






























































INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE   |   840 Ottawa Avenue NW   |   Grand Rapids, MI 49503   |   616.574.0220   |   intarch.com 1 of 1 

29 April 2024 

Lisa Golder 
City of Kentwood, Economic Development Department 
4900 Breton Ave SE 
Kentwood, MI 49508 

RE: 44th Street and Walma Avenue  

Dear Lisa, 

Once again, thank you for the assistance in processing this application for PUD and Site Plan approval. 

The reaction from the Commission in the work session was resoundingly positive with a few comments from the 
Commission and staff. Our revisions will include: 

1. Increase the minimum garage apron/ parking space depth from a minimum of 20 feet to a minimum of 22 
feet. More than 75% of the driveway aprons will be over 23 feet deep.

2. Maintain at least a 20-front yard for all buildings, with no exceptions. Previous submission requested a 
waiver for one building. That waiver will not be needed.

3. Maintain a 30-to-35-foot setback on our east property line, as it is acting as a rear yard more so than a side 
yard.

4. We plan to maintain a vegetative buffer on the east property line. This will involve retaining the existing 
mature vegetation. We have assessed the current tree line and identified the approximate number that will 
be retained and communicated this with our resubmission.

We, again, are excited to continue to move through this process and were so grateful to hear their positive feedback. 

Please respond with your confirmation.  

Best, 

Michael C. Corby, FAIA – President / Managing Partner 
INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE 

AKebede
MCC - Sign Transparent

kbennett
Cross-Out



G-100

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

COVER
SHEET

Survey
Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

Date

..

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

44TH STREET
CITY OF KENTWOOD, MI 49512

SHEET  G-100 COVER SHEET
SHEET  V-101    EXISTING CONDITIONS
SHEET  CD-101 CIVIL DEMOLITION PLAN
SHEET  C-101    SITE LAYOUT PLAN
SHEET  C-200 SESC PLAN
SHEET  C-201    GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
SHEET  C-301    SITE UTILITY PLAN

DESCRIPTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ZONING

LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

..

..

..

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

PER TAX DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NUMBER 41-18-27-201-015, KENT COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN.

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, CITY OF
KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING
50.07 FEET, SOUTH 03 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE
FROM THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SOUTH 03 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 49
SECONDS EAST 254.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 287.62
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 463.10 FEET TO THE EAST LINE
OF THE WEST  1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 02
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 44TH STREET; THENCE
SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 661.25 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

SECTION CORNER

SET CUT 'X' IN CONCRETE

FOUND 1/2 DIA. STEEL BAR W/ CAP #45494

FOUND 1/2 DIA. STEEL BAR - NO CAP

FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

UTILITY MANHOLE

UTILITY HAND HOLE

TELEPHONE BOX

FIBER OPTIC VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

STORM CATCH BASIN

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

ELECTRIC METER

SIGN

TEST STATION FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY

ABOVE GROUND MARKER FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY

UTILITY POLE

GUY ANCHOR

DECIDUOUS TREE

LEGEND

T

T

U

W
A

LM
A

 A
V

E
.

BRETON RD.

LA
N

TA
N

A
 D

R
.

52ND ST.

44TH ST.

SITE

CITY OF
KENTWOOD

PUBLIC WORKS

G

FO

U

SECTION LINE

PARCEL LINE

ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

PLATTED LOT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

WOOD FENCE LINE

CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE

BRUSH LINE

TREE LINE

TOP OF BANK

TOE OF BANK

MINOR CONTOUR

MAJOR CONTOUR

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

 756

 755

44TH STREET AND WALMA AVENUE
CONDOMINIUM PROJECT

EXISTING ZONING: R-3
MIN. LOT AREA:  4,000 SF FOR FIRST DWELLING

+ 2,200 FOR EACH ADDITIONAL UNIT
MAX. DENSITY: 12 UNITS PER ACRE
SETBACKS:

FRONT: 35'
SIDE: 15'/30' TOTAL
CORNER: 25'
REAR: 30'
MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40%

PROPOSED ZONING: RPUD-1 ATTACHED RESIDENTIAL
MIN. PROPERTY AREA: 5 ACRES
DENSITY: TBD
MIN. LOT AREA:

TOWNHOUSE:  6,500 SF FOR 1ST DU
+2,000 SF FOR EACH ADDITIONAL DU

WITHIN A STRUCTURE
MULTI-FAMILY:  4,000 SF FOR 1ST DU

+2,250 SF FOR EACH ADDITIONAL DU
SETBACKS:

FRONT: 20' FOR BUILDINGS
SIDE: NONE, 20' BETWEEN BUILDINGS
REAR: 30' FOR ALL DWELLINGS, BUT CAN BE

VARIED BY P.C. CONSIDERING OPEN
SPACE WHICH ABUTS REAR YARD.

REQUIRED PUD PERIMETER: PROVIDED (MIN):
FRONT: 40' FRONT: 41'
SIDE: 15' SIDE: 20'
CORNER: 25' CORNER: 40'
REAR: 35' REAR: 46'

MIN. OPEN SPACE: 25% OPEN SPACE: 64%





1
77

2.0
00

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11
103

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 27
TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REMON. L.C.R.C. DOC. NO.: 20151230-0112328

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

WILDFLOWER ESTATES
PART OF THE NE1/4, SECTION 27, T6N, R11W,

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(INSTRUMENT NO.: 202206300053012)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

KE
NT

W
OO

D 
AC

RE
S

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
1/4

, S
EC

TI
ON

 27
, T

6N
, R

11
W

,
CI

TY
 O

F 
KE

NT
W

OO
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
IC

HI
GA

N
(L

IN
ER

 84
 O

F 
PL

AT
S,

 P
AG

E 
9)

44TH STREET
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

40' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY

U

D

S S S

T

T

W
AL

MA
 A

VE
NU

E
(8

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

A.D.A. RAMP

FO

FO

ELECTRIC PANEL W/ METER

LOT 1

50
'

60
'

U G

G

T

36" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 757.72'

15" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 758.24'

STORM MANHOLE #1603
RIM ELEV. = 772.22'

S 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 763.22'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1602
RIM ELEV. = 772.19'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'

STORM MANHOLE #1552
RIM ELEV. = 766.69'

N 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.44'
S 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.29'

SE 6" DIA. PVC INV. = 758.99'

D

15
" S

TM

12" SAN 12" SAN

12
"

6" STM

36" STMSTORM MANHOLE #1540
RIM ELEV. = 765.78'

ESE 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.48'
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.98'

WNW 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 759.03'

D

36" STM

STORM CATCH BASIN #1853
RIM ELEV. = 764.56'

NE 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 760.36'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2367
RIM ELEV. = 764.52'

SANITARY MANHOLE #2475
RIM ELEV. = 764.85'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'

S

12
" S

AN

12
"

SANITARY MANHOLE #2100
RIM ELEV. = 756.66'
N 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'
S 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1760
RIM ELEV. = 753.60'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'

12" SAN

D

STORM CATCH BASIN #2160
RIM ELEV. = 756.13
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 752.13'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1783
RIM ELEV. = 763.00'

E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2222
RIM ELEV. = 764.91'

N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 761.31'

12
" S

TM 12" STM

STORM MANHOLE #1988
RIM ELEV. = 757.29'

UTILITY MANHOLE #1597
RIM ELEV. = 772.42'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2456
RIM ELEV. = 772.48'

770 771

770

765

760

762

763

755

750

745

750

76
5

76
0

75
5 752

757

753

76
8

763

75
6

758

757

755

753

750

74
7

74
6

745

744

743

742

74
1

740

742

745

750

77
0

768

76
5

76
0

75
5

769

767

766

76
5

771

760

755

753

76
0

SITE BENCHMARK
SOUTH-SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT
UNDER "W" ELEVATION = 772.19' (NAVD '88)

S

12
" S

TM

8"
 S

AN

15
" S

TM

SANITARY SEWER & WATERMAIN
UTILITY EASEMENT

TO THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
(DOC. NO.: 202108300095932)

20' WIDE PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO THE CITY OF KENTWOOD
(PER WILDFLOWER ESTATES)

25'X10' KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(LIBER 2365, PAGE 434)

CONCRETE STRUCTURE
-FULL OF DEBRIS-

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

16" WM
(LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED)

ZONED: RPUD-1
(CASE 20-04)

ZONED: R1-C

ZONED: RPUD-1
(CASE 41-03)

ZONED: R4

ZONED: R3

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

CD-101

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

CIVIL
DEMOLITION

Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

CIVIL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. SEE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY SHEET FOR PROPERTY, EASEMENT, BENCHMARK, ETC.
INFORMATION.

2. LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON SURFACE EVIDENCE AND
RECORD INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY UTILITY
LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION
FROM DAMAGE, SHOULD ANY DAMAGE OCCUR, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY
REPAIRS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AS NEEDED,
BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BARRIERS, AS NECESSARY, TO PREVENT PEDESTRIAN AND
VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FROM ENTERING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

5. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.
6. REMOVAL ITEMS ARE SHOWN BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE SHOWN

SCHEMATICALLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO VERIFY THE EXTENT OF WORK
REQUIRED.

7. REMOVE ALL STRUCTURES, CONCRETE CURB, CONCRETE PAVING, ASPHALT PAVING, TREES,
STUMPS, UTILITIES, AND OTHER EXISTING SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DEMOLITION.  ALL
DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND
DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

8. ALL UTILITY LINES SHOWN “X” OUT SHALL BE PHYSICALLY REMOVED ALONG WITH STRUCTURES AND
APPURTENANCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM UTILITY LINES REMOVED WILL NOT IMPACT
UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

9.  ALL REMOVALS OF PAVEMENT, CONCRETE, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC. SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE
NEXT JOINT BEYOND THE LIMITS OF REMOVAL.  ALL REMOVALS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY
SAWCUTTING.

10. PROTECT ALL TREES AND SHRUBS NOT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL.  DO NOT OPERATE
EQUIPMENT, STORE, STOCKPILE, OR PARK WITHIN DRIP LINE.  HOLD NECESSARY DISTURBANCE TO
A MINIMUM.

11. ALL TREE STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED TO BELOW GRADE BY EITHER GRINDING OR COMPLETE
REMOVAL IN ALL CASES NO WOODCHIPS AND/OR STUMPS SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE.

12. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE ALL UTILITIES REMOVALS WITH
PROPERTY OWNER AND UTILITY PROVIDER.

13. ALL WORK IN ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT, KENT
COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, AND CITY OF KENTWOOD.

14. THERE ARE EXISTING WETLAND AREAS ON THE PROPERTY.  THESE WETLAND AREAS SHALL NOT
BE DISTURBED. SHOULD DISTURBANCE TO THE WETLAND AREAS BECOME NECESSARY,
CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE A PERMIT FROM THE EGLE PRIOR TO ANY DISTURBANCE.

15. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

REMOVE

REMOVE
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

PROTECT
REPLACE GRATE

PROTECTREMOVE HYDRANT
PROTECT VALVE

PROTECT

PROTECT

RELEASE OF EASEMENT REMOVE
CONCRETE SIDEWALK



1
77

2.0
00

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11
103

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 27
TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REMON. L.C.R.C. DOC. NO.: 20151230-0112328

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

WILDFLOWER ESTATES
PART OF THE NE1/4, SECTION 27, T6N, R11W,

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(INSTRUMENT NO.: 202206300053012)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

KE
NT

W
OO

D 
AC

RE
S

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
1/4

, S
EC

TI
ON

 27
, T

6N
, R

11
W

,
CI

TY
 O

F 
KE

NT
W

OO
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
IC

HI
GA

N
(L

IN
ER

 84
 O

F 
PL

AT
S,

 P
AG

E 
9)

44TH STREET
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

40' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY

U

D

S S S

T

T

W
AL

MA
 A

VE
NU

E
(8

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

A.D.A. RAMP

FO

FO

ELECTRIC PANEL W/ METER

LOT 1

50
'

60
'

U G

G

T

36" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 757.72'

15" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 758.24'

STORM MANHOLE #1603
RIM ELEV. = 772.22'

S 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 763.22'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1602
RIM ELEV. = 772.19'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'

STORM MANHOLE #1552
RIM ELEV. = 766.69'

N 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.44'
S 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.29'

SE 6" DIA. PVC INV. = 758.99'

D

15
" S

TM

12" SAN 12" SAN

12
"

6" STM

36" STMSTORM MANHOLE #1540
RIM ELEV. = 765.78'

ESE 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.48'
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.98'

WNW 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 759.03'

D

36" STM

STORM CATCH BASIN #1853
RIM ELEV. = 764.56'

NE 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 760.36'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2367
RIM ELEV. = 764.52'

SANITARY MANHOLE #2475
RIM ELEV. = 764.85'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'

S

12
" S

AN

12
"

SANITARY MANHOLE #2100
RIM ELEV. = 756.66'
N 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'
S 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1760
RIM ELEV. = 753.60'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'

12" SAN

D

STORM CATCH BASIN #2160
RIM ELEV. = 756.13
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 752.13'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1783
RIM ELEV. = 763.00'

E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2222
RIM ELEV. = 764.91'

N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 761.31'

12
" S

TM 12" STM

STORM MANHOLE #1988
RIM ELEV. = 757.29'

UTILITY MANHOLE #1597
RIM ELEV. = 772.42'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2456
RIM ELEV. = 772.48'

SITE BENCHMARK
SOUTH-SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT
UNDER "W" ELEVATION = 772.19' (NAVD '88)

S

12
" S

TM

8"
 S

AN

15
" S

TM

SANITARY SEWER & WATERMAIN
UTILITY EASEMENT

TO THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
(DOC. NO.: 202108300095932)

20' WIDE PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO THE CITY OF KENTWOOD
(PER WILDFLOWER ESTATES)

25'X10' KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(LIBER 2365, PAGE 434)

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

40
'

FR
ON

T 
PU

D
SE

TB
AC

K

25'
CORNER PUD

SETBACK

35
'

RE
AR

 P
UD

SE
TB

AC
K

15'
SIDE PUD
SETBACK

17
'

20
' S

B

15
'

29'

41
'

24'

22
'

22'

22' SB

20
' S

B
10' 10'

22
'

20'

20'

34'

30'

35'25
'

34'

CLEAR VISION
CORNER

2

2

3
5

4'

21
' S

B

28' SB

R28' R28'

25
'

R1
80

'

R1
50

'

16" WM
(LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED)

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" WM

PR
OP

 8"
 W

M

PROP 8" WM

26' WIDE PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

RIGHT TURN ONLY
SIGN

PROJECT SIGN
50 SQFT MAX.
4' TALL

PROPOSED
8' X 10' PATIO (TYP)

PROPOSED
10'x 10' DECK (TYP)

ZONED: RPUD-1
(CASE 20-04)

ZONED: R1-C

ZONED: RPUD-1
(CASE 41-03)

ZONED: R4

ZONED: R3

24' WIDE PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

20'

24
'

25
' S

B

21
' S

B

21
' S

B

24' SB 20' SB

28'

10'

15'
15

'

R30'

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT
SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

FOXGLOVE LANE
(PRIVATE)

TR
ILL

IU
M 

CO
UR

T
(P

RI
VA

TE
)

22
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

26
'

31
'

29
'

22
'

22
'

22
'

23
' 22
'

22
'

22
'

22
'

28
'20

' S
B

17
'

22'

23'25'

22'

PROPOSED
4' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED
4' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

STORM BASIN
12,000 SF
20,500 CF

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PROP STORM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

C-101

SITE
PLAN

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:

PROPERTY AREA: 215,609.1 SF (4.95 ACRES)
PROPOSED DWELLING UNITS: 33
DENSITY: 33 / 4.95 = 6.7 D.U./ACRE

PROPERTY AREA NOT INCL. ROW AND PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT: 183,035.1 SF (4.20 ACRES)

PROPOSED DWELLING UNITS: 33
DENSITY: 33 / 4.20 = 7.9 D.U./ACRE

REQUIRED AREA: 6,500 SF  + 2,000 SF x 32 = 70,500 SF (1.6 ACRES)

BUILDING AREA:
TWO STORY TOWNHOUSE: 13 X 948 SF = 12,324 SF
TOWNSHOUSE DOUBLE: 10 x 1,376 SF = 13,760 SF
TOWNSHOUSE SINGLE: 10 x 1,184 SF = 11,840 SF
TOTAL BUILDINGS: 37,924 SF

PARKING:
22 SINGLE GARAGE: 22 + 22 IN DRIVEWAY = 44
11 DOUBLE GARAGE: 22 + 22 IN DRIVEWAY = 44
VISITOR PARKING: 12 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING: 100 SPACES

PAVEMENT AREA:
DRIVE PAVEMENT AREA: 21,206 SF
DRIVEWAY AREAS:

7 SINGLE @ 12' x 24' = 2,016 SF
15 SINGLE @ 12' x 20' = 3,600 SF
11 DOUBLE @ 24' x 20' = 5,280 SF

SIDEWALK AREA: 3,485 SF
TOTAL PAVEMENT AREA: 35,587 SF

GREENSPACE: 205,425 - 37,924 - 35,587 = 131,914 SF (64.2%)
DEDICATED OPEN SPACE:

DRIVEWAY EASEMENT TO BE 2' WIDER THAN ROADWAY,
1' EACH SIDE.



1
77

2.0
00

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11
103

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 27
TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REMON. L.C.R.C. DOC. NO.: 20151230-0112328

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

WILDFLOWER ESTATES
PART OF THE NE1/4, SECTION 27, T6N, R11W,

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(INSTRUMENT NO.: 202206300053012)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

44TH STREET
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

40' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY

U

D

S S S

T

T

W
AL

MA
 A

VE
NU

E
(8

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

A.D.A. RAMP

FO

FO

ELECTRIC PANEL W/ METER

50
'

60
'

U G

G

T

36" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 757.72'

15" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 758.24'

STORM MANHOLE #1603
RIM ELEV. = 772.22'

S 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 763.22'

STORM MANHOLE #1552
RIM ELEV. = 766.69'

N 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.44'
S 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.29'

SE 6" DIA. PVC INV. = 758.99'

D

15
" S

TM

6" STM

36" STMSTORM MANHOLE #1540
RIM ELEV. = 765.78'

ESE 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.48'
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.98'

WNW 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 759.03'

D

36" STM

STORM CATCH BASIN #1853
RIM ELEV. = 764.56'

NE 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 760.36'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2367
RIM ELEV. = 764.52'

S

D

STORM CATCH BASIN #2160
RIM ELEV. = 756.13
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 752.13'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2222
RIM ELEV. = 764.91'

N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 761.31'

12
" S

TM 12" STM

STORM MANHOLE #1988
RIM ELEV. = 757.29'

UTILITY MANHOLE #1597
RIM ELEV. = 772.42'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2456
RIM ELEV. = 772.48'

770 771

770

765

760

762

763

755

750

745

750

76
5

76
0

75
5 752

757

753
76

8

763

75
6

758

757

755

753

750

74
7

74
6

745

744

743

742

74
1

740

742

745

750

77
0

768

76
5

76
0

75
5

769

767

766

76
5

771

760

755

753

76
0

SITE BENCHMARK
SOUTH-SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT
UNDER "W" ELEVATION = 772.19' (NAVD '88)

S

12
" S

TM

15
" S

TM

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

16" WM
(LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED)

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" WM

PR
OP

 8"
 W

M

PROP 8" WM

FOXGLOVE LANE
(PRIVATE)

TR
ILL

IU
M 

CO
UR

T
(P

RI
VA

TE
)

773
771 770 769

769 767
768

76
6

76
5

76
7

768

76
6

760

755 755

759

761

760

759

758

758

764 763

75
9

759 75
9

75
9

759 757758

75
6

756759

750

755

759

742
743

744
745

746
747

747

747
746

745

744
743

742742

756

753

751

75
575

8

75
0

745

772

764

76
0

759

758

STORM BASIN
12,000 SF
20,500 CF

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PROP STORM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

C-200

SESC PLAN

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

MICHIGAN UNIFIED KEYING SYSTEM
S.E.S.C. LEGEND

S51

S58
S51

E12

E8

S53
S58 E12S53

S58

S58

S58
S58

S58

PROPOSED
SILT FENCE

E8

E8

E8

E8

E8

E8

E8

S51

S53

S51

S51

E12
E12

E12

E9

E9

E9

E9

S58



1
77

2.0
00

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11
103

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 27
TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REMON. L.C.R.C. DOC. NO.: 20151230-0112328

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

WILDFLOWER ESTATES
PART OF THE NE1/4, SECTION 27, T6N, R11W,

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(INSTRUMENT NO.: 202206300053012)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

KE
NT

W
OO

D 
AC

RE
S

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
1/4

, S
EC

TI
ON

 27
, T

6N
, R

11
W

,
CI

TY
 O

F 
KE

NT
W

OO
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
IC

HI
GA

N
(L

IN
ER

 84
 O

F 
PL

AT
S,

 P
AG

E 
9)

44TH STREET
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

40' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY

U

D

S S S

T

T

W
AL

MA
 A

VE
NU

E
(8

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

A.D.A. RAMP

FO

FO

ELECTRIC PANEL W/ METER

LOT 1

50
'

60
'

U G

G

T

36" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 757.72'

15" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 758.24'

STORM MANHOLE #1603
RIM ELEV. = 772.22'

S 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 763.22'

STORM MANHOLE #1552
RIM ELEV. = 766.69'

N 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.44'
S 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.29'

SE 6" DIA. PVC INV. = 758.99'

D

15
" S

TM

6" STM

36" STMSTORM MANHOLE #1540
RIM ELEV. = 765.78'

ESE 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.48'
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.98'

WNW 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 759.03'

D

36" STM

STORM CATCH BASIN #1853
RIM ELEV. = 764.56'

NE 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 760.36'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2367
RIM ELEV. = 764.52'

S

D

STORM CATCH BASIN #2160
RIM ELEV. = 756.13
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 752.13'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2222
RIM ELEV. = 764.91'

N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 761.31'

12
" S

TM 12" STM

STORM MANHOLE #1988
RIM ELEV. = 757.29'

UTILITY MANHOLE #1597
RIM ELEV. = 772.42'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2456
RIM ELEV. = 772.48'

770 771

770

765

760

762

763

755

750

745

750

76
5

76
0

75
5 752

757

753
76

8

763

75
6

758

757

755

753
750

74
7

74
6

745

744

743

742

74
1

740

742

745

750

77
0

768

76
5

76
0

75
5

769

767

766

76
5

771

760

755

753

76
0

SITE BENCHMARK
SOUTH-SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT
UNDER "W" ELEVATION = 772.19' (NAVD '88)

S

12
" S

TM

15
" S

TM

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

16" WM
(LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED)

2.2
%

4.6
%

5.9
%

4.0
%

4.7
%

1.4
%

3.9
%

2.3
%

1.3
%

1.4% 3.0% 5.5%
1.0%

1.1%

1.0%

1.0
%

1.0
%

5.1
%

4.1
%

2.7
%

1.4
%

5.0
%

4.4
%3.2

%1.7
%

5.9
%

4.0
%

2.6
%

1.5
%

1.3
%

3.5
%

1.6%

3.2%

4.6%

5.2% 6.0%

4.8%

3.6%

2.5%

3.0
%

1.0
%

1.2
%

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" SAN

PROP 8" WM

PR
OP

 8"
 W

M

PROP 8" WM

FF
=7

70
.2

FF
=7

70
.2

FF
=7

70
.2

FF
=7

68
.2

FF
=7

68
.2

FF
=7

70
.0

FF
=7

70
.0

FF
=7

70
.0

FF
=7

68
.0

FF
=7

68
.0

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

61
.3

FF
=7

61
.3

FF
=7

61
.3

FF
=7

61
.3

FF
=7

60
.0

FF
=7

60
.0

FF
=7

60
.0

FF
=7

60
.0

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

62
.7

FF
=7

62
.7

FF=760.2

FF=760.2

FF=760.2

FF=760.2FF=760.4

FF=760.4

FF=760.4

FF=760.4

FOXGLOVE LANE
(PRIVATE)

TR
ILL

IU
M 

CO
UR

T
(P

RI
VA

TE
)

773
771 770 769

769 767
768

76
6

76
5

76
7

768

76
6

760

755 755

759

761

760

759

758

758

764 763

75
9

759 75
9

75
9

759 757758

75
6

756759

750

755

759

742
743

744
745

746
747

747

747
746

745

744
743

742742

756

753

751

75
575

8

75
0

745

772

764

768
.27

758
.63

757
.35

757
.41

???764
.22

766
.36

768
.73

769
.23

769
.56

767
.00

766
.43

764
.45

762
.74

765
.32

764
.39

763
.45

764
.67

759
.00

759
.00

759
.00

759
.00

759
.20

759
.20

759
.20

759
.20

759
.40

759
.40

759
.40

759
.40

760
.30760

.30760
.30760

.30

761
.70

761
.70

761
.70

761
.70767

.00
769

.00
769

.00

769
.20

769
.20

767
.20

761
.70

761
.70

760
.79

760
.29

764
.37

764
.98

769
.57

768
.16

770
.16

759
.99

758
.00

760
.00

758
.00

752
.70

752
.70

752
.70

751
.30

751
.30

751
.30 750

.00
750

.00
750

.00

761
.70

761
.71

758
.76

759
.58

761
.61

758
.60

758
.23

76
0

759

758

STORM BASIN
12,000 SF
20,500 CF

PROPOSED
2' DIA STORM CB

PROPOSED
2' DIA STORM CB

PROPOSED
4' DIA STORM CB

PROPOSED
STORM CULVERT PROPOSED

STORM OUTLET

PROPOSED
2' DIA STORM CB

PROPOSED
4' DIA STORM CB

PROPOSED
2' DIA STORM YB

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PROP STORM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

C-201

GRADING &
DRAINAGE

PLAN

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..



1
77

2.0
00

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11
103

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 27
TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
REMON. L.C.R.C. DOC. NO.: 20151230-0112328

LOT 8LOT 9

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

WILDFLOWER ESTATES
PART OF THE NE1/4, SECTION 27, T6N, R11W,

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(INSTRUMENT NO.: 202206300053012)

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

KE
NT

W
OO

D 
AC

RE
S

PA
RT

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
1/4

, S
EC

TI
ON

 27
, T

6N
, R

11
W

,
CI

TY
 O

F 
KE

NT
W

OO
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
IC

HI
GA

N
(L

IN
ER

 84
 O

F 
PL

AT
S,

 P
AG

E 
9)

44TH STREET
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

40' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY

U

D

S S S

T

T

W
AL

MA
 A

VE
NU

E
(8

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

A.D.A. RAMP

FO

FO

ELECTRIC PANEL W/ METER

LOT 1

50
'

60
'

U G

G

T

36" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 757.72'

15" DIA. CONC. CULVERT
INV. ELEV. = 758.24'

STORM MANHOLE #1603
RIM ELEV. = 772.22'

S 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 763.22'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1602
RIM ELEV. = 772.19'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 751.28'

STORM MANHOLE #1552
RIM ELEV. = 766.69'

N 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.44'
S 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 758.29'

SE 6" DIA. PVC INV. = 758.99'

D

15
" S

TM

12" SAN 12" SAN

12
"

6" STM

36" STMSTORM MANHOLE #1540
RIM ELEV. = 765.78'

ESE 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.48'
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 757.98'

WNW 36" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 759.03'

D

36" STM

STORM CATCH BASIN #1853
RIM ELEV. = 764.56'

NE 15" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 760.36'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2367
RIM ELEV. = 764.52'

SANITARY MANHOLE #2475
RIM ELEV. = 764.85'

N 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'
S 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 753.05'

S

12
" S

AN

12
"

SANITARY MANHOLE #2100
RIM ELEV. = 756.66'
N 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'
S 8" DIA. PVC INV. = 744.36'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1760
RIM ELEV. = 753.60'
E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 743.76'

12" SAN

D

STORM CATCH BASIN #2160
RIM ELEV. = 756.13
N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 752.13'

SANITARY MANHOLE #1783
RIM ELEV. = 763.00'

E 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'
W 12" DIA. PVC INV. = 749.27'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2222
RIM ELEV. = 764.91'

N 12" DIA. CONCRETE INV. = 761.31'

12
" S

TM 12" STM

STORM MANHOLE #1988
RIM ELEV. = 757.29'

UTILITY MANHOLE #1597
RIM ELEV. = 772.42'

STORM CATCH BASIN #2456
RIM ELEV. = 772.48'

SITE BENCHMARK
SOUTH-SOUTHEAST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT
UNDER "W" ELEVATION = 772.19' (NAVD '88)

S

12
" S

TM

8"
 S

AN

15
" S

TM

SANITARY SEWER & WATERMAIN
UTILITY EASEMENT

TO THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
(DOC. NO.: 202108300095932)

20' WIDE PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO THE CITY OF KENTWOOD
(PER WILDFLOWER ESTATES)

25'X10' KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(LIBER 2365, PAGE 434)

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

40
'

FR
ON

T 
PU

D
SE

TB
AC

K

25'
CORNER PUD

SETBACK

35
'

RE
AR

 P
UD

SE
TB

AC
K

15'
SIDE PUD
SETBACK

CLEAR VISION
CORNER

16" WM
(LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED)

26' WIDE PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

PROP 8" DUCT IRON
WATERMAIN

24' WIDE PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

PROPOSED
SAN MH

PROPOSED
SAN MH

PROPOSED
SAN MH

PROPOSED
SAN MHPROPOSED

6" SANITARY
LATERAL (TYP)

PROPOSED
2" WATER SERVICE

(TYP)

PROPOSED
HYDRANT AND VALVE

(TYP)

PROPOSED
8" VALVE

PROPOSED
2" WATER SERVICE

(TYP)

PROPOSED
6" SANITARY

LATERAL (TYP)

PROP 8" SANITARY
GRAVITY SEWER

PROPOSED EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC WATERMAIN
AND SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED
HYDRANT AND VALVE
(TYP)

FOXGLOVE LANE
(PRIVATE)

TR
ILL

IU
M 

CO
UR

T
(P

RI
VA

TE
)

PROPOSED
4' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED
4' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

STORM BASIN
12,000 SF
20,500 CF

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PROP STORM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

PR
OP

 S
TO

RM

C-301

SITE
UTILITY

PLAN

SCALE 1" = 40'

0' 40' 80'20'

Th
e 

Su
rv

ey
or

's
 /

En
gi

ne
er

's
 li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r a
ny

an
d 

al
l c

la
im

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
Su

rv
ey

or
's

 / 
En

gi
ne

er
's

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

, g
ro

ss
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
or

m
is

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
n

am
ou

nt
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

e.

Checked by

Horz. Datum

Is
su

ed
 fo

r:
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

Sheet No.

MARK BROOKHOUSE

Vertical Datum

Project Manager

Drawn by

HEI Project Number

Sheet Title

Date

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 K
EN

T 
CO

UN
TY

, M
I

PT
. O

F 
TH

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

T.
 2

7 
T6

N,
 R

11
W

CI
TY

 O
F 

KE
NT

W
O

O
D,

 M
IC

HI
G

AN
44

TH
 S

T.
 &

 W
AL

M
A 

AV
E.

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE

LOCALNAVD '88

23-12-009

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

AT
TN

: M
R.

 M
IC

HA
EL

 C
. C

O
RB

Y
84

0 
O

TT
AW

A 
AV

EN
UE

 N
W

G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

03

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

02
/1

9/
20

24
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 M

AP
A

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
& 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

un
til

 IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

02
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
B

03
/0

1/
20

24
AL

T.
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

S
C

03
/1

5/
20

24
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

D
03

/2
7/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

E
04

/1
9/

20
24

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 R
EV

IE
W

F

22
0 

H
oo

ve
r B

ou
le

va
rd

H
ol

la
nd

, M
ic

hi
ga

n 
49

42
3-

37
66

w
w

w
.h

ol
la

nd
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m
T 

61
6-

39
2-

59
38

   
F 

61
6-

39
2-

21
16

Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

..

..

..

..

UTILITY NOTES:
1.  ALL BUILDINGS WILL BE SERVICED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER

2.  PUBLIC WATERMAIN WILL BE CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
SYSTEM AND WILL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR STANDARDS.

3.  PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER WILL BE CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF GRAND
RAPIDS SYSTEM AND WILL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR STANDARDS.

4. WATER AND SANITARY EXTENSION PERMITS WILL BE REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

5.  STORM WATER WILL BE IN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
KENTWOOD REQUIREMENTS AND WILL THE REVIEWED AND PERMITTED BY THE
CITY OF KENTWOOD ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.



44TH ST. & WALMA AVE.    2 0 2 3 0 3 0 8
26 APR 2024

© 2024 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 1

BUILDING TYPE 1 | ELEVATIONS 

VINYL BOARD 
& BATTEN, TYP.

VINYL LAP 
SIDING, TYP.

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATIONEAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION
GLASS TO WALL RATIO

TOTAL WALL AREA: 1,614 SF
TOTAL GLAZING AREA: 279 SF
GLASS TO WALL PERCENTAGE: 17%

0' 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1” = 10’ 

RIDGE
25 ’-8”

2ND FLOOR
10’-6”

1ST FLOOR
0’-0”

2ND FLOOR
10’-6”

1ST FLOOR
0’-0”

12
3

12

10 1/2

12
4

12

10 1/2

12
4

12
4

ARCHITECTURAL 
ASPHALT SHINGLES, 
TYP.

RESIDENTIAL 
WINDOWS, TYP.

EAVE
18 ’-7”

RIDGE
25 ’-8”

EAVE
18 ’-7”



44TH ST. & WALMA AVE.    2 0 2 3 0 3 0 8
26 APR 2024

© 2024 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 2

BUILDING TYPE 2 | ELEVATIONS 

VINYL BOARD 
& BATTEN, TYP.

VINYL LAP 
SIDING, TYP.

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATIONEAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

SOUTH ELEVATION
GLASS TO WALL RATIO

TOTAL WALL AREA: 1728.96 SF
TOTAL GLAZING AREA: 230.16SF
GLASS TO WALL PERCENTAGE: 13%

0' 5' 10' 20'

SCALE: 1” = 10’ 

ARCHITECTURAL 
ASPHALT SHINGLES, 
TYP.

RESIDENTIAL 
WINDOWS, TYP.

12
3

12
12

12
12

RIDGE
30’-0”

RIDGE
30’-0”

2ND
FLOOR
11’-5”

2ND
FLOOR
11’-5”

1ST
FLOOR

1’-6”

1ST
FLOOR

1’-6”

EAVE
20’-6”

EAVE
20’-6”



IA Project Number

Design

Drawn

PM / PA

 2021 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without prior written permission of Integrated Architecture ©
4/29/2024 2:53:59 PM P:\2023\20230308_Bosgraaf-Walma & 44th\CAD\LP1-0.dgnkbennett

20230308

w
w

w
.i
n
ta
rc

h
.c
o

m

6
1
6
.5

7
4
.0

9
5
3
 F

6
1
6
.5

7
4
.0

2
2
0
 P

G
ra

n
d
 R

a
p
id
s
, 

M
I 
4
9
5
0
3

8
4
0
 O
tt
a
w
a
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 N

W

In
te

g
ra
te

d
 A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu
re

4
4
th
 S
tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 W

a
lm

a
 A

v
e
n
u
e

C
it
y
 o
f 

K
e
n
tw

o
o
d
, 

M
ic

h
ig
a
n

MC/   

C
o
n
d
o

m
in
iu

m
 P
ro
je
c
t

1

77

2.
00

0

N 1/4 COR 27-6-11

103

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

HISTORIC WETLAND LIMITS

4
0
'

F
R

O
N

T
 P

U
D

S
E
T
B

A
C

K

25'

CORNER PUD

SETBACK

3
5
'

R
E

A
R
 P

U
D

S
E
T
B

A
C

K

15'

SIDE PUD

SETBACK

1
7
'

2
0
' S

B

1
5
'

29'

4
1
'

22' SB

2
0
' S

B

10' 10'

20'

20'

34'

30'

35'

34'

CLEAR VISION

CORNER

2

2

3

5

4'

2
1
' S

B

28' SB

2
5
'

20'

2
4
'

2
5
' S

B

2
1
' S

B

2
1
' S

B

24' SB 20' SB

28'

10'

1
5
'

1
5
'

(PRIVATE)

FOXGLOVE LANE

(P
R
IV

A
T
E
)

T
R
IL

L
IU

M
 C

O
U

R
T

2
2
'

2
5
'

2
5
'

2
6
'

3
1
'

2
9
'

2
2
'

2
2
'

2
2
'

2
3
'

2
2
'

2
2
'

2
2
'

2
2
'

2
8
'2
0
' S

B

1
7
'

22'

23'25'

22'

20,500 CF

12,000 SF

STORM BASIN

2
5
'

2
5
'

2
5
'

LEGEND

CONTROL AND ISOLATION JTS.

GROUND COVERS

SHRUBS

TREES

EVERGREEN AND ORNAMENTAL 

DECIDUOUS TREE

WEAK BRANCHES

DAMAGED, DISEASED AND/OR

CLEANLY PRUNE ONLY

FINISHED GRADE

MULCH 3"

PREPARATION

SEE DETAIL 3 FOR SOIL MIX

ON TAMPED PLANTING SOIL.

ROOTBALL TO BE PLACED
SOIL MIX

PREPARED LANDSCAPE

AND FILLED WITH A 

ON TAMPED PLANTING SOIL.

ROOTBALL TO BE PLACED

ABOVE ADJACEMT GRADE

OF ROOT BALL IS 1"-2"

INSTALL STOCK SO THE TOP

BALL

AND TWINE FROM TOP OF

REMOVE ALL BURLAP, WIRE

          

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE:                                     

2
LP1.0

 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

(RED MAPLE) AS DIRECTED BY

WRAP TREES WITH VERY THIN BARK,

 

AFTER PLANTING

NO LATER THAN 1 YEAR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, REMOVE

PLANTING, AS DIRECTED BY 

INSTALL TREE WRAP AT TIME OF 

NOTE:

 

FOR SPECIES

AT PROPER AND NORMAL DEPTH 

PERENNIAL/ANNUAL PLANTS-PLANT 

 

FOLLOWS

IMPORTED TOPSOIL - MIX AS 
 

MULCH

4" LAYER OF FINE WOODCHIP 

 

 

WEEKS PRIOR TO PLANTING

PLANTING BED MINIMUM TWO 

BETWEEN 6 AMD 6.8. PREPARE 

LEVEL. ADJUST PH TO REGISTER 

TEST TOPSOIL MIXTURE FOR PH 

TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12". 

TOPSOIL IN BED AREA. ROTOTILL 

FERTILIZER PER 100 SF OVER 

AND 5 LBS OF 5-10-5 

PLACE 4" LAYER OF PEAT MOSS

PERENNIALS/ANNUALS

TOPSOIL PREPARATION FOR 

         

          
 

1
LP1.0

 

PERENNIAL / ANNUAL

PLANTING DETAIL
                                       NOT TO SCALE: 

TREE TRUNK.

MULCH IN CONTACT WITH 

TRUNK.  DO NOT PLACE 

A RING SURROUNDING TREE

PLACE MULCH (3" MIN.)  IN

OVERLAP TO COVER ALL BARK

BOTTOM UP WITH SUFFICIENT

WRAP PAPER FROM THE 

FLARE TO FIRST BRANCH.  

WRAP APPLIED FROM TRUNK 

BREATHABLE FABRIC TREE 

HALF OF ROOT BALL

OF WIRE AND TWINE, FROM TOP 

3
1REMOVE ALL TAPE, BURLAP, TOP 

ROOT BALL DOES NOT SHIFT

BALL BASE FIRMLY AND CAREFULLY SO 

TAMP EXCAVATED SOIL AROUND ROOT 

SOIL MIX

PREPARED LANDSCAPE

AND FILLED WITH A 

ON TAMPED PLANTING SOIL.

ROOTBALL TO BE PLACED

GRADE

2" HIGHER ABOVE ADJACENT

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL

TREES

NYLON TIES WHEN STAKING 

USE WOODEN STAKES WITH

ROOTBALL

PIT TO BACKFILL AROUND

USE EXCAVATED SOIL FROM 

PER SPECIFICATIONS

FERTILIZER TABLETS AS

AGRIFORM SLOW RELEASE

   

 

EXISTING SUBGRADE

          

TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE:                                        

4
LP1.0

              

EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR BEFORE PLACING ANY TOPSOIL.     

GRADE INDICATED ON THE GRADING PLAN SHALL BE CORRECTED BY     

INSPECT AND ACCEPT ALL BASE GRADES. ANY DEVIATION FROM LINE AND     

PRIOR TO SPREADING TOPSOIL, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL11.  

FINE GRADING AND PREPARATION OF ALL LAWN AND LANDSCAPE AREAS.     

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR RESPREADING TOPSOIL,10.  

SUBGRADE BELOW LAWN AND LANDSCAPE AREAS.     

THE EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUGH GRADING OF9.   

AT THE SITE.     

PRIOR TO BID SUBMITTAL, TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS     

IT IS THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO VISIT THE SITE8.   

THE PLAN SHALL GOVERN.     

MATERIALS INDICATED ON THE PLAN AND SHOWN IN THE PLANT LIST,     

IF ANY DISCREPANCY EXISTS BETWEEN THE QUANTITIES, SIZES OR7.   

RESTORATION AND PLANT MATERIAL.     

CONTRACTORS ON SITE TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO COMPLETED LAWN     

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH OTHER6.   

NECESSARY REPAIRS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.     

DAMAGE. SHOULD ANY DAMAGE OCCUR, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL     

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION FROM5.   

SHALL FIELD VERIFY LAYOUT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.     

SURVEY FOR BENCHMARKS AND OTHER EXISTING INFORMATION.  CONTRACTOR     

SURVEYING REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  REFER TO EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC     

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE HIS OWN LAYOUT, GRADING, STAKING, AND4.   

UTILITIES.     

PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION AND VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL     

HIMSELF THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS     

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY NOT BE AS SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE     

EVERY PRECAUTION IN EXCAVATING FOR NEW UTILITIES SINCE ACTUAL     

TO SHOW ALL UTILITY LINES WHERE THEY EXIST.  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE     

DRAWINGS AND SITE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY. EVERY ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE     

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE PLOTTED FROM ORIGINAL SITE3.   

START OF CONSTRUCTION, EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND HOLIDAYS.     

CALL "MISS DIG", 1-800-482-7171, THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO THE2.   

STANDARDS AND CODES THAT PERTAIN TO THE SITE UNDER CONSTRUCTION.     

REQUIRED. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO STATE AND LOCAL     

CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY STATE AND LOCAL PERMITS1.   

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

 

TO WILDLIFE HABITAT.

THAT PROVIDE SCREENING, BUFFERING, WILDLIFE HABITAT AND/OR LINKAGES

PRIORITY SHALL BE GIVEN TO PRESERVING AND PROTECTING SIGNIFICANT TREES13.

PLANTING PERIOD, WHICHEVER COMES FIRST.      

SHALL BE REPLACED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OR THE NEXT APPROPRIATE       

UNHEALTHY, WITHERED, SEVERELY PRUNED, DISEASED OR DEAD PLANTS12.   

CONSTITUTE A TRAFFIC HAZARD.      

UTILITIES, RESTRICT PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR ACCESS, OR       

SUITABLE METHODS SO THAT THEY DO NOT INTERFERE WITH PUBLIC      

PLANTS SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY PRUNING, TRIMMING, OR OTHER 11.   

 

APPEARANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SITE PLAN.      

WEED FREE, HEALTHY GROWING CONDITION, NEAT AND ORDERLY IN      

PLANT MATERIALS, INCLUDING LAWN SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A SUBSTANTIALLY10.

LANDSCAPE AREAS, INCLUDING VEGETATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL 9.   

 

SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER COMPLETION OF THE INITIAL GROWING SEASON.

COMPLETION OF IMPROVEMENTS:  TREE STAKES, GUY WIRES AND TREE WRAP 8.

TO ISSUING A BUILDING CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.  

TIMING OF PLANTING:  ALL REQUIRED PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED PRIOR 7.

 

OTHER ZONE DISTRICTS.

METAL, BRICK OR STONE IN RESIDENTIAL ZONE DISTRICTS AND METAL IN ALL

DEPTH OF THREE (3) INCHES.  PLANTING BEDS SHALL EDGED WITH PLASTIC

PLANTING BEDS:  BARK USED AS MULCH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT A MINIMUM 6.

INFILTRATION

APPROVED MATERIALS TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION AND ALLOW RAINWATER

MAINTAINED WITH SEED, SOD, GROUND COVERS, MULCHES OR OTHER 

STABILIZATION:  ALL LANDSCAPE PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED AND5.

 

INCHES.

ACTIVITIES SHALL BE LOOSENED AND AERATED TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST SIX (6)

LANDSCAPE SOILS THAT HAVE BEEN COMPACTED DURING CONSTRUCTION 4.

WITH BEST LANDSCAPE PRACTICES.

A LANDSCAPE SOILS TEST PRIOR TO BEING REDISTRIBUTED IN ACCORDANCE

SHALL BE AMENDED WITH ORGANIC SOIL ADDITIVES AS RECOMMENDED BY

THE TOPSOIL WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE OF A CONSTRUCTION SITE3.

INCHES FOR LAWN AREAS, AND TWELVE (12) TO FIFTEEN (15) WITHIN PLANTING BEDS.

TOPSOIL:  TOPSOIL  SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOUR (4) 2.

AND GROUND COVERS.

BE PLANTED WITH LIVING VEGETATION, INCLUDING CANOPY TREES, SHRUBBERY 

PEDESTRIAN - ORIENTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACES OR WATER SURFACES SHALL 

AREAS, DRIVEWAYS, WALKWAYS, PEDESTRIAN PLAZAS OR OTHER 

REQUIRED VEGETATION:  ALL AREAS NOT COVERED BY BUILDINGS, PARKING 1.

GENERAL STANDARDS FOR LANDSCAPING:

WITH SPRINKLER HEADS AND LINES.     

COORDINATE PLANTING WITH IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO MINIMIZE CONFLICTS     

SEEDED AREAS AFTER INSTALLATION. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL     

IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE PROPER WATERING OF PLANTED AND     

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE PLANTING SCHEDULE WITH20.  

AND WEEDS.     

TO FORM A SMOOTH, FULL, EVEN LAWN, FREE OF BARE SPOTS, INDENTATIONS,     

PARTIALLY INTACT, TOP DRESSING WITH SOIL, SCARIFYING, AND SEEDING     

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK OVER LAWN AREAS THAT HAVE REMAINED19.  

     

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION18. 

BED AREAS.     

PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE SHALL BE USED UNDER MULCH IN ALL LARGE17.  

LANDSCAPE MULCH.     

ALL SHRUB BED AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3-INCH THICK LAYER OF16.  

BORDER, UNLESS METAL EDGE BORDER IS SPECIFIED.     

ALL SHRUB BEDS ADJACENT TO LAWN AREAS SHALL HAVE A SPADED EDGE15.  

TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL AND LANDSCAPE MULCH.     

ALL GRADING, UTILITY, AND IRRIGATION WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR14.  

EXCAVATION FOR PLANTING PITS.     

OTHER UNUSUAL SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING    

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF AREAS OF POOR DRAINAGE OR13.  

ARCHITECT ONE WEEK MINIMUM PRIOR TO TENTATIVE DATE OF STAKING.     

NEW PLANT MATERIAL AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.  NOTIFY     

BEFORE PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION BEGINS, STAKE LOCATIONS OF12.  

N

SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN
= 30'-0"SCALE: "1

PVS

 3 

POD

 2 

BNC

 1 

POS

 2 

VCD

 1 

POS

 3 

NSD

 1 

 CA

 2 

PGD

 1 

BNC

 1 

AFJ

 3 

LTJ

 1 

POS

 3 

VCD

 1 

PVN

 6 

 PS

 1 

HQM

 2 

PVS

 3 

PVP

 1 

HSF

 3 

 PS

 1 

PGD

 1 

HFS

 1 

POS

 1 

VCD

 1 

HQM

 3 

 CA

 2 

POS

 3 

PVS

 1 

POD

 1 

PVN

 6 

HSF

 3 

 CA

 3 

CCJ

 1 

HQM

 3 

BNC

 1 

 PS

 1 

CCJ

 1 

 CA

 3 

PVP

 1 

POS

 2 

AFJ

 2 

JHL

 2 

VCD

 2 

PGD

 1 

PVH

 7 

PVH

 2 

CCJ

 1 

POS

 2 

PVS

 3 

NSD

 1 

 PS

 1 

PGD

 2 

 CA

 1 

CCJ

 1 

 OV

 1 

CCJ

 1 

PGD

 1 

PVN

 3 

BNC

 1 

 CA

 3 

PVP

 2 

PVS

 3 

 PS

 1 
LTJ

 2 

BNC

 1 

HQM

 2 

PVP

 3 

PVN

 2 

NSD

 1 

HQM

 2 

CCF

 3 

 OV

 1 

JHL

 3 

PVP

 2 

AGA

 1 

PVP

 3 

 OV

 1 

LTJ

 2 

CMG

 2 

 TS

 2 

AGA

 1 

 TS

 5 

AGA

 1 

 TS

 1 

CMG

 3 

PGD

 3 

AFJ

 1 

AFJ

 1 

CORNUS MAS 'GOLDEN GLORY'           GOLDEN GLORY CORNELIAN CHERRY SINGLE STEM/STRAIGHT LEADER/TREE FORM

TSUGA CANADENSIS                    EASTERN HEMLOCK               

TREES TO BE SHEARED SYMMETRICALLY

POS

 1 

HQM

 5 

PVP

 5 

HSF

 2 

CCF

 1 

CONSTRUCTION

PROTECT DURING

TREES TO REMAIN.

THREE EXISTING
POS

 3 

PVH

 3 

CCF

 1 

CCF

 1 

PVP

 6 

PVP

 3 

JHL

 6 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

POD

 1 

PVN

 8 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

PERENNIALS

FLOWERING

NATIVE 

AFJ

 3 

BOTANICAL NAMEQUANKEY

3AGA

REMARKSCOMMON NAME

PLANT LIST

BETULA NIGRA 'CULLY'                5 HERITAGE BIRCH                 BNC 2.5" CAL./B & B FULL HEADS WITH STRAIGHT LEADERS

7CCF CERCIS CANADENSIS 'FOREST PANSY' FOREST PANSY REDBUD

7NSD 2.5" CAL./B & B FULL HEADS WITH STRAIGHT LEADERS

AMELANCHIER X GRAND. 'AUTUMN BRILLIANCE' AUTUMN BRILLIANCE SERVICEBERRY MULTISTEMMED TREE, 3-5 CANES

MULTISTEMMED TREE; 3-5 CANES

NYSSA SYLVATICA 'DAVID ODOM' AFTER FIRE TUPELO

 OV 3 OSTRYA VIRGINIANA                   AMERICAN HOPHORNBEAM          SINGLE STEM/STRAIGHT LEADER/TREE FORM2.5" CAL./B & B

TREES TO BE SHEARED SYMMETRICALLY PGD 10 PICEA GLAUCA 'DENSATA'              BLACK HILLS SPRUCE            6' TALL./B & B

TREES TO BE SHEARED SYMMETRICALLY

 PS 5 PINUS STROBUS                       EASTERN WHITE PINE            6' TALL./B & B

4CCJ 2.5" CAL./B & B FULL HEADS WITH STRAIGHT LEADERS

3LTJ 2.5" CAL./B & B FULL HEADS WITH STRAIGHT LEADERS

CARPINUS CAROLINIANA 'JFS-KW6' NATIVE FLAME AMERICAN HORNBEAM

LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA 'JFS-OZ' EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE

 HQM HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA 'MUNCHKIN'    MUNCHKIN OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA    SPACE 3' O.C.15

 PVP PANICUM VIRGATUM 'PURPLE TEARS'     PURPLE TEARS SWITCHGRASS      SPACE 2.5' O.C.21

 PVH PANICUM VIRGATUM 'HEAVY METAL'      HEAVY METAL SWITCHGRASS       SPACE 2.5' O.C.12

 PVN PANICUM VIRGATUM 'NORTHWIND'        NORTHWIND SWITCHGRASS         26 SPACE 2.5' O.C.

CEANOTHUS AMERICANA                 NEW JERSEY TEA                SPACE 3.5' O.C.14 CA 

PANICUM VIRGATUM 'SHENANDOAH'       SHENANDOAH SWITCHGRASS        2 GALLON SPACE 2.5' O.C.

PHYSOCARPUS OPULUS 'DIABLO'         DIABLO NINEBARK               SPACE 4' O.C.

CMG 5

 TS 8

10AFJ 2.5" CAL./B & BACER X FREEMANII 'JEFFERSRED' AUTUMN BLAZE RED MAPLE FULL HEADS WITH STRAIGHT LEADERS

 HSF HIBISCUS SYRIACUS FIRST EDIT. 'FIJI' SPACE 5' O.C.9 ROSE OF SHARON FIRST EDIT FIJI

 PVS

 POD

PHYSOCARPUS OPULUS 'SMPOTW'         TINY WINE NINEBARK            SPACE 4' O.C. POS

2 GALLON

2 GALLON

2 GALLON

JHL JUNIPERUS HORIZONTALIS LIMEGLOW     14 LIMEGLOW JUNIPER              SPACING 3' O.C.

VIBURNUM CARLESII 'DIANA'           KOREANSPICE VIBURNUM DIANA    SPACE 4' O.C.

13

4

20

5 VCD

6' TALL/B & B

18" HEIGHT

18" HEIGHT

18" HEIGHT

24" HEIGHT

24" HEIGHT

24" HEIGHT

18" SPREAD

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF
GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASS

TURF

GRASSES

PROVIDED 115 SHRUBS AND ORNAMENTAL 

TREES 

PROVIDED 21 CANOPY/EVERGREEN 

GREENBELT ALONG 44TH STREET

PROVIDED 24 TREES

STREET TREES IN RESIDENTIAL PROJECT

GRASSES

PROVIDED 29 SHRUBS AND ORNAMENTAL 

PROVIDED 7 CANOPY TREES

GREENBELT ALONG WALMA AVENUE

SIGN

SITE

LP1-0

PLAN

SITE LANDSCAPE 

KAB

KAB

Site Plan Submittal 18 March 2024

SOCIAL HUB

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

(RED MAPLE) AS DIRECTED BY

WRAP TREES WITH VERY THIN BARK,

 

AFTER PLANTING

NO LATER THAT 1 YEAR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, REMOVE

PLANTING, AS DIRECTED BY 

INSTALL TREE WRAP AT TIME OF 

NOTE:

 

TO MAIN LEADER

" RUBBER HOSE/WIRE ATTACHED 2
1

MODIFIED SLOPE

WITH TREE TRUNK.

NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT

MIN. - 8' MAX. IN DIAMETER.  DO

TRUNK.  MULCH RING TO BE 6'

A RING SURROUNDING TREE

PLACE MULCH (3" MIN.)  IN

SETTLEMENT

BALL TO PREVENT 

UNDER THE ROOT 

COMPACTED MOUND

UNEXCAVATED OR

2X  ROOT BALL DIAMETER

CABLE SIZES.

STAKING DETAIL FOR 

SIDE OF THE TREE.  SEE

WIRES ON THE UPHILL 

THREE STAKES AND GUY

INSTALL TWO OF THE

SO ROOT BALL DOES NOT SHIFT

BASE FIRMLY AND CAREFULLY

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL

ROOT BALL

FROM TOP HALF OF 

WIRE, AND/OR BURLAP 

REMOVE TWINE, ROPE, 

PLANTING SOIL

BACK FILL WITH 

EXTENT OF BED MULCH

AROUND TREE TO THE

PROVIDE LEVEL SAUCER

 

DRIVEN FLUSH W/ GRADE

WOOD STAKE (2' LONG) 

TREE PLANTING

FINISH GRADE BEFORE

PLANTING

AFTER TREE

FINISH GRADE 

FLUSH WITH GRADE 

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL

PLANTING AREA TO BE

                                      

TREES

NYLON TIES WHEN STAKING 

USE WOODEN STAKES WITH

          
 

   

          

TREE/SHRUB SLOPE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE:                                        

3
LP1.0

              

SHEET

SEE CUT 

LIGHT

STREET 

HOUSE

FROM NEIGHBORING

EXISTING FENCE

Site Plan Re-Submittal 27 March 2024

SIZE - MINIMUMS

 

EXISTING DRAINAGE 

PROPOSED GRADING AND 

LOCATIONS TO BE SENSITIVE TO 

DEVELOPMENT.  NEW TREE 

AS NEEDED TO BUFFER

TREES ALONG EASTERN BORDER 

NEIGHBORHOOD -PROVIDE

SENSITIVITY TO ADJACENT 

PROVIDE PROTECTION MEASURES

LOCATE TREES, TAG THEM AND

PROTECTED.  CONTRACTOR TO

OR LARGER TO BE SAVED AND 

34 TREES THAT ARE 8" CALIPER 

AREA" SHOWN IN SHADED AREA.  

"20' WIDE TREE PRESERVATION

PROVIDE PROTECTION MEASURES

LOCATE TREES, TAG THEM AND

PROTECTED.  CONTRACTOR TO

OR LARGER TO BE SAVED AND 

34 TREES THAT ARE 8" CALIPER 

AREA" SHOWN IN SHADED AREA.  

"20' WIDE TREE PRESERVATION

Site Plan Re-Submittal 26 April 2024

NSD

 2 

NSD

 2 

PGD

 1 

2" CAL./B & B

2" CAL./B & B

2" CAL./B & B

 TIMES ROOT BALL DIA.2
1

 

 

 

 

 

 

 TIMES ROOT BALL DIA.2
1

BALL

MUST HAVE A HEAVY SOIL TYPE ROOT

ALL DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN TREES 

BETWEEN PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN 

STEEL EDGING TO BE INSTALLED

MIX.  

INCHES OF HIGH GRADE PLANTING SOIL

AND SHRUB BEDS TO RECEIVE 12

ALL PLANTING BEDS - ANNUAL, PERENNIAL

AND BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED.  

ALL PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREAS

CONTRACTOR NOTE:

ALONG THE ROADWAY

LIGHTS ON UNITS WILL PROVIDE LIGHTING

POSSIBLE DURING CONSTRUCTION

SAVE AND PROTECT AS MANY TREES AS

AND IN AREAS TOO DIFFICULT TO MOW

TO BE USED AROUND THE STORM BASIN

MEADOW GRASSES/WILDFLOWER MIX

IN LAWNS.

TURF GRASSES TO BE PLANTED

THE CITY REQUIREMENTS.

DESTROYED, THEY SHALL BE REPLACED WITH TREES WHICH COMPLY WITH

IN THE EVENT THAT HEALTHY EXISTING TREES DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED ARE

WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED.

NO VEHICLE OR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PARKED OR STORED

TREES DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED AND/OR LINE OF DISTURBANCE.

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION FENCING AND INSTALL AROUND 

  

THE DRIP LINE.

REMAIN UNDISTURBED.  NO IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED UNDER

THE AREA BELOW THE DRIP LINE OF AN EXISTING TREE TO BE SAVED SHALL

EXISTING TREES:

AS SPECIFIED

SPACE PLANTS

 

 

 

 

6' DIA. MIN.-8' DIA. PREFERRED

MULCH RING 





















VICINITY MAP

SITE

LOCATION MAP

SITE

33
0 S

ou
th 
Ty
ro
n S

t. S
uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo
tte
, N

C 
28
20
2 |
 70

4.7
31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr
og
re
ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18
11
 4 
Mi
le 
Rd

 N
E 
| G

ra
nd
 R
ap
ids

, M
I 4
95
25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66
4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS
 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 
AS

 A
N 
IN
ST

RU
ME

NT
 O
F 
SE

RV
IC
E,
 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN
G 
I, I
NC

 S
HA

LL
 R
ET

AI
N 
AL

L 
CO

MM
ON

 LA
W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R
ES

ER
VE

D 
RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 
TH

E 
CO

PY
RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

ISSUANCE

1/3
0/2

02
4 9

:29
:20

 A
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/
/95

59
00
01
 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr
an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00
01
-G
R 
Te
mp

le-
AR

CH
.rv
t

GRAND RAPIDS TEMPLE
THE CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS

2400 FOREST HILL AVE SE, GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49546

TITLE DRAWING

TD001

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00
 F
OR

ES
T 
HI
LL
 A
VE

 S
E,
 G
RA

ND
 R
AP

ID
S,
 M
I 4
95
46

Author

Designer

T. FREY

95590001

Checker

1 TD
00
1

TI
TL
E 
DR

AW
IN
G

23
.2.
00
1

DRAWING INDEX - SITE PLAN APPLICATION
GENERAL
TD001 TITLE DRAWING

CIVIL
C101 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
C102 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
C103 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
C104 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS
C201 OVERALL SITE LAYOUT PLAN
C202 ENLARGED SITE LAYOUT PLAN
C203 ENLARGED SITE LAYOUT PLAN
C204 FIRE CIRCULATION PLAN
C301 OVERALL SITE GRADING PLAN
C302 ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN
C303 ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN
C401 OVERALL SITE UTILITY PLAN
C412 STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE
C413 STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE
C501 SITE DETAILS
C502 SITE DETAILS
L201 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
L202 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN
L203 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN
L204 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN
L205 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN
L206 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
AS101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
AS104 ARCHITECTURAL SITE DETAILS AND MONUMENT SIGN
AS110 GROUNDS BUILDING DIMENSION PLAN & REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
AS111 GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF PLAN & EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
AS112 GROUNDS BUILDING WALL SECTIONS AND DETAILS
AS113 GROUNDS BUILDING EXTERIOR PLAN DETAILS
AS114 GROUNDS BUILDING EXTERIOR SECTION DETAILS
AS115 ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A200 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

3/29/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL

A210 ENLARGED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A301 EAST WEST BUILDING SECTIONS
A302 NORTH SOUTH BUILDING SECTION
A311 WALL SECTIONS

ELECTRICAL
E900 SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

(SHEETS NOT ISSUED FOR FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL)



10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=797.54
MH UNK

MB

8" MAP
8" MAP

8" MAP

8" MAP

12" PINE

CB-05

10" STM

LP

LP

LP

10" MAP

10" MAP 12" MAP
10" PINE

CB-07LP 8" MAP

SCB

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

PIV

CB-08

CB-06

LP

T

CB-02A

TREE STUMP

LP
LP

10" MAP

10" MAP

10" MAP 12" PINE

12" PINE

10" PINE

8" ORN8" ORN

12" MAP

BM#1

FLOOD LT

FLOOD LT

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

CB-02

CB-01

E

AC

ELEC METER

12" PINE

15" PINE

G
GAS MTR

4" ORN

4" ORN

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

CB-03

FO

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

G

G

G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

X

X

X
X

X

CO

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

CONC

CONC

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

CONC

1- STORY CHURCH
W/ WALKOUT BASEMENT
FFE= 800.48'+/- 1ST FLOOR
FFE=786.48'+/- BASEMENT

DENSE
TREES

LOW AREA
W/ CATTAILS

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

FRAME SHED
ON CONC PAD

GGG

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T
T

T

T

T

CB-16
RIM = 788.32

STMH-05
RIM = 788.44

CB-17

CB-18

STMH-06

SANMH-02

SANMH-03

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

CB-13

STMH-04

CB-14

STMH-03
RIM = 797.12

STMH-02
RIM = 795.84

CB-11
CB-12

STMH-01
RIM = 794.46

CB-10

CB-09

CB-05-1

CB-04

STMH
RIM = 794.01

SANMH
RIM = 794.16

SANMH-04
RIM = 795.75

12" STM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

15" STM

10" STM

12" STM

4" STM

12" STM

4"
 S

TM

24
" S

TM

24" STM

6" STM

6" STM

15"
 STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM
8"

 S
TM

8"
 S

TM

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

2" 
WATE

R

8" FIRE PROTECTION

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

CO

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

EE

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

U.P.

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
579

0

79
5

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
678678
678

778
878

979
179

279
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

796

797

798

785

790

795

800

781

78
2

783

784

786
787

788
789

791
792

793
794

796797798799

801

802

79
0

79
5

800

786

787

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

801

785

78
1

782

783

784

80
0

796

797

798

799

801

79
5

80
0

793

79
4

796

79
7

79
8

79
9

800

796

797

798

799

78
0

78
5

790

795

79
5

795

79
5

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

793

794

79
4

794

794

79
6

79
6

79
6

796

79
7

79
7

79
5

80
0

79
179
279

379
4

79
679

7798

799

801

78
5

79
0

78
378

4
78

678
7

78
8

78
9

781

782

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
178

2
78

3
78

4

78
6

78
6

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

SURVEY LEGEND

CO

SPR SPRINKLER

CLEANOUT

MONUMENT

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

GAS MAIN

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

WATERMAIN

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

HYDRANT

VALVE & BOX

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

DECIDUOUS TREE

TREE & BRUSH LINE

FENCE LINEX

MAJOR CONTOUR - 5 FT. INTERVAL

MINOR CONTOUR - 1 FT. INTERVAL

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

SPOT ELEVATIONX 000.0

DITCH CENTERLINE, TOE OF SLOPE

CONIFEROUS TREE

T WE C G TEL., ELEC., CATV, GAS, WATER RISER

TEL., ELEC., CATV, GAS MARKERE C

FP FLAG POLE

GUARD RAIL

GT E TEL., ELEC., GAS, WATER MANHOLE

T G

W

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

POWER POLE

TELEPHONE POLE
P.P.

T.P.

ELECTRICAL HAND HOLEHH

FLOOD LIGHT

PROPERTY IRON SET

PROPERTY IRON FOUND

BOLLARD LIGHT

BUILDING

G

T

FO

UGE

000

001

SURVEY NOTES

1. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE LOCATED TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE.
THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING
UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITY
SERVICES AT ALL TIMES.

2. SERVICE PROVIDED IS A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, NOT A BOUNDARY
SURVEY. PROPERTY LINES  ARE SHOWN IN APPROXIMATE LOCATION.

BENCHMARKS:
BM #1 ELEVATION = 800.11

DATE:
PAE(P) LOG BOOK NO.:
PAGES:
DATUM:

TOP OF SE FLANGE BOLT TO HYD UNDER "N" OF JORDAN 50'+/- ESE OF ENTRANCE
TO CHURCH

02/16/23
23-00
4-5
GPS GRID NORTH/MI STATE
PLANE SOUTH NAD83/NAVD 88

SURVEY

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

BM #2 ELEVATION = 797.52
TOP OF NE FLANGE BOLT TO HYD UNDER "E" OF EAST 20'+/- S. OF ENTRANCE DRIVE
TO CLARK AT KELLER LAKE W. SIDE OF FOREST HILL AVE.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:29
:43

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C1

01
 - 

TO
PO

GR
AP

HI
C 

SU
RV

EY
.dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

C101
TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That part of the Northeast 1/4 and the Southeast 1/4, Section 12, Town 6 North, Range
11 West, City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan, described as: Commencing at the
center of said Section 12, thence North 89 degrees 48minutes 15 seconds East 33.03
feet along the South line of said Northeast 1/4 to the point of beginning; thence North 2
degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds West 263.66 feet parallel with the West line of said
Northeast 1/4; thence Northerly 238.65 feet along a 467.00 foot radius curve to the right;
the chord of which bears North 12 degrees 03 minutes 07 seconds East 236.06 feet; the
previous 2 courses being along the East right-of-way line of Forest Hill Avenue; thence
North 89 minutes 45 minutes 29 seconds East 3.52 feet along the North line of the South
1/2 of the West 20 acres of the South 3/4 of the South 1/2 of said Northeast 1/4; thence
South 47 degrees 36 minutes 45 seconds East 612.87 feet; thence Southeasterly
240.38 feet along a 490.74 foot radius curve to the left the chord of which bears South
61 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds East 237.98 feet; the previous 2 courses being along
the Southwesterly right-of-way line of Burton Street; thence South 56 degrees 53
minutes 45 seconds West 235.66 feet; thence South 1 degrees 21 minutes 29 seconds
West 148.91 feet; thence South 20 degrees 10 minutes 56 seconds West 405.75 feet,
the previous 3 courses being along the Westerly line of FOREST MEADOWS NO. 2;
thence North 64 degrees 11 minutes 43 seconds West 395.59 feet; thence Northerly
203.52 feet along a 1183 foot radius curve to the left the chord of which bears North 02
degrees 20 minutes 26 seconds East 203.27 feet; thence North 2 degrees 35 minutes 16
seconds West 315.36 feet; the previous 2 courses being along the Easterly right-of-way
line of Forest Hill Avenue, to the point of beginning.



W
W

10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=797.54
MH UNK

MB

8" MAP
8" MAP

8" MAP

8" MAP

12" PINE

CB-05

10" STM

LP

LP

LP

10" MAP

10" MAP 12" MAP
10" PINE

CB-07LP 8" MAP

SCB

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

PIV

CB-08

CB-06

LP

E

G

T

CB-02A

T

T

TREE STUMP

LPLP

10" MAP

10" MAP

10" MAP 12" PINE

12" PINE

10" PINE

8" ORN8" ORN

12" MAP

BM#1

FLOOD LT

FLOOD LT

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

12" PINE

CB-02

CB-01

C

E

AC

ELEC METER

12" PINE

15" PINE
E

G
GAS MTR

4" ORN

4" ORN

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

CB-03

FO

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

G

G

G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

X

X

X
X

X

CO

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

CONC

CONC

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

CONC

1- STORY CHURCH
W/ WALKOUT BASEMENT
FFE= 800.48'+/- 1ST FLOOR
FFE=786.48'+/- BASEMENT

DENSE
TREES

LOW AREA
W/ CATTAILS

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

FRAME SHED
ON CONC PAD

GGG

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T
T

T

T

T

CB-16
RIM = 788.32

STMH-05
RIM = 788.44

CB-17

CB-18

STMH-06

SANMH-02

SANMH-03

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

CB-13

STMH-04

CB-14

STMH-03
RIM = 797.12

STMH-02
RIM = 795.84

CB-11
CB-12

STMH-01
RIM = 794.46

CB-10

CB-09

CB-05-1

CB-04

STMH
RIM = 794.01

SANMH
RIM = 794.16

SANMH-04
RIM = 795.75

12" STM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

15" STM

10" STM

12" STM

4" STM

12" STM

4"
 S

TM

24
" S

TM

24" STM

6" STM

6" S
TM

15"
 STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM
8"

 S
TM

8"
 S

TM

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

2" 
WATE

R

8" FIRE PROTECTION

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

CO

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

EE

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

U.P.

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
579

0

79
5

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
678678
678

778
878

979
179

279
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

796

797

798

785

790

795

800

781

78
2

783

784

786
787

788
789

791
792

793
794

796797798799

801

802

79
0

79
5

800

78
6

787

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

801

785

78
1

782

783

784

80
0

796

797

798

799

801

79
5

80
0

793

79
4

796

79
7

79
8

79
9

800

796

797

798

799

78
0

78
5

790

795

79
5

795

79
5

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

793

794

79
4

794

794

79
6

79
6

79
6

796

79
7

79
7

79
5

80
0

79
179
279

379
4

79
679

7798

799

801

78
5

79
0

78
378

4
78

678
7

78
8

78
9

781

782

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
178

2
78

3
78

4

78
6

78
6

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:29
:57

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C1

02
 - 

SI
TE

 D
EM

OL
IT

IO
N 

PL
AN

.dw
g 

 la
pla

ca
r

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

SITE CLEARING AND DEMOLITION NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VISITING THE SITE
AND BECOMING FAMILIAR WITH THE DEMOLITION AND CLEARING
REQUIREMENTS.

2. NO REMOVAL, DEMOLITION, CLEARING OR TOPSOIL REMOVAL SHALL
OCCUR ON SITE UNTIL THE SESC AND STORMWATER PERMITS HAVE
BEEN ISSUED AND THE CONTRACTOR HAS VERIFIED AND STAKED THE
LIMITS OF REMOVAL IN THE FIELD.
NOTIFY SITE CONSULTANT OF THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND
DATE WHEN THE LIMITS LINE WILL BE ESTABLISHED FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.

3. ALL MATERIALS NOTED TO BE SALVAGED SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO
THE OWNER OR REINSTALLED ON SITE AS NOTED.

4. NO BURNING OR BURYING OF CLEARED OR DEMOLITION MATERIAL
SHALL BE ALLOWED ON SITE.

5. REMOVE ALL STRUCTURES, FOUNDATIONS, BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT,
CONCRETE SIDEWALK STEPS AND OTHER EXISTING SITE FEATURES AS
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  ALSO, REMOVE ALL DEBRIS FROM
WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ON SITE.  ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,
DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO LOCAL
JURISDICTION HAVING AUTHORITY.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LICENSED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN
FOR DEMOLITION REMOVAL AND HAULING OF MATERIALS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN ALL PERMITS AND FEES
FOR THIS WORK.

8. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE LOCATED TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE.
THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING
UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITY
SERVICES AT ALL TIMES.

9. ALL EXCESS OR UNSUITABLE TOPSOIL OR SUBSOIL TO BECOME THE
PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND REMOVED OFFSITE.

10. PROTECT EXISTING TREES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. NO PARKING
OR STORAGE OF MATERIALS WITHIN TREE ROOT ZONE. PLACE TREE
PROTECTION FENCE WHERE SHOWN
ON PLAN.

11. TREE PROTECTION FENCE - ORANGE SAFETY FENCE AROUND TREES
SUPPORTED BY STEEL T-BAR FENCE POSTS.  ZIP TIE FABRIC TO POSTS.
INSTALL PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AND MAINTAIN
DURING ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

12. CONTRACTOR TO CALL 811 AT LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION, TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

13. CONTRACTOR MUST RESTORE AND REPAIR ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS
DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.

14. ANY AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE RESTORED TO
CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN BEFORE CONSTRUCTION
BEGAN.  PATCH PAVEMENT IN-KIND IF REQUIRED.

15. SAWCUT FULL DEPTH ALL EDGES OF PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED.

16. ALL GROUND AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE TOPSOILED
AND SEEDED PER THE SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

GENERAL NOTES

1. VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. PROTECT AND MAINTAIN CROSSINGS OF OTHER UTILITIES.

3. REFER TO DRAWING C101 FOR BENCHMARK INFORMATION.

4. ALL MATERIAL, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE
IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL AGENCIES.

5. RESTORE ALL STREET SURFACES, DRIVEWAYS, CULVERTS, ROADSIDE
DRAINAGE DITCHES, AND OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STRUCTURES THAT
ARE DISTURBED OR DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TO MATCH AT A MINIMUM EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR'S MANNER AND METHOD OF INGRESS AND EGRESS WITH
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT AREAS SHALL IN NO WAY PROHIBIT OR
DISTURB NORMAL PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR TRAFFIC IN THE VICINITY
AND IS SUBJECT TO REGULATION AND WRITTEN APPROVAL OF
APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AGENCIES.

7. EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN - CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ROOT SYSTEMS
BY MAINTAINING TREE PROTECTION FENCE AT TREE DRIPLINE TO
ELIMINATE MATERIAL STORAGE, PARKING OR CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC
WITHIN THE TREE DRIPLINE.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

XXXXXX

//////

CONCRETE REMOVAL

TREE REMOVAL

ALL ITEMS IN  BOLD  TO BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
REMOVAL

ABANDON UTILITY LINE

REMOVE UTILITY LINESITE DEMOLITION PLAN

C102
SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

REMOVE TREES AND ROOTS

REMOVE BUILDINGS, FOUNDATIONS
UTILITIES AND CONCRETE

SAWCUT AND REMOVE CURB AND SIDEWALK

REMOVE FLOOD
LIGHTS

REMOVE LOW AREA
W/ CATTAILS

REMOVE CONCRETE PAD

REMOVE CONCRETE PAD

REMOVE SHRUBS AND
BRUSH  ALONG BERM

SAWCUT AND REMOVE
CURB AND SIDEWALK

REMOVE ALL EX.
LIGHTING UTILITIES
NEAR EXT. BLDG

REMOVE GARDEN AND
FENCING

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE



10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

T

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

U.P.

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57°43'44"W235.66'

S2
°1

1'2
8"

W
14

8.9
1'

S2
1°

00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4

5'1
5"

W
31

5.3
6'

N1
°4

5'1
7"

W
26

3.6
6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

9

9

11

13

12

10

8

13
20

19

8

15

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    

    

    

    

    

    
    

    
    

    
    

        

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
    

    
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

        

    

    

    

    

    

    
                

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

CO

CO CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

796

796

796

79
6

79
6

798

79
6

79
6

796

79
6

79
6

798

794

796

79
4

79
0

79
2

79
4

78
8

79
8

792

790

788

786

786

79
4

79
0

79
0

800

800

790

790 790

780

800

80
0

79
0

78
0

77
0

78
0

77
0

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:12

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C1

03
 - 

SO
IL 

ER
OS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 P
LA

N.
dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS

BUILDING DEMOLITION

SITE CLEARING

TOPSOIL STRIPPING & STOCKPILING

MASS GRADING

ON-SITE UTILITIES

DEEP FOUNDATIONS/BUILDING FOUNDATIONS

ASPHALT PAVING BASE

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

SITE GRADING & EARTHWORK

INSTALL STORM WATER POND AND POND STRUCTURES

FINISH GRADING/LANDSCAPING FINISHES/SITEWORK FINISHES

TOPSOIL SPREADING

PERMANENT SEEDING

MA
Y 

'24

JU
N

JU
L

AU
G

SE
P

OC
T

NO
V

DE
C

JA
N,

 '2
5

FE
B

MA
R

AP
R

MA
Y

JU
N

JU
L

AU
G

JA
N,

 '2
7

THIS CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE IS PROVIDED TO INDICATE ANTICIPATED START DATES FOR SITE DISTURBANCE AND ANTICIPATED COMPLETION DATES FOR SITE STABILIZATION AS
REQUIRED BY CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL.  EXACT START AND COMPLETION DATES FOR EACH ACTIVITY SHOULD BE COORDINATED WITH
THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

S51 SILT FENCE
Use adjacent to critical areas, to prevent
sediment laden sheet flow from entering these
areas.

S53 Used at every point where construction traffic
enters or leaves a construction site.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS

S58 Use at stormwater inlets, especially at
construction sites.

INLET PROTECTION
FABRIC DROP

E12 RIPRAP
Use along shorelines, waterways, or where
concentrated flows occur.  Slows velocity,
reduces sediment load, and reduces erosion.

E9 MULCH BLANKETS On exposed slopes, newly seeded areas, new
ditch bottoms, or areas subject to erosion.

E8 PERMANENT SEEDING
Stabilization method utilized on sites where
earth change has been completed (final grading
attained).

1. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT THE LIMITS OF EARTHWORK PRIOR TO
THE START OF ANY EARTHWORK OPERATIONS.  ALL OTHER EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CONSTRUCTION
SCHEDULE AND SEQUENCE AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATIONS DURING THE COURSE OF
CONSTRUCTION. MAKE INSPECTIONS AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REPAIR OR
REPLACE ANY DAMAGE.  REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM SEDIMENT
BASINS TO MAINTAIN EFFECTIVENESS OF EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATIONS.
REPAIR ANY ERODED AREAS ON SLOPES OR NEAR SILT FENCE. REGRADE AND
RESEED ANY TEMPORARY SEEDED AREAS AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT EROSION.

3. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON "THE
MICHIGAN SOIL EROSION &  SEDIMENTATION CONTROL GUIDEBOOK".  THE SOIL
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED
PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

4. KEEP PUBLIC ROADWAYS CLEAR OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT. SEDIMENTS SHALL
BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY UPON ENTERING PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND SHALL BE
RETURNED TO THE LIKELY POINT OF ORIGIN.  SEDIMENTS SHALL NOT BE FLUSHED
OR WASHED FROM THE AREA WITH WATER.

5. SILTSACK MANUFACTURED BY CSI GEOTURF OR HANES GEO PRODUCTS OR
APPROVED EQUAL SHALL BE USED FOR STORM INLET PROTECTION ITEM S58 (SEE
SESC KEYING SYSTEM LEGEND).

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILT FENCE AROUND ALL SUBSOIL
SPOIL AND TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AREAS.  ALL SOIL PILES SHALL BE SEEDED WITH
APPROVED SEED MIXTURES AND BE LOCATED AWAY FROM ANY DOWNSLOPE
STREET, DRIVEWAY, DITCH OR DRAINAGE WAY.

7. REMOVE TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES AS FOLLOWS:
  PAVEMENT AREAS - MAINTAIN IN SERVICE UNTIL PREPARATION
  FOR PLACEMENT OF BITUMINOUS LEVELING COURSES

   LAWN AREAS - REMOVE AFTER LAWN IS WELL
  ESTABLISHED AND ROOTED

8. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED AND REPAIRED ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER
EVERY RAIN.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED IF DEPOSITS REACH HALF THE
FENCE HEIGHT.

9. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION.
OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL.

10. DUST CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED BY MEANS OF WATER DISTRIBUTION ON A
REGULAR BASIS OVER AREAS THAT COULD POTENTIALLY PRODUCE DUST
CONDITIONS.

11. EXISTING AND NEW CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH AN INLET FILTER
DROP (SILT SACK).

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

WHERE USEDKEY SYMBOL

EROSION CONTROLS

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

S-E-S-C KEYING SYSTEM

1. TOTAL SITE AREA: 10.50 AC| 457,484 FT²

2. TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: XXX AC| XXX FT²

SESC NOTES

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
LOD = 8.03 ACRES

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C103

SOIL EROSION
AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

S51

S51

PROTECT EXISTING
ENTRANCE AS
TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE.

E5

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58
S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

S58

1. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL COMPLY
WITH ARTICLE 2 OF CITY OF KENTWOOD ORDINANCE 78 AND PART 91 OF PUBLIC
ACT 451.

2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND
MAINTAINED ON A DAILY BASIS AND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING EVERY SIGNIFICANT
RAINFALL EVENT.

3. ALL EXCESS SPOILS ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. OTHERWISE,
STOCKPILES MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT
STABILIZATION MEASURES..

4. EXCESS DIRT IS NOT BE TO PLACED ON ANY AREAS ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE
WHERE THE PLAN DOES NOT SHOW THE AREA BEING DISTURBED.

5. SILT FENCING IS REQUIRED ALONG ALL DOWNSTREAM EDGES OF THE GRADING
LIMITS AND MUST REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL VEGETATION IS UNIFORMLY
RE-ESTABLISHED. THE SILT FENCE MUST BE TONED IN A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES
ALONG ITS BASE.

6. ALL DISTURBED BANKS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 4:1AND THE DETENTION
BASIN BANKS AND BOTTOM MUST BE COVERED WITH TOPSOIL, SEED AND NORTH
AMERICAN GREEN S-150 (OR APPROVED EQUAL) EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.
THIS BLANKET, ALONG WITH THE NECESSARY STAPLES OR WOOD PEGS, SHALL BE
PLACED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. SEAMS SHALL BE PLACES
PARALLEL TO THE DIRECTION OF SURFACE RUNOFF.

7. ALL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURED SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY
EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL VEGETATION IS
UNIFORMLY RE-ESTABLISHED AND THE SITE IS PERMANENTLY STABILIZED..

8. NO SEDIMENT SHALL BE TRACKED ONTO THE ADJACENT PUBLIC STREET AND IF IT
DOES OCCUR,M IT SHALL BE CLEANED DAILY.

9. THE STORM WATER DETENTION BASIN IS TO BE THE FIRST ITEM OF EARTH MOVING
AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE INSTALLATION OF SOIL
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

E12

E12



C104

SOIL EROSION
AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL
DETAILS

AFTER APPROVAL BY ENGINEER.

NOTE:
FACTORY PREASSEMBLED SILT FENCE SYSTEMS
MAY BE INSTALLED IN PLACE OF THE
FIELD ASSEMBLED SILT FENCE DETAILED

FLOW

NOT TO SCALE
SILT FENCE DETAIL

SEDIMENT
CONTROL FABRIC

TOE-IN SEDIMENT
CONTROL FABRIC
AND COMPACT
BACKFILL

WOOD STAKE

EXISTING GRADE W/
UNDISTURBED
VEGETATION

6" MIN.

2'-0" MIN.

2'-0" MIN.

WIRE FASTENERS 3 REQ'D

GEOTEXTILE SEDIMENT CONTROL
FABRIC- MIRAFI 100X OR
APPROVED EQUAL

SET FENCE W/ NO CLEARANCE
AT GRADE

2'-0" MIN

8' O.C. MAX SPACING

WOOD STAKE

NOT TO SCALE
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

STAKE (TYP.)

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

STRAW BALE (TYP.)

8' MIN

8' 
MI

N

15
" M

IN

AA

SECTION A-A

INLET
GRATE

1" REBAR FOR
BAG REMOVAL
FROM INLET

NOT TO SCALE
INLET PROTECTION - FABRIC DROP

EXISTING GROUND

12' MINIMUM
WIDTH EXISTING

PAVEMENT

10' MIN.

10' MIN.

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

2"-3" CRUSHED ROCK (8" DEPTH)

* 50' MINIMUM LENGTH
LENGTH OF STABILIZED ROAD

50' MINIMUM LENGTH
LENGTH OF STABILIZED ROAD

NOTES:

SEDIMENT
SUMP

FLOW

SEDIMENT SUMP

SEDIMENT SUMP

ISOMETRIC VIEW

INSTALLATION DETAIL

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE

1. ESTABLISH STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE PRIOR TO THE INITIATION OF
SITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

2. CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT
MATERIAL MOVEMENT INTO ADJACENT
WETLANDS/WATERBODIES.

3. CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO MAINTAIN
EXISTING ROADSIDE DRAINAGE VIA
CULVERT INSTALLATION, WITH
SEDIMENT SUMP PLACED DOWNFLOW
OF CULVERT.

NOT TO SCALE
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

KEEP OUT
TREE

PROTECTION
AREA

NOT TO SCALE
TREE PROTECTION

NOTES::
· NO EQUIPMENT MUST OPERATE OR BE STORED INSIDE

THE PROTECTIVE FENCING INCLUDING DURING FENCE
INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL

TREE PROTECTION FENCE: HIGH
DENSITY POLYETHYLENE FENCING
WITH 3.5" x 1.5" OPENINGS; COLOR:
ORANGE, STEEL POSTS
INSTALLED AT 8' O.C.

2" x 6" STEEL POST, TYP, OR
APPROVED EQUAL

MAINTAIN EXISTING GRADE WITH THE
TREE PROTECTION FENCE UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS

8.5" x 11" SIGN, LAMINATED IN PLASTIC,
LOCATE 50' O.C. ALONG FENCE

CROWN DRIP LINE OR OTHER LIMIT OF TREE PROTECTION AREA
SEE TREE PRESERVATION PLAN FOR FENCE ALIGNMENT

4'-
0"

FLOW

NOT TO SCALE
BALE FILTER & BERM DETAIL

EXIST. GRADE WITH
UNDISTRUBED
VEGGITATION

DRIVE STAKES 1' INTO
GROUND

STRAW BALES

COMPACT BACKFILL ON
UPHILL SIDE OF BALES

4" MIN. EXCAVATION

1'-0"

BALES TO BE BUTTED
TIGHTLY TOGETHER

2- 2" x 2" WOOD STAKES PER BALE
OR EQUIVALENT

BOTTOM OF BALES

COMPACT BACKFILL ON UPHILL
SIDE OF BALES

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:18

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C1

04
 - 

SO
IL 

ER
OS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
ET

AI
LS

.dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 



W
W

P.P.

RIM=797.54
MH UNK

MB
T

CB-05

10" STM

LP

LP

LP

CB-07LP

SCB

PIV

CB-08

CB-06

LP

T

CB-02A

T

T

LP
LP

BM#1

FLOOD LT

FLOOD LT

CB-02

CB-01

C

ELEC METER

BM#2

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

CB-03

FO

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

G

G

G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

X

X

X
X

X

CO

BITUMINOUS

BITUMINOUS

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

CONC

CONC

CONC CURB
& GUTTER

CONC

1- STORY CHURCH
W/ WALKOUT BASEMENT
FFE= 800.48'+/- 1ST FLOOR
FFE=786.48'+/- BASEMENT

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

FRAME SHED
ON CONC PAD

GGG

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T
T

T

T

T

CB-16
RIM = 788.32

STMH-05
RIM = 788.44

CB-17

CB-18

STMH-06

SANMH-02

SANMH-03

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

CB-13

STMH-04

CB-14

STMH-03
RIM = 797.12

STMH-02
RIM = 795.84

CB-11
CB-12

STMH-01
RIM = 794.46

CB-10

CB-09

CB-05-1

CB-04

STMH
RIM = 794.01

SANMH
RIM = 794.16

SANMH-04
RIM = 795.75

12" STM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

15" STM

10" STM

12" STM

4" STM

12" STM

4"
 S

TM

24
" S

TM

24" STM

6" STM

6" STM

15"
 STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM
8"

 S
TM

8"
 S

TM

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

2" 
WATE

R

8" FIRE PROTECTION

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

CO

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

U.P.

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
579

0

79
5

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
678678
678

778
878

979
179

279
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

796

797

798

785

790

795

800

781

78
2

783

784

786
787

788
789

791
792

793
794

796797798799

801

802

79
0

79
5

800

786

787

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

801

785

78
1

782

783

784

80
0

796

797

798

799

801

79
5

80
0

793

79
4

796

79
7

79
8

79
9

800

796

797

798

799

78
0

78
5

790

795

79
5

795

79
5

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

793

794

79
4

794

794

79
6

79
6

79
6

796

79
7

79
7

79
5

80
0

79
179
279

379
4

79
679

7798

799

801

78
5

79
0

78
378

4
78

678
7

78
8

78
9

781

782

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
178

2
78

3
78

4

78
6

78
6

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57°43'44"W235.66'

S2
°1

1'2
8"

W
14

8.9
1'

S2
1°

00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4

5'1
5"

W
31

5.3
6'

N1
°4

5'1
7"

W
26

3.6
6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

1

6

7

8

2

3

9

5

4

10

78
5

79
0

79
5

800

800

78
1

78
278

378
478

678
778
878
979

179
2

79
3

794

796

796796

796

79
7

797

798

79
8

799

79
9

80
1

801

76
577
077
578
078
579

079
5

76
1

76
2

76
3

76
476
6

76
7

76
8

76
977
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
478
678678
6

78
7

78
8

78
979
1

79
279
379
4

785

800

78
1

782

783

784

786

79
6

797

797

79
7

798

799

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:35

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C1

05
 - 

SI
TE

 S
OI

L M
AP

.dw
g 

 la
pla

ca
r

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

SHOALS LOAM
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: B/D

PERRINTON LOAM, 25 TO 40 PERCENT SLOPES
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: C

GLYNWOOD LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: D

ONEKAMA LOAM, LAKE MICHIGAN LOBE, 6 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: D

BORING LOCATIONS FROM INTERTEK REPORT SEPTEMBER 20, 2022

SITE SOIL MAP

C105
SITE SOIL MAP

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

Table 1 from: INTERTEK REPORT
Project Number: 0406883
Christ Community Church
Grand Rapids, Michigan
September 20, 2022

Brown/Gray CLAY. A stratum of native clay was encountered below surficial layer at soil boring
locations SB-01, SB-04 through SB-08, and SB-10, and below the sand strata at soil boring
locations SB-02, SB-03, and SB-09. The clay strata extended to depths ranging between 11.5 and
final depth of exploration of 30.5 feet below the existing ground surface. The native clay was
predominantly sandy in composition with variable percentages of silt and gravel. The sandy clay
layer at soil borings SB-03 contains variable amount of organic (moderate to high amount of
organic). Moisture content of the tested clay samples ranged from 11 to 30 percent. Visually, the
samples appeared moist to wet when examined in the laboratory. Standard Penetration Test (SPT)
values (N values) from within the clay layers ranged from 3 to 21 blows per foot. Unconfined
compressive strength values estimated using a hand penetrometer ranged from less than ¼ to
greater than 4½ TSF indicating a range of very soft to hard consistencies.

Brown SAND. A stratum of brown and gray fine to medium sand with variable percentages of silt
and gravel was encountered below surficial layer at soil boring locations SB-02, SB-03, and SB-09,
and below the clay strata at soil boring locations SB-01, SB-04, SB-07, and SB-08. The brown fine
to medium s and extended to depths ranging between 4 and final depth of exploration of 30.5 feet
below the existing ground surface. The Standard Penetration Test values (N-values) of the sand
layers ranged between 6 and 52 blows per foot, indicating a loose to very dense relative densities.
The moisture content of the tested soil samples ranged from 2 to 26 percent. The samples visually
appeared to be in a moist to wet conditions when examined in the laboratory.

In general, cobbles were not encountered during soil boring operations. The boring logs should be
referenced with respect to this information. The presence of boulders and cobbles in the profile is a
result of the geologic method of deposition of the soil materials at this site.  Even where cobbles or
boulders were not noted within the profile they could be encountered very nearby or between the
boring positions. The contractor should be equipped for this condition.

Soil Descriptions from :
 INTERTEK SOIL REPORT

Project Number: 0406883
Christ Community Church
Grand Rapids, Michigan
September 20, 2022

SOIL DESCRIPTION



9

9

11

13

12

10

8

13
20

19

8

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

15

W

10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

T

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
FO

RE
ST

 H
ILL

 A
VE

.
10

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

U.P.

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:44

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C2

01
 - 

OV
ER

AL
L S

IT
E 

LA
YO

UT
 P

LA
N.

dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

BRICK PAVERS
SECTION

4" CONCRETE

12" MDOT CLASS II SAND

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

3/4" SAND SETTING BED

1" DIA WEEPHOLES THRU
CONC SLAB, 4'-0" O.C.

BRICK PAVERS

ZONING NOTES

ZONE DISTRICT: RPUD-1
ADJACENT ZONING: N: R1-C, E: RPUD-1, S: RPUD-1, W: R1-C
PARCEL SIZE: 10.5 ACRES

REQUIRED SETBACKS:
FRONT:                       20 FEET
SIDE:          20 FEET
REAR:          30 FEET
PARKING SETBACK    45 FEET FROM REAR OR SIDE

REQUIRED PARKING: 2 SPACES PER 5 SEATS OF ASSEMBLY = (40 / 5) X 2 = 16

PARKING PROVIDED:
STANDARD (9'X18'):       142
BARRIER FREE:            6
ADDITIONAL PARKING FOR MOTORCYCLES:
STANDARD (9'X18'):       5
TOTAL SPACES:          153

BIKE PARKING PROVIDED: 6

PAVEMENT LEGEND

HEAVY-DUTY
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

4" CONCRETE
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

8" CONCRETE, MDOT GRADE 3500
HEAVY DUTY
DRIVE APPROACH
CONCRETE

8" MDOT 21AA CRUSHED NATURAL
AGGREGATE

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBBASE

4" MDOT CLASS II
GRANULAR BASE

OVERALL SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C201
OVERALL SITE
LAYOUT PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

202'

202'

322'

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

GROUNDS
BUILDING
3,362 SF

TEMPLE
20,123 SF

6' WIDE CONC.
SIDEWALK

85 STANDARD
9'x18' PARKING

62 STANDARD
9'x18' PARKING

6 BARRIER FREE
PARKING

4' WELDED
WIRE FENCE

RETAINING
WALL

MONUMENT
SIGN

STANDARD
CURB &
GUTTER

STANDARD
CURB &
GUTTER

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

6' WIDE
CONC.
SIDEWALK

6'X10' MIN CONC. PAD
FOR 3 INVERTED U
BIKE RACKS

DROP-OFF
AREA

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
NATIVITY SCENE

LIGHT-DUTY
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

MDOT TACK COAT @ 0.15 GAL/SY

1 1/2" (165 LB/SYD) 5EL WEARING
COURSE

2" (220 LB/SYD) MDOT 4EL LEVELING
COURSE
2 1/2" (275 LB/SYD) MDOT 4EL LEVELING
COURSE

MDOT TACK COAT @ 0.15 GAL/SY

1 1/2" (165 LB/SYD) 5EL WEARING
COURSE

1 1/2" (220 LB/SYD) MDOT 4EL LEVELING
COURSE
2" (275 LB/SYD) MDOT 4EL LEVELING
COURSE

10" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 21AA
CRUSHED NATURAL AGGREGATE

10" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 21AA
CRUSHED NATURAL AGGREGATE

6" THICK
CONCRETE WITH
SNOW MELT

6" CONCRETE, MDOT P1

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBBASE

6" MDOT CLASS II
GRANULAR BASE

SNOWMELT TUBING 5/8" DIA. 9" O.C.
2"

2" POLYSTYRENE FOAM BOARD

BRICK PAVERS
SECTION WITH
SNOW MELT

3/4" SAND SETTING BED

1" DIA WEEPHOLES THRU
CONC SLAB, 4'-0" O.C.

BRICK PAVERS

6" CONCRETE, MDOT P1

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBBASE

6" MDOT CLASS II
GRANULAR BASE

SNOWMELT TUBING 5/8" DIA. 9" O.C.
2"

2" POLYSTYRENE FOAM BOARD

LANDSCAPE
CURB

LANDSCAPE
CURB

INTEGRAL
WALK

25'

186
.37

'

164.82'

FIRE LANE SPACE
AREA 20' WIDTH. 35'
FROM BUILDING

4' FENCE

4' FENCE

112.4'

45'

45
'

45'

45'

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

12'

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE



9

9

11

13

12 8

W

8" MAP

8" MAP

T

8" MAP

8" MAP

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

P.P.

U.P.

U.P.

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57°43'44"W235.66'

N1
°4

5'1
5"

W
31

5.3
6'

N1
°4

5'1
7"

W
26

3.6
6'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

1"= 20'020'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:51

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C2

02
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 S
IT

E 
LA

YO
UT

 P
LA

N.
dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C202
ENLARGED SITE
LAYOUT PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

GENERAL SITE LAYOUT NOTES

1. ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE
CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (M.D.O.T)
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTACT "MISS DIG" TOLL FREE AT 1-800-482-7171 THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS,
AND HOLIDAYS.

3. NO DIMENSION MAY BE SCALED. REFER UNCLEAR ITEMS TO THE ENGINEER
FOR INTERPRETATION.

4. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
AS B-B (BACK TO BACK) OR E-E (EDGE OF METAL TO EDGE OF METAL).

5. CONTRACTOR TO PAINT STRIPE ALL PARKING SPACES SHOWN. PAINT
COLOR TO BE YELLOW.

6. UPON REQUEST, ELECTRONIC INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR SITE
LAYOUT PURPOSES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST ALL INFORMATION IN
WRITING THROUGH PROGRESSIVE AE. LAYOUT OF ALL NEW
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR.

7. ALL CONCRETE JOINTS SHALL BE TOOLED PER SPECIFICATIONS.

8. CONTRACTOR MUST RESTORE AND REPAIR ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS
DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION. THIS IS TO INCLUDE BURIED UTILITIES,
LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, SPRINKLING, ETC.

9. ANY AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE RESTORED TO CONDITION
EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGAN.

10. ALL PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND UTILITIES WITHIN PUBLIC
RIGHT OF WAY SHALL MEET CITY OF KENTWOOD STANDARDS.

11. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AS MUCH AS
POSSIBLE. REPAIR DAMAGE TO EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND
RECONFIGURE SPRINKLER LAYOUT TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEW
IMPROVEMENTS.

12. FOR ANY CURB CUT WHICH TERMINATES LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET FROM A
CONSTRUCTION JOINT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE
THE EXISTING CURB TO THE NEXT JOINT.

R2
62

'

R3.5'

R3.5'

R3.5'

R11.5'

R14.5'

R3.5'

R1
26

.5'

R2.5'

R19.
5'

R19.5'

R3
.5'

R11.5'

R19.5'

R3.5'

R120'

R70'

R11
3'

7'

8'

32.5'

21
'

7'
7'

21'

9' (TYP.)

18' (TYP.)

R4'

R4
'

R4'

R4'

R80'

2 SEATING BENCHES

KENTWOOD GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE
CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (M.D.O.T)
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

2. DRIVEWAY APPROACH TO BE MINIMUM 6” CONCRETE.

3. CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER TO BE F-4 MODIFIED OR AS APPROVED BY
THE KENTWOOD ENGINEER.

4. WHERE POOR SOIL CONDITIONS EXIST, THE DEPTH OF THE GRAVEL AND
SAND SUBBASE BETWEEN THE NEW CURB AND EXISTING PAVEMENT, SHALL
BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

5. NO ADVERTISING SIGN OR DEVICE SHALL BE PLACED IN, OR OVERHANG
INTO THE EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

6. CITY OF KENTWOOD ENGINEERING/INSPECTIONS IS TO BE NOTIFIED 48
HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION; EXCLUDING SATURDAYS,
SUNDAYS, AND HOLIDAYS. THIS AGENCY WILL INSPECT ALL WORK WITHIN
THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

7. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, IT WILL BE MANDATORY FOR THE
APPLICANT OR CONTRACTOR TO HAVE IN PLACE THE NECESSARY SAFETY
TRAFFIC SIGN, CONES, BARRICADES AND ANY OTHER SAFETY DEVICE TO
INSURE SAFETY TO THE PUBLIC.

8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE LEVELED AND RESTORED WITH TOPSOIL;
AND SEEDED TO A MOWABLE CONDITION SO AS TO PREVENT FUTURE
EROSION OR MAINTENANCE PROBLEMS. SLOPES THAT ARE 1 ON 2 OR
STEEPER SHALL BE SODDED.

9. THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY SHALL NOT BE USED FOR PRIVATE BUSINESS
PURPOSES.

10. NO PARKING OF VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT, OR MATERIAL STORAGE
PERMITTED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

11. THE OWNER MUST PROVIDE FOR ADEQUATE DRAINAGE FROM PARKING
AREAS, AND CLEAR SAME WITH THE CITY OF KENTWOOD. ISSUANCE OF A
PERMIT DOES NOT ALLEVIATE OWNER OF THIS RESPONSIBILITY.

12. CULVERTS, STORM SEWERS, OR OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE
INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD INSPECTOR BEFORE BACKFILL IS
PLACED.

13. WATER FROM THIS PROPERTY SHALL NOT DRAIN ONTO CITY, COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

14. RESURFACE EXISTING PUBLIC ROADWAY AS NECESSARY TO FIT DRIVE
APPROACH, CORRECT CROWN, CORRECT DRAINAGE, OR REPAIR DAMAGE
BY CONSTRUCTION. SAWCUT REMOVE ALL CURB, CONCRETE, AND
BITUMINOUS AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD.

15. PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT FOR ANY EARTH CHANGE GREATER
THAN ONE ACRE, ADJACENT TO A PUBLIC ROAD, OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF
THE “WATERS OF THE STATE”.

16. A UTILITY PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FOR PLACEMENT OF HOOKUP OF
UTILITIES (I.E. WATER, GAS, OIL, SEWER, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE TV)
IN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

17. CONTACT “MISS DIG” TOLL FREE AT 1-800-482-7171 THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS,
AND HOLIDAYS.

18. ADDITIONAL WORK (BITUMINOUS PAVING, GRADING, ETC.) MAY BE
REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD INSPECTOR TO CORRECT POOR
WORKMANSHIP AND/OR ALLEVIATE DRAINAGE PROBLEMS.

19. ALL WORK IN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY APPROVED BY A COMMERCIAL
DRIVE/PRIVATE STREET APPROACH PERMIT MUST BE COMPLETED WITHIN
ONE (1) YEAR OF PERMIT ISSUANCE DATE.

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET
C203

R3.5'

R3.5'

28'

R3.5'

R3.5'

.5'

7'

7.5
'

R1
87

.5'

R3
.5'

R24.5'

R25'

R10'

R19.5'

2'
R7

5'

2' 21'

R3.5
'

67.5'

8' 16.5'

5'

R162.5'

15.52'

R4'

R4'

R50'

R3'

R4'

R94.73'

R120'

R5
0'

R4'

R120'
6'

6'

R113'

R62'
8'

R6
'

R50'

R2
1'

6'

7'

R2'

7'

6.91'

6'

R7
4'

24.5'

6'

6'

6.3'

R120'
6'

6'

7'

6'

6.91'

R74'
6'

R3
'

R94.73'

R120'

R4'

6'

R4
'

R120'

R50'

15
.52

'

R137.5'

21'

R113'

R21'

6'

7'
R2'

R4'

R1
14

'

R5
0'

6'

R20'

21'

6'

R138
'

162.39'
6'

R19.02'

R92.7'
1'

1.33'

40'

R12.02'

8'

L RR



10

8

13
20

19

15

10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

S2
°1

1'2
8"

W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°

00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4

5'1
5"

W
31

5.3
6'

1"= 20'020'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:30
:58

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C2

03
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 S
IT

E 
LA

YO
UT

 P
LA

N.
dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C203
ENLARGED SITE
LAYOUT PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

GENERAL SITE LAYOUT NOTES

1. ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE
CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (M.D.O.T)
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTACT "MISS DIG" TOLL FREE AT 1-800-482-7171 THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS,
AND HOLIDAYS.

3. NO DIMENSION MAY BE SCALED. REFER UNCLEAR ITEMS TO THE ENGINEER
FOR INTERPRETATION.

4. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
AS B-B (BACK TO BACK) OR E-E (EDGE OF METAL TO EDGE OF METAL).

5. CONTRACTOR TO PAINT STRIPE ALL PARKING SPACES SHOWN. PAINT
COLOR TO BE YELLOW.

6. UPON REQUEST, ELECTRONIC INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR SITE
LAYOUT PURPOSES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST ALL INFORMATION IN
WRITING THROUGH PROGRESSIVE AE. LAYOUT OF ALL NEW
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR.

7. ALL CONCRETE JOINTS SHALL BE TOOLED PER SPECIFICATIONS.

8. CONTRACTOR MUST RESTORE AND REPAIR ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS
DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION. THIS IS TO INCLUDE BURIED UTILITIES,
LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, SPRINKLING, ETC.

9. ANY AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE RESTORED TO CONDITION
EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGAN.

10. ALL PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND UTILITIES WITHIN PUBLIC
RIGHT OF WAY SHALL MEET CITY OF KENTWOOD STANDARDS.

11. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AS MUCH AS
POSSIBLE. REPAIR DAMAGE TO EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND
RECONFIGURE SPRINKLER LAYOUT TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEW
IMPROVEMENTS.

12. FOR ANY CURB CUT WHICH TERMINATES LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET FROM A
CONSTRUCTION JOINT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE
THE EXISTING CURB TO THE NEXT JOINT.

21'

R19.5'

R3.5'

R11.5'

R3.5'

R19.5'

R50'

R75'

R19.5'

R1
9.5

'

R5.5'

R14.5'

R11.5'

R3.5'

R3.5'

R262.5'

R202'

R126.5'

R3.5'

R3.5'

R319.5'

R44.
5'

R19
.5' R3.5'

R14.5'

R3
.5' R3

.5'

R3.5'

6'

9'

18'

21'

7'

3 INVERTED U
BIKE RACKS

SEATING BENCHES

MATCH LINE
SEE SHEET

C202

12
'

46
.41

'

R3
.5'

TRANSITION MOUNTABLE
CURB TO STANDARD CURB

6.17'

6.37'

64.71'

134.5'

R3
.5'

.5'

7.5'

7'

7.5'

R11.5' R11.
5'

R3.5'

R3.5'

R11.5'

R24.5'

21
'

R4
'

R120'

R50'

R162.5'

36
.5'

16
.61

'

9.84'

8.09'

5'

7.6
'

6.69'

R137.5'

R5.5'R4
9.5

'

KENTWOOD GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE
CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (M.D.O.T)
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

2. DRIVEWAY APPROACH TO BE MINIMUM 6” CONCRETE.

3. CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER TO BE F-4 MODIFIED OR AS APPROVED BY
THE KENTWOOD ENGINEER.

4. WHERE POOR SOIL CONDITIONS EXIST, THE DEPTH OF THE GRAVEL AND
SAND SUBBASE BETWEEN THE NEW CURB AND EXISTING PAVEMENT, SHALL
BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

5. NO ADVERTISING SIGN OR DEVICE SHALL BE PLACED IN, OR OVERHANG
INTO THE EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

6. CITY OF KENTWOOD ENGINEERING/INSPECTIONS IS TO BE NOTIFIED 48
HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION; EXCLUDING SATURDAYS,
SUNDAYS, AND HOLIDAYS. THIS AGENCY WILL INSPECT ALL WORK WITHIN
THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

7. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, IT WILL BE MANDATORY FOR THE
APPLICANT OR CONTRACTOR TO HAVE IN PLACE THE NECESSARY SAFETY
TRAFFIC SIGN, CONES, BARRICADES AND ANY OTHER SAFETY DEVICE TO
INSURE SAFETY TO THE PUBLIC.

8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE LEVELED AND RESTORED WITH TOPSOIL;
AND SEEDED TO A MOWABLE CONDITION SO AS TO PREVENT FUTURE
EROSION OR MAINTENANCE PROBLEMS. SLOPES THAT ARE 1 ON 2 OR
STEEPER SHALL BE SODDED.

9. THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY SHALL NOT BE USED FOR PRIVATE BUSINESS
PURPOSES.

10. NO PARKING OF VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT, OR MATERIAL STORAGE
PERMITTED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

11. THE OWNER MUST PROVIDE FOR ADEQUATE DRAINAGE FROM PARKING
AREAS, AND CLEAR SAME WITH THE CITY OF KENTWOOD. ISSUANCE OF A
PERMIT DOES NOT ALLEVIATE OWNER OF THIS RESPONSIBILITY.

12. CULVERTS, STORM SEWERS, OR OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE
INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD INSPECTOR BEFORE BACKFILL IS
PLACED.

13. WATER FROM THIS PROPERTY SHALL NOT DRAIN ONTO CITY, COUNTY OR
STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

14. RESURFACE EXISTING PUBLIC ROADWAY AS NECESSARY TO FIT DRIVE
APPROACH, CORRECT CROWN, CORRECT DRAINAGE, OR REPAIR DAMAGE
BY CONSTRUCTION. SAWCUT REMOVE ALL CURB, CONCRETE, AND
BITUMINOUS AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD.

15. PROPERTY OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT FOR ANY EARTH CHANGE GREATER
THAN ONE ACRE, ADJACENT TO A PUBLIC ROAD, OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF
THE “WATERS OF THE STATE”.

16. A UTILITY PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FOR PLACEMENT OF HOOKUP OF
UTILITIES (I.E. WATER, GAS, OIL, SEWER, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE TV)
IN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

17. CONTACT “MISS DIG” TOLL FREE AT 1-800-482-7171 THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS,
AND HOLIDAYS.

18. ADDITIONAL WORK (BITUMINOUS PAVING, GRADING, ETC.) MAY BE
REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF KENTWOOD INSPECTOR TO CORRECT POOR
WORKMANSHIP AND/OR ALLEVIATE DRAINAGE PROBLEMS.

19. ALL WORK IN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY APPROVED BY A COMMERCIAL
DRIVE/PRIVATE STREET APPROACH PERMIT MUST BE COMPLETED WITHIN
ONE (1) YEAR OF PERMIT ISSUANCE DATE.



9

9

11

13

12

10

8

13
20

19

8

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

15

P.P.

T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

GGGGG

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

SANMH-02

SANMH-03

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

16" W.M.

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

P.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

U.P.

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

CO

CO CO

CO

G G G G G G G G G G G G

G

G

G

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UG
E

UG
E

G

G

G

G

G

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

CO

CO

CO

Pumper Fire Truck

Pumper Fire Truck

1"= 30'030'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:31
:07

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C2

04
 - 

FI
RE

 C
IR

CU
LA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N.
dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

C204

FIRE
CIRCULAITON
PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

S. TEITSMA

FIRE CIRCULAITON PLAN

131.74'

168.62'

156.57'

124.14'

20'

PR. HYDRANT

PR. REMOTE FDC



W

10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

T

T

T

C

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
FO

RE
ST

 H
ILL

 A
VE

.
10

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

U.P.

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
579

0

79
5

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
678678
678

778
878

979
179

279
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

796

797

798

785

790

795

800

781

78
2

783

784

786
787

788
789

791
792

793
794

796797798799

801

802

79
0

79
5

800

786

787

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

801

785

78
1

782

783

784

80
0

796

797

798

799

801

79
5

80
0

793

79
4

796

79
7

79
8

79
9

800

796

797

798

799

78
0

78
5

790

795

79
5

795

79
5

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

793

794

79
4

794

794

79
6

79
6

79
6

796

79
7

79
7

79
5

80
0

79
179
279

379
4

79
679

7798

799

801

78
5

79
0

78
378

4
78

678
7

78
8

78
9

781

782

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
178

2
78

3
78

4

78
6

78
6

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

79
0

782

782

78
4 78

4 78
6

78
6

78
8

79
2

79
4

79
6

79
8

796

79
6 79

8

796

796

798

798

79
8798

798

798

798

790

782
782

784

784
786

78678
879

279
479
6

798

CO

CO CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

79
0

78
8

79
2

79
4

79
4

796

796

798

798

EARTHWORK & GRADING NOTES

1. EARTHWORK AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2012 EDITION OF THE MDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE
FOLLOWING ITEMS.

2. THE SUBGRADE  SHALL BE THOROUGHLY PROOFROLLED USING THE
EQUIVALENT OF A FULLY LOADED TANDEM AXLE TRUCK HAVING A MINIMUM
AXLE WEIGHT OF 10 TONS.  SOFT OR YIELDING AREAS THAT CANNOT BE
MECHANICALLY STABILIZED SHOULD BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH
ENGINEERED FILL.

3. PROOFROLLING SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE OBSERVATION OF A
GEOTECHNICAL/PAVEMENT ENGINEER.

4. FINISHED SUBGRADE SURFACE SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN O.1 FEET ABOVE
OR BELOW ESTABLISHED FINISHED SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS AND ALL
GROUND SURFACES SHALL VARY UNIFORMLY BETWEEN INDICATED
ELEVATIONS. FINISHED DITCHES SHALL BE GRADED TO ALLOW FOR
PROPER DRAINAGE WITHOUT PONDING AND IN A MANNER THAT WILL
MINIMIZE EROSION.

5. GRADE THE AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AT A MINIMUM OF 1.5 PERCENT.

6. THE AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBBASE SHALL EXTEND 12 INCHES BEYOND
THE PAVED EDGE.

7. THE EXISTING (SOIL TYPE) MAY BE UTILIZED AS ENGINEERED FILL
PROVIDED ALL DELETERIOUS OR ORGANIC MATERIALS ARE REMOVED
FROM THE SOILS.  ANY ON-SITE SOILS USED FOR ENGINEERED FILL SHALL
BE EVALUATED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

8. ENGINEERED FILL LOCATED WITHIN PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREAS
SHALL BE PLACED IN 8 INCH MAXIMUM LOOSE THICKNESS AND MOISTURE
CONDITIONED TO WITHIN 2 PERCENT OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.
COMPACT TO MINIMUM OF 95 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY
PER ASTM D-1557, MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD

9. ALL FILL OPERATIONS SHALL BE OBSERVED BY A QUALIFIED SOIL
TECHNICIAN.  A MINIMUM OF ONE COMPACTION TEST SHALL BE
CONDUCTED PER 2,500 SFT AREA AT EACH LIFT.  WITHIN TRENCH
EXCAVATIONS, ONE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED FOR EACH 100 LINEAR
FEET PER LIFT.

10. SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1 VERTICAL OVER 3 HORIZONTAL SLOPE
UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.

11. EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPOILED ON SITE IN LOCATION DETERMINED
WITH OWNER AND ENGINEER AND SEEDED. ANY REMAINING SOIL SHALL BE
REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR.

12. PARKING LOT CURBS SHALL BE BUILT WITH REVERSE SLOPE ON THE
DOWNHILL SIDE OF THE ISLAND TO ASSURE POSITIVE STORM WATER
RUNOFF TO CATCH BASINS.

13. UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE, FINISH GRADES OF LAWN/LANDSCAPE
ADJACENT TO BUILDING WALLS SHALL BE 6" BELOW FINISH FLOOR
ELEVATION.

14. PLACE _" MINIMUM TOPSOIL IN ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE SEEDED.
PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES TO ENSURE NO STANDING
WATER WITHIN PAVEMENT, BUILDING PAD, OR GREEN AREAS.

15. FOR ALL CURB ISLANDS, CENTER OF ISLANDS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 6"
HIGHER THAN TOP OF CURB.

16. THERE IS NO 1% CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOOD ELEVATION ON THIS SITE.

17. THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON THIS SITE.

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:31
:24

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C3

01
 - 

OV
ER

AL
L S

IT
E 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

.dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

1. BARRIER FREE PARKING AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S) MUST COMPLY
WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

2. 2%  MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE ON ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S)

3. 5% MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE (DIRECTION OF TRAVEL) UNLESS
AT BARRIER FREE RAMP

4. 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE LONGITUDINAL AND TRANSVERSE SLOPES AT
BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACES AND ASSOCIATED ACCESS AISLES

5. ACCESSIBLE ENTRIES - 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION FOR
THE FIRST 5' FROM ENTRY DOOR

6. CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO PAVING IF BARRIER
FREE SLOPES DO NOT COMPLY OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES.

BARRIER FREE NOTES

OVERALL SITE GRADING PLAN

C301
OVERALL SITE
GRADING PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

BUILDING FINISH FLOOR
AT 798.00'

ALLOWABLE SITE GRADES
AREA MINIMUM SLOPE MAXIMUM SLOPE

Asphalt Parking 2 %  (50H:1V) 5 % (20H:1V)

Concrete Parking 1 %  (100H:1V) 5 % (20H:1V)

Driveways Asphalt 2 %  (50H:1V) Concrete
1 % (100H:1V)

8 % (12.5H:1V)
(UP TO 12 %  (8.3H:1V) Is allowed if approved
by SPD Project Manager

Gutters 0.5 %  (100H:1V) Match driveways

Sidewalks No minimum 8 %  (12.5H:1V)

Sidewalk Cross Slope 1 %  (100H:1V)
(Exception: If longitudinal slope exceeds 5%,
then cross slope may be eliminated

2 % (50H:1V)

Means of Egress and
Accessible Means of Egress

1 %  (100H:1V) Or as required by local codes 5 %  (20H:1V) Or as required by local codes

Landscape Areas Within 12' of building 4 % (25H:1V)
Areas intended to drain 2 % (50H:1V)
Elsewhere 1 % (100H:1V)

50% (2H:1V)
Retaining walls required if slope is greater than
2H:1V

BUILDING
FINISH FLOOR

AT 794.60'

BENCHMARKS:
BM #2

ELEVATION = 797.52
TOP OF NE FLANGE BOLT TO HYD UNDER "E" OF EAST 20'+/- S. OF ENTRANCE DRIVE
TO CLARK AT KELLER LAKE W. SIDE OF FOREST HILL AVE.

LEGEND

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE



8" MAP

8" MAP

T

8" MAP

8" MAP

BI
TU

MI
NO

US

SANMH-01
RIM = 783.59

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

P.P.

U.P.

U.P.

785

790

795

800

781

78
2

783

784

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

794

796
797

798
799

801

802

800

801

785

78
1

782

783

784

80
0

799

801

79
5

80
0

793

79
4

796

79
779
879

9

800

796

797

798

799

78
5

790

78
4

786

787

788

789

791

792

793

794

79
6

79
6

79
7

79
7

79
5

80
0

79
179

2

79
3

79
4

79
6

79
7

798

799

801

78
5

79
0

78
3

78
4

78
6

78
7

78
8

78
9

781

782

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

785

78
579
0

790

795

795

79
5

795

79
5

795

783

783

784

784

786

78
6

78
7

787

78
8

788

788

788

78
9

789

79
1

791

79
2

792

793

793

79
4

794

79
6

796

796

79
6

796

79
6797

79
7

797

797

79
8

79
8

798

79
8

798

798

79
9

799

CO CO

CO

CO

79
5

79
6

797

79
7

1"= 20'020'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:31
:34

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C3

02
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 S
IT

E 
GR

AD
IN

G 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1. BARRIER FREE PARKING AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S) MUST COMPLY
WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

2. 2%  MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE ON ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S)

3. 5% MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE (DIRECTION OF TRAVEL) UNLESS
AT BARRIER FREE RAMP

4. 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE LONGITUDINAL AND TRANSVERSE SLOPES AT
BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACES AND ASSOCIATED ACCESS AISLES

5. ACCESSIBLE ENTRIES - 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION FOR
THE FIRST 5' FROM ENTRY DOOR

6. CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO PAVING IF BARRIER
FREE SLOPES DO NOT COMPLY OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES.

BARRIER FREE NOTES

GRADING LEGEND

FLOW ARROW

TP TOP OF PAVEMENT

TC TOP OF CURB

TW TOP OF WALL

BW BOTTOM OF WALL

GR GROUND

GP GUTTER PAN

FF FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

EX EXISTING ELEVATION

HP HIGH POINT

LP LOW POINT

L LANDING

R RAMP

ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN

C302
ENLARGED SITE
GRADING PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET
C303



W

10" MAP

P.P.

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

79
0

79
5

76
2

76
3

76
4

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
6

78678
6

78
7

78
8

78
9

79
179

2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

796

797

798

79
0

79
5

800

786

787

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

79
4

796

797

798

799

79
5

793

794

79
6

76
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

78
5

76
6

76
7

76
8

76
9

77
1

77
2

77
3

77
4

77
6

77
7

77
8

77
9

78
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
6

78
6

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

79
0

79
5

795

795

78
7

78
8

78
9

79
1

791

791

79
2

79
2

792

79
3

79
3

79
3

794

79
4

794

796

796

79
6

797

79
7

797

79
8

798

798

79
6

79
6

796

79
6

CO CO

CO

CO

1"= 20'020'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:31
:45

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C3

03
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 S
IT

E 
GR

AD
IN

G 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1. BARRIER FREE PARKING AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S) MUST COMPLY
WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

2. 2%  MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE ON ACCESSIBLE ROUTE(S)

3. 5% MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE (DIRECTION OF TRAVEL) UNLESS
AT BARRIER FREE RAMP

4. 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE LONGITUDINAL AND TRANSVERSE SLOPES AT
BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACES AND ASSOCIATED ACCESS AISLES

5. ACCESSIBLE ENTRIES - 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION FOR
THE FIRST 5' FROM ENTRY DOOR

6. CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO PAVING IF BARRIER
FREE SLOPES DO NOT COMPLY OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES.

BARRIER FREE NOTES

GRADING LEGEND

FLOW ARROW

TP TOP OF PAVEMENT

TC TOP OF CURB

TW TOP OF WALL

BW BOTTOM OF WALL

GR GROUND

GP GUTTER PAN

FF FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

EX EXISTING ELEVATION

HP HIGH POINT

LP LOW POINT

L LANDING

R RAMP

ENLARGED SITE GRADING PLAN

C303
ENLARGED SITE
GRADING PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

MATCH LINE
SEE SHEET

C302



77
0

78
0

79
0

79
0

790

800

800

800

800

76
2

76
4

76
6

76
8

77
2

77
4

77
677

8

78
2

782

78
2

78
4

784

78
4

78
6

786

78
6

78
8

78
8

788

792

792

79
2

794

79
4

794

79
4

794

79
4

79
6

79
6

79
6

79
6

796

79
6

796

796

798

798

798

798

802

802

W
W

10" MAP

P.P.

8" MAP

8" MAP

T

BM#2

8" PINE

8" MAP

8" MAP

RIM=794.59
MH ELEC

TRAFFIC
BM#

FO

ELEC METER

SWGR

E

PED

G

G

G

G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
FO

RE
ST

 H
ILL

 A
VE

.
10

0' 
W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

GGG

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

T
T

T

T

T

CB-16
RIM = 788.32

STMH-05
RIM = 788.44

CB-17

CB-18

STMH-06

SANMH-02

SANMH-03

CB-13

STMH-04

CB-14

STMH-03
RIM = 797.12

STMH-02
RIM = 795.84

CB-11
CB-12

STMH-01
RIM = 794.46

CB-10

CB-09

STMH
RIM = 794.01

SANMH
RIM = 794.16

SANMH-04
RIM = 795.75

12" STM

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

15"
 STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM
8"

 S
TM

8"
 S

TM

7' SIDEWALK ESMT.
PER L. 3622 P. 650

10' PVT. ESMT. FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

12
" W

.M
.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

16" W.M.

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20' WIDE DRAINAGE
ESMT. L. 3380 P. 1291

AMERITEC
NON-EXCLUSIVE ESMT.
L. 3801 P. 1132

AMERITEC EXCLUSIVE
ESMT. L. 3801 P. 1132

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7705

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 7704

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 14970

CENTER OF SECTION
SECTION 12, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MI
LCRC# 8807

P.P.

P.P.
SWGR

SWGR

E

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

U.P.

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO
FO

FO

OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

U.P.

RPUD 1
R1-C

RPUD 1
R1-C

R1-C

RPUD 1

RPUD 1

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57
°43

'44"
W235.66'

S2
°1
1'2

8"
W

14
8.9

1'

S2
1°
00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4
5'1

5"
W

31
5.3

6'

N1
°4
5'1

7"
W

26
3.6

6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

CO

CO CO

CO

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE

UG
E

UGE

CO

CO

CO

CB-E2

CB-D1

CB-B6

CB-E1

CB-B3

CB-A2

CB-A5

CB-A3

CB-A7

CB-A4

CB-A8

CB-A6

CB-B4
CB-B5

FES-A1

FES-B1

CB-B2

OCS

MH-C1

CB-C2

12" STM 18" STM

12
" S

TM
12" STM

12" STM

18" STM

18" STM

12
" S

TM

12
" S

TM

24
" S

TM

18" STM
12" STM

12" STM
12" STM

12" STM

8" STM

8" STM

12" STM

12" STM

24" STM

76
0

77
0

78
0

790

76
276

476
676

877
277

477
677

878
278

478
6

78
8

792

794

79
6

798

770

780

790

766
768

772
774

776
778

782
784

786
788

78
0

790

78
2

78
4

786

788

792

792
792

794

79
0 782

782

784

78
4 78

6

78
678
879

2

79
4

79
6

796

79
6

79
4

79
6

79
6

796

79
6

786

792

79
479

679
8798

CO#107
RIM = 786.39
6" SE IE=786.84

MH#103 (4' DIA.)
RIM = 792.84
8" NE IE=779.54
6" NW IE=785.85
6" SW IE=787.62

CO#105
RIM = 794.36
6" SW IE=792.51
6" NE IE=792.51

CO#104
RIM = 793.01
6" SW IE=788.93
6" NE IE=788.93

MH#102 (4' DIA.)
RIM = 790.66
8" NW IE=777.26
8" SW IE=777.36

MH#101 (4' DIA.)
RIM = 785.85
8" SE IE=775.98
8" NE IE=775.88

128 LF OF 8"
SAN @ 1.00%

218 LF OF 8"
SAN @ 1.00%

99 LF OF 6"
SAN @ 1.00%

90 LF OF 6"
SAN @ 4.00%

33 LF OF 6"
SAN @ 4.00%

FES-OCS

12" STM

CB-F1

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:32
:01

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C4

01
 - 

OV
ER

AL
L S

IT
E 

UT
ILI

TY
 P

LA
N.

dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

1"=

VICINITY MAP
500'0500'

NORTH

PROJECT
LOCATION

BURTON ST SE

FOREST HILL AVE SE

BL
UF

F 
ME

AD
OW

S 
DR

 S
E

WATERMAIN NOTES

1. INSTALL WATERMAIN WITH MINIMUM 5.0' OF COVER TO TOP OF PIPE.

2. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 18" OF VERTICAL SEPARATION AND 10' OF HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION BETWEEN WATERMAIN AND ALL SANITARY AND STORM
SEWERS.

3. PROVIDE APPROVED MECHANICAL RESTRAINED JOINTS AT ALL WATERMAIN
BENDS  FOR A MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM THE FITTING AS SHOWN IN THE
PIPE RESTRAINT TABLE.

4. WATERMAIN MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE
CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS SPECIFICATIONS.

5. 4" AND LARGER WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE.

6. 2" AND SMALLER DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE SHALL BE TYPE K COPPER
PIPE.

7. COORDINATE WATER TAPS WITH CITY OF KENTWOOD

SANITARY SEWER NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN PERMIT TO CONNECT TO SANITARY SYSTEM
FROM CITY OF KENTWOOD.

2. SANITARY SEWER WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF
KENTWOOD SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS.

3. CLEANOUTS TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE BUILDING EXTERIOR
WALL ON ALL LATERALS EXITING THE BUILDING.

4. SANITARY SEWER LATERALS WITHIN SITE SHALL BE (ASTM D-3034) SDR 35.

5. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS, AND OTHER CLEAN WATER
CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER ARE PROHIBITED.

6. REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR SCHEDULE OF GREASE TRAPS, SAND
TRAPS, AND TRENCH DRAIN.

STORM SEWER NOTES

1. STORM SEWER PIPE 10" DIA. OR LARGER SHALL BE ASTM C-76 CL IV
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE OR ASTM F2306, HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE PIPE. STORM SEWER PIPE SMALLER THAN 12" SHALL BE
SDR 35 PVC.

2. YARD DRAINS (YD) TO BE 12" SQUARE DRAINTECH CATCH BASIN BY NDS
WITH SQUARE POLYPROPYLENE GRATE OR APPROVED EQUAL.

3. CATCH BASINS (CB) TO BE 4' DIA. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. CONNECT ALL ROOF DRAINS TO PROVIDED STORM SEWER UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. UNDERDRAIN TO BE INSTALLED AT ALL CATCH BASINS PER DETAIL ON
SHEET C501.

6. ALL FLARED END SECTIONS TO BE CONCRETE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

OVERALL SITE UTILITY PLAN

C401
OVERALL SITE
UTILITY PLAN

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

STORMWATER JURISDICTION REQUIREMENTS

1. CITY OF KENTWOOD REQUIRES A VOLUME OF 0.1 ACRE FT./ACRE OF
PARCEL SIZE

2. RELEASE RATE SHALL BE .33 CFS/ACRE OF PARCEL SIZE

CITY OF KENTWOOD: STORMWATER DETENTION PONDS (SHORT FORM FROM
ADOPTED STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS)

STORMWATER JURISDICTION REQUIREMENTS

4" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
SERVICE

GAS
SERVICE

6" FIRE PROTECTION LINE
DETECTOR CHECK PIT

REGRADE AND REPLACE EXISTING STORMWATER
OVERFLOW RIPRAP
BOTTOM ELEV: 784.60
TOP OF BERM: 785.60



P.P.

G
G

G
G

T

G

G

G

G

G

FO

FO

FO

U.P.

S4
6°4
6'4
6"E612
.87

'

CO

CO
COCO

0+00

1+
00

2+
00

0+
00

1+00
1+61

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

CO-3

CO-4

CO-1

CO-2

CB-E2

CB-D1

CB-B6

CB-E1

CB-B3

CB-A2

CB-A5

CB-A3

CB-A7

CB-A4

CB-A8

CB-A6

CB-B4

CB-B5

FES-A1

12
" S

TM

18" STM

12" STM 12" STM

12" STM

18" STM

18" STM

18" STM

12" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

8" STM 8" STM

8" STM

8" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

79
6

796

79
7

79
7

79
8

795

79
5

79
6

796

795 79
6

79
7 79

8 78
5

79
0

795

78
178
1

78
2

78
3

78
4

78
6

78
7

78
8

78
9

79
1

79
2

79
3

794

796

79
7

79
8

795

79
5

795

796

796

796

79
6

797

797

796

797
796

STM LINE A

775

780

785

790

795

800

805

775

780

785

790

795

800

805

-6+00

78
9.7

78
6.9

4

79
4.6

79
4.2

0

-5+00

79
4.6

79
4.2

0

79
9.7

79
4.9

6

80
0.2

79
4.7

8

-4+00

80
0.2

79
4.7

8

79
8.1

79
5.4

0

79
6.1

79
6.2

1

-3+00

79
6.1

79
6.2

1

79
7.4

79
6.1

5

79
8.4

79
5.7

6

-2+00

79
8.4

79
5.7

6

79
8.4

79
5.8

2

79
7.2

79
6.4

4

-1+00

79
7.2

79
6.4

4

79
6.8

79
6.2

8

-0+00

79
7.9

79
5.4

9

0+50

RI
M=

79
4.1

3
CB

-A
2 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 18

" (
W

) 7
89

.10
IE

 18
" (

NE
) 7

82
.66

IE
 12

" (
SE

) 7
90

.50

RI
M=

79
5.9

6
CB

-A
5 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
NE

) 7
90

.85
IE

 12
" (

S)
 79

0.8
5

RI
M=

79
5.9

6
CB

-A
7 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
N)

 79
2.1

1
IE

 12
" (

E)
 79

2.1
1

RI
M=

79
4.9

2
CB

-A
6 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
S)

 79
1.5

4
IE

 12
" (

N)
 79

1.5
4

RI
M=

79
5.4

9
CB

-A
8 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
W

) 7
92

.42

61 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

58 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.60%

115 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.60%

115 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

78 LF OF 18"
STM @ 0.50%

RI
M=

79
5.4

0
CB

-A
4 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
NE

) 7
90

.50
IE

 12
" (

SW
) 7

90
.50

76 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.80%

RI
M=

79
4.5

0
CB

-A
3 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
SW

) 7
89

.89
IE

 18
" (

E)
 78

9.4
9

IE
 12

" (
S)

 79
1.4

0

66 LF OF 18"
STM @ 1.00%

18
" M

IN
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

STM LINE E

780

785

790

795

800

805

780

785

790

795

800

805

-0+50 0+00

78
4.2

79
6.0

4

79
0.9

79
6.2

3

1+00

79
6.2

79
5.5

4
79

6.2
79

5.5
4

80
0.9

79
5.1

2

2+00

RI
M=

79
4.5

0
CB

-A
3 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
SW

) 7
89

.89
IE

 18
" (

E)
 78

9.4
9

IE
 12

" (
S)

 79
1.4

0

72 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

RI
M=

79
5.7

8
CB

-E
1 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
E)

 79
1.7

6
IE

 12
" (

N)
 79

1.7
6

89 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

RI
M=

79
6.0

4
CB

-E
2 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
W

) 7
92

.21
IE

 8"
 (S

) 7
93

.20

1"= 30'030'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:32
:16

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C4

12
 -S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE
.dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

C412

STORM SEWER
PLAN AND
PROFILE

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

FES-A1
18" IE=782.00

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

6" FIRE SUPPRESSION LINE

6" FIRE SUPPRESSION LINE



X

X

X

X

X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

G

G

FO

S2°11'28"W

148.91'

CO

CO
COCO

0+00

1+00

2+00 2+30

0+
00

1+00

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

CO

CO

CO

CO-3

CO-4

CO-1

CO-2

CB-E2

CB-D1

CB-B6 CB-E1

CB-B3

CB-A4

CB-A8

CB-B4

CB-B5

CB-B2

FES-B1

MH-C1

CB-C2

12" STM

18" STM

12" STM

12" STM

24" STM

18" STM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

8" STM 8" STM

8" STM

8" STM

795

795

79
5

79
6

796

796

797

797

79
7

79
8798

79
8

790
787

787

788
789

791
792

793
794

785

790

795

781
782

783
784

786787788789
791792

793

794

796

797

798

796

796 797

79
7

798798

STM LINE B

775

780

785

790

795

800

775

780

785

790

795

800

-0+25 0+00

79
7.6

79
5.7

8

79
7.1

79
5.6

1

1+00

79
6.7

79
4.8

3
79

6.7
79

4.8
3

79
6.4

79
4.2

6

2+00

79
6.9

79
4.2

9
79

6.9
79

4.2
9

79
7.9

79
4.1

9

3+00

78
9.9

79
0.3

3
78

9.9
79

0.3
3

78
6.6

78
7.6

0

4+00

78
2.8

78
5.7

2
78

2.8
78

5.7
2

78
8.0

78
4.2

2

5+00
79

3.6
78

4.2
0

79
3.6

78
4.2

0

78
3.9

78
1.9

1

6+00

17 LF OF 18"
STM @ 0.50%

91 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

RI
M=

79
4.8

9
CB

-B
5 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
N)

 79
1.5

5
IE

 12
" (

E)
 79

1.5
5

RI
M=

79
3.5

6
CB

-B
3 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 18

" (
E)

 78
3.9

3
IE

 18
" (

NW
) 7

90
.00

205 LF OF 24"
STM @ 0.25%

RI
M=

78
5.8

1
CB

-B
2 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
S)

 78
2.2

1
IE

 24
" (

NE
) 7

81
.41

IE
 18

" (
W

) 7
82

.00

155 LF OF 18"STM @ 1.25%

RI
M=

79
5.7

8
CB

-B
6 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
S)

 79
1.8

8

66 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.50%

RI
M=

79
4.1

8
CB

-B
4 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
W

) 7
91

.10
IE

 18
" (

SE
) 7

90
.08

IE
 12

" (
N)

 79
1.1

5

18" MIN CLEARANCE

STM LINE D

775

780

785

790

795

800

775

780

785

790

795

800

-0+20 0+00

79
8.1

79
6.0

4

79
7.1

79
5.4

1

1+00

75 LF OF 12"
STM @ 1.00%

RI
M=

79
6.0

4
CB

-D
1 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
S)

 79
1.9

0
IE

 8"
 (N

) 7
93

.00

RI
M=

79
4.1

8
CB

-B
4 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
W

) 7
91

.10
IE

 18
" (

SE
) 7

90
.08

IE
 12

" (
N)

 79
1.1

5

STM LINE C

775

780

785

790

795

800

775

780

785

790

795

800

-0+25 0+00

78
5.6

78
6.1

2

78
5.7

78
7.0

7

1+00

78
6.2

78
8.1

2
78

6.2
78

8.1
2

78
6.6

78
7.7

1

2+00

78
6.6

78
6.1

6
78

6.6
78

6.1
6

2+50
RI

M=
78

5.8
1

CB
-B

2 (
4' 

DI
A.

)

IE
 12

" (
S)

 78
2.2

1
IE

 24
" (

NE
) 7

81
.41

IE
 18

" (
W

) 7
82

.00

RI
M=

78
6.1

2
CB

-C
2 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
NE

) 7
82

.95

163 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.32%

RI
M=

78
6.5

8
MH

-C
1 (

4' 
DI

A.
)

IE
 12

" (
SW

) 7
82

.43
IE

 12
" (

N)
 78

2.4
3

67 LF OF 12"
STM @ 0.32%

1"= 30'030'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:32
:31

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C4

13
 -S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

PR
OF

ILE
.dw

g 
 te

les
co

h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

STORM SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE

C413

STORM SEWER
PLAN AND
PROFILE

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

FES-B1
24" IE=782.00

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE PROPOSED GRADEEXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE
DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE

6" SAN
IE=791.23

8" SAN
IE=778.77



or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:32
:35

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C5

01
 - 

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

.dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

C501
SITE DETAILS

SEWER PIPE

(4' DIA. TYP. UNLESS NOTED ON DRAWINGS)

FLOW CHANNEL DETAIL
NO SCALE

NOT TO SCALEA3 TYPICAL SANITARY MANHOLE
NOT TO SCALEA4 TYPICAL SANITARY CLEANOUT DETAIL

2'-0" x 2'-0" x 6"
CONCRETE PAD W/ 1"
CROWN

CAST IRON CLEANOUT
WADE W6004-Z (4"0

GRADE OR PAVING

COMPACTED M.D.O.T.
CLASS II MATERIAL OR
PEA GRAVEL

SEWER MAT'L & SIZE AS
SPECIFIEDSE

E 
PL

AN

MANHOLE STEPS

CONC. FLOW CHANNEL (3000
P.S.I.) FROM PIPE INVERT TO
TOP OF PIPE

3"
 M

IN
. C

LE
AR

AN
CE

BE
TW

EE
N 

PI
PE

 &
 B

AS
E

SET INTERGRAL BASE ON 4" MIN.
COMPACTED M.D.O.T. CLASS II
MATERIAL

UNDISTURBED EARTH

MECHANICALLY COMPRESSED
FLEXIBLE JOINT

 PRECAST CONC. MANHOLE SECTIONS ASTM
C-478 W/ MODIFIED TONGUE JOINTS & O-RING
GASKETS

PRECAST CONC. CONE SECTION W/
MODIFIED TONGUE JOINT & O-RING GASKET

PRECAST CONC. RISERS
ADJUSTING HEIGHT 4" MIN.
12" MAX SET IN MORTAR

E.J.I.W. 1040-A AT
FINISH GRADE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED
(LETTER "S" CAST IN
COVER)

ENCASE FRAME AND ADJUSTING
RINGS IN MORTAR

CONC. FLOW CHANNEL FULL
PIPE DIA. DEPTH

SEWER PIPE

NOTE:
USE 12 GAUGE (MIN.). LOCATOR WIRE
ABOVE PIPE FOR NONMETALLIC

GRAVITY PIPE.
PRESSURE PIPE AND SMALL DIAMETER

NOT TO SCALEA1 TYPICAL PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

COMPACTED BACKFILL ABOVE PIPE
EMBEDMENT ZONE SHALL BE CLEAN
SIT SUBSOIL IF OVER 10' FROM ROAD
SURFACES, DRIVES, PAVED AREAS,
ECT. USE M.D.O.T. CLASS II
MATERIAL WHEN EXCAVATED AREA
IS WITHIN A 10' MIN DISTANCE FROM
ROAD SURFACES, DRIVES, PAVED
AREAS, ECT.

SURFACE RESTORATION TO MATCH
EXISTING CONDITIONS

PIPE PIPE EMBEDMENT ZONE
BACKFILL TO BE M.D.O.T.
CLASS II MATERIAL OR PEA
GRAVEL

UTILITY MARKER TAPE
MINIMUM WIDTH OF TRENCH AT 12"
ABOVE PIPE IS 18" OR THE OUTSIDE
DIA. OF THE PIPE PLUS 6

2-
3'

12
" M

IN
.

4"

NOT TO SCALEB4 FIRE PROTECTION RISER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALEB1 TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT

POSITION FLANGE SO
THE (2) TWO BOLT
HOLES CLOSETS TO
THE WALL PARALLEL
INSIDE FACE OF EXT.
WALL

BLIND FLANGE

FINISH FLOOR

EXTERIOR FACE
FOUNDATION WALL

GROUND ELEVATION

12" ABOVE FINISH
FLOOR FOR 12" FIRE
PROTECTION. 6"
ABOVE FINISH  FLOOR
FOR 4"  DOMESTIC
WATER

12" FIRE PROTECTION AND
4" DOMESTIC WATER

1/4" BEND (MJ)

2'-2"

HYDRANT E.J.I.W.
5 BR

SET MARK AT 6" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

VALVE BOX

2' x 2" x 6" CONC. COLLAR
W/ 1" CROWN

MECHANICAL JOINTS
SPOOL PEICE

VALVE

WATERMAIN

TIE RODS
THRUST BLOCK

6" 
4" 
3" 
2" 

SECTION B-B

PIPE
SIZE

DIMENSIONS

K L M

1'-6" 0'-9"
1'-6" 0'-9"
1'-9" 1'-0"

2'-0"

2'-6" 
2'-0" 1'-3"

1'-3"2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-9" 
3'-3" 

8" 
10"
12"

B

B

B

B

*
*

*INDICATES NO REBAR REQ'D.
 ENCASE JOINT IN CONCRETE

     1'-6"
     1'-6"

6" 

4"
3"
2"

12"

10"

8"

A

A
SECTION A-A

PIPE
SIZE

DIMENSIONS

a   A B C
PIPE
SIZE a   A B C

2'-3" 1'-6" 0'-9"
1'-6" 0'-9"
1'-6" 0'-9"2'-0"

2'-6" 2'-0" 0'-9"
0'-9"

0'-9"

1'-6"
1'-6"2'-0"

3'-3" 2'-6" 1'-0"
2'-0" 1'-0"

2'-0" 1'-6" 1'-0"
4'-0" 3'-3"

1'-3"

 1/4  

 1/16 
 1/4  

 1/16 

 1/4  

 1/16 
 1/4  
 1/8 
 1/16 
 1/4  
 1/8 
 1/16 

 1/8

 1/8

ALL
 1/8

2'-3"
3'-3"

5'-3"

4'-0"  2'-6"  1'-3"
2'-3"  1'-6"   1'-3"

     1'-0"
     1'-0"

     0'-6"
     0'-6"

1'-6" 1'-0" 0'-6"
ALL 1'-6" 1'-0" 0'-6"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-6" 

1'-3"
1'-3"2'-3"

1'-6' 
3'-6" 1'-3"

NOT TO SCALEB2 THRUST BLOCKS FOR VERTICAL BENDS
NOT TO SCALEB3 THRUST BLOCKS FOR BENDS

6"

C (MIN.)

a

A

B

6"C
MIN.

(2) 1/2" REINFORCING
BARS (TOP ONLY)

L

6"

M
(MIN.)(2) 1/2" REINFORCING

BARS

K

6"

M
(MIN.)

FLAT GRATE IN LAWN AREA

BEEHIVE GRATE IN LAWN AREA ROLL CURB

CURB

FLAT GRATE IN PAVEMENT

NOT TO SCALEC3 TYPICAL DRAINAGE GRATES

E.J.I.W. 1040-M TOP AT
FINISH GRADE

PRECAST CONC. RISERS
ADJUSTING HEIGHT 4" MIN.
12" MAX SET IN MORTAR

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

PRECAST CONC. RISERS
ADJUSTING HEIGHT 4" MIN.
12" MAX SET IN MORTAR

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

FLAT TOP GRATE AT
FINISH GRADE SEE PLAN
FOR TYPE

THICKEN PAVMT. TO
BOTTOM OF ADJUSTING
RINGS

12"

PRECAST CONC. RISERS
ADJUSTING HEIGHT 4" MIN.
12" MAX SET IN MORTAR

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

E.J.I.W. 6527 BEEHIVE
GRATE-RIM AT FINISH
GRADE

PRECAST CONC.
RISERS ADJUSTING
HEIGHT 4" MIN. 12"
MAX SET IN MORTAR

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

THICKEN PAVMT. TO
BOTTOM OF ADJUSTING
RINGS

E.J.I.W. 7045 CURB
INLET-TOP AT FINISH
GRADE

12"

PRECAST CONC.
RISERS ADJUSTING
HEIGHT 4" MIN. 12"
MAX SET IN MORTAR

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

THICKEN PAVMT. TO
BOTTOM OF ADJUSTING
RINGS

E.J.I.W. 7045 CURB
INLET-TOP AT FINISH
GRADE

12"

SEWER PIPE

(4' DIA. TYP. UNLESS NOTED ON DRAWINGS)
NOT TO SCALEC2 TYPICAL STORM MANHOLE

E.J.I.W. 1040-A TOP AT
FINISH GRADE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON
PLANS

PRECAST CONC. RISERS
ADJUSTING HEIGHT 4" MIN.
12" MAX

MANHOLE STEPS
PRECAST CONC. MANHOLE
SECTIONS ASTM C-478. W/
MODIFIED TONGUE JOINT
AND O-RING OR MASTIC
SEAL

GROUTED OR
GASKETED SEAL

SET INTEGRAL BASE ON 4" MIN.
COMPACTED M.D.O.T. CLASS II
MATERIAL

ENCASE FRAME &
ADJUSTING RINGS IN
MORTAR

PRECAST CONC. CONE OR
FLAT TOP SECTION

UNDISTURBED EARTH COMPACTED SAND
BACKFILL UNDER PIPE
TO EDGE OF CUT OR
BANK

3"
 M

IN
.

CL
EA

RA
NC

E
 B

ET
W

EE
N 

PI
PE

 &
 B

AS
E

NOT TO SCALEC1 PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN DETAIL

PAVEMENT OR TOP SOIL

APPROVED
BACKFILL

PERFORATED
PIPE W/ SOCK

FILTER FABRIC

PEASTONE

6" 6"

2"

12
"

12' MIN.
OVERLAP

TO
BLDG.

FLOW

PLAN

SECTION

METER PIT - ALL CONCRETE
CONSTRUCTION - CONCRETE
TO BE 4000 PSI AT 30 DAYS.

NOT TO SCALEB6 DETECTOR CHECK PIT DETAIL

ANCHOR ELBOW TO
WALL & FLOOR

4" CHECK VALVE W/  W.D
ALLEN CO. #2112 BALL
DRIP

O.S.&Y. VALVEFLANGED
SLEEVE

VICTAULIC COUPLER

FIRE PROTECTION

PROVIDE POCKETS IN
WALLS FOR BEAMS IN
LID

O.S.&Y.
VALVE

DETECTOR
CHECK

E.J.I.W. #8273 IN
TOP SLAB

12'-4"

8" 11'-0" 8"

2'-0"

3'-8"

5'-8"

8"

8"

7'-0"

TOP AT SAME ELEVATION AS
TOP OF CURB

HYDROSIDE 128
WATER-PROOFING SPRAYED
ON

#5 AT 5" ALT. TRUSS #4
AT 16" TEMP.

#4 AT 12" EACH WAY
WITH CORNER BARS

MANHOLE STEPS- 15"
C-C

SLEEVE & CAULK

WATER STOP IN KEY
18" -#4 DOWELS AT 12" O.C.

2-#5 REBARS
12"x12" x 3" DEEP
PIT FOR SUMP
PUMP

18" x 40" CONC.
PIER

#4 AT 12"
EACH WAY

VICTAULIC
COUPLER

#6 TRUSSED

2-#6
STRIGHT

12"
10"

8"
8"

6"

7'-4"
9'-2"

W.D. ALLEN CO. FIG. 231SWK
2 - 1/2" x 2 - 1/2" x 4"
CHROME PLATED
SIAMESE CONNECTION

776.30

24" STS
FROM DETENTION
BASIN (FES-OCS)

EX 15" STS 

6"

NOT TO SCALEC4 4' DIA. CONTROL MANHOLE

TOP OF WALL
ELEV=784.10

24" STS FROM
DETENTION BASIN
(FES-OCS)
IE= 780.50

4' DIA. OUTLET
CONTROL MH

MANHOLE COVER TO BE OVER
CENTER E.J.I.W. 1040-A
RIM=786.10

IE= 778.30

EX 15" STS TO
EX CB-16

SEE FLAT TOP MANHOLE
DETAIL THIS DWG FOR
TOP OF STRUCTURE

TOP OF WALL/
OVERFLOW
ELEV=784.10

8.5" LOW
FLOW ORIFICEIE=780.50

2' 
SU

MP

IE=778.30



or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 9

:32
:41

 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\10

 - 
C5

02
 - 

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

.dw
g 

 te
les

co
h

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

C502
SITE DETAILS

R. LAPLACA

R. LAPLACA

B. SIMON

SLOPE 1/4"/ FT.

NOT TO SCALEA1 INTEGRAL CONCRETE WALK / CURB DETAIL

4" MIN. THICK CONC.
SIDEWALK

R 1
"

PAVING

GRAVEL BASE

SUBBASE

4" MIN. COMPACTED
M.D.O.T. CLASS II
MATERIAL

6" 8"

12
"

6"

NOTE:
REVERSE SLOPE ON GUTTER
PAN AS REQUIRED ON PLANS.

4"

NOT TO SCALEB2

MDOT TYPE F4-MODIFIED CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALEA3 STANDARD ROLL CURB DETAIL

1'-
2"

24"

5 1/2" 1 3/4"

6"

1  
3/8

"9"

R 2"

R 2"

24"

2" 10" 12"

12
"

5"

4" 4"

4"

6"
1 1

/4"
2"

R 6
"

R 
12

"

(2) #4 BARS
REQUIRED ONLY IN
ROAD R.O.W.

6" 7"

NOT TO SCALEB1 TYPICAL GUTTER PAN DETAIL

CONCRETE PAVING

GRAVEL BASE

SUB-BASE

6" 7"

1'-0" 1'-0"

2'-0"

NOT TO SCALEA2 TYPICAL ROAD CURB & GUTTER DETAIL

FINISH
GRADE

BACKFILL

SUB-BASE

PAVING

GRAVEL
BASE

12" 2'-0"

6" 18'

6"
6" 7"

R 1"

R 2"

LIGHT BASE "A"
NOT TO SCALEC2

BASE COVER

3/4" 45d CHAMFER CONT.

CONCRETE BASE
FOR LIGHT POLE

3,500 P.S.I.
CONCRETE ANCHOR BOLTS WITH

TEMPLATES

4 #5 RE-BAR IN 12"
DIA. CIRCLE

ELEC. CONDUIT PER LOCAL CODE
BURY 18" MIN.
#3 TIES @ 12" O.C.

GROUND ROD PER LOCAL
CODE

UNDISTERBURBED
EARTH

4'-
0"

6"

NOT TO SCALEA5

24" DIA.

CONCRETE BOLLARD

GRADE LINE

4'-
0"

3'-
0"

6"

24" DIA.

PROVIDE SAFETY YELLOW
POLYETHYLENE THERMOPLASTIC
BOLLARD COVER BY IDEAL SHIELD OR
EQUAL

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE, PRIMED
AND CONC. FILLED

PROVIDE 1" SLOPE TO
FINISH GRADE OR
PAVEMENT

CONCRETE

VAN

SPACE
PARKING

ACCESSIBLE

SPACE
PARKING

BARRIER-FREE

STANDARD
PARKING
SPACE

SPACE
PARKING

STANDARD

SPACE
PARKING

BARRIER-FREE

SPACE
PARKING

BARRIER-FREE BARRIER-FREE
PARKING

SPACE

NOT TO SCALEB6 LAYOUT FOR STANDARD & BARRIER-FREE PARKING SPACES

BARRIER-FREE
PARKING

SPACE

4" WIDE YELLOW
PARKING STRIPES ON
PAVEMENT

45°

2'-0" TYP.

9'-6" 5'-0" 8'-6" 8'-0" 8'-0" 5'-0" 8'-0" 5'-0"

47'-6"

2" ROADWAY

9'-6" 8'-0" 8'-6" 5'-0" 8'-0" 5'-0" 8'-0" 5'-0"

19
'-0

"
19

'-0
"

64
'-0

" {
TO

{
64

'-0
" {

TO
{

26
'-0

"
AI

SL
E

BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGNS

1

4"

12

6"

WALK WIDTH
5' MIN.

NOT TO SCALEA4 SIDEWALK RAMP DETAIL

MIN. 4" THICK CONCRETE SLAB
WITH BROOM FINISH "NORMAL"
TO RAMP SLOPE

CONCRETE
CURB

1/2"
SEALANT
JOINT

PAVEMENT
AREA

6'-0"

6'-0"
5' MIN. WALK
WIDTH

RAMP FLUSH WITH
PAVEMENT

6'-0"

CONCRETE
CURB

PARKING

NOT TO SCALEB5 BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN

75
"

3'-
0"

FINISHED METAL
POST.

GRADE

SILK SCREEN GRAPHICS WITH MEAL
FINISH

CONCRETE BASE

CONCRETE BASE FOR BARRIER FREE
PARKING SIGN

.5'
.5'

1' .5'.5'

3"

18
"

12"

3'-
0"

1'-0"END OF RAMP1'-0"

3'-
0"

LOCATE POSTS AT SPACING
REQ'D TO SUPPORT
STRUCTURAL LOADS NOT TO
EXCEED 5'-0" OC

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION INFO

REFER TO CIVIL
DRAWING FOR
FINISH GRADE
ELEVATION INFO NOTE:

ALL RAIL INTERSECTIONS
TO BE RADIUSED (TYP) AND RETURNED
TO WALL

E2 SITE RAMP AND RAILING DETAIL

D2 SITE STAIR AND RAILING DETAIL
VARIES-REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS

3'-
0"

3'-
0"

11" MIN

VA
RI

ES
-R

EF
ER

 T
O 

CI
VI

L D
RA

W
IN

GS

7"

4"

LOCATE POSTS AT SPACING REQ'D TO
SUPPORT STRUCTURAL LOADS NOT
EXCEED 5-0" OC'

REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION INFO

ORNAMENTAL HANDRAIL
AT SIDE OF STAIR

REFER TO CIVIL
DRAWINGS FOR FINISH
GRADE ELEVATION
INFO

TREAD DEPTH

1/2" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
ALL RAIL INTERSECTIONS
TO BE RADIUSED (TYP) AND RETURNED
TO WALL

NOTE:
VERIFY ALL
COMPONENTS AND
SIZES WITH MANUFACTURE,
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURE

FENCE DESIGN BASIS
MANUFACTURER:
AMERISTAR/ ABLOY
PRODUCT: MONTAGE
ll WITH CIRCLES
FINISH: BRONZE
RACKABLE TO
FOLLOW GRADE

1'-0"

2'-
10

"

4"

6"

8"

4'-
0"

1 1 2"
4 1 2"

CAP TYP. AT
POST AND
PICKETS

12" DIAMETER
CONCRETE POST
FOOTING

1" SQ PICKET, 4"
O.C. MAX

1 58" RAIL

E6 ORNAMENTAL FENCING ELEVATION & SECTION

12" DIAMETER
CONCRETE POST
FOOTING

6" CONCRETE PAD ON
6" COMPACTED BASE

1-5/8" RAIL

LOCK PER FENCE
MANUFACTURER

4'-0" or 6-0" TALL
DECORATIVE
POCKET GATE

1" SQ PICKET, 4"
0.C. MAX

1-5/8" RAIL

(3) BOX HINGE PER
GATE, WELD

GATE UPRIGHT
1-3/4"

ORNAMENTAL RINGS

POST SIZE VARIES
WITH HEIGHT

4"
2'-

10
"

6"
2"

6 1 2"

(2) EQ PANELS

4" MAX O.C.

48" WIDTH
STD GATE3" 2" 3"

1" = 1'-0"

2.5
'

.5' .5'
2.5'

LIGHT POLE BASE

CONCRETE PAD FOR LIGHT POLE NEXT TO
SIDEWALK

HAND FLOAT FINISHED
CONC.

2'-0"
2"2"

2.5
'

.5'

2.5'

LIGHT POLE BASE

CONCRETE PAD FOR LIGHT POLE NEXT TO
SIDEWALK

.5'



BI
TU

MI
NO

US

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

BURTON STREET

66' WIDE-PUBLIC

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 A

VE
.

10
0' 

W
ID

E 
PU

BL
IC

L=240.38'

LC=S60°48'43"E
R=490.74'

 237.98'

S57°43'44"W235.66'

S2
°1

1'2
8"

W
14

8.9
1'

S2
1°

00
'55

"W

40
5.7

5'

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

N1
°4

5'1
5"

W
31

5.3
6'

N1
°4

5'1
7"

W
26

3.6
6'

L=238.65'

LC=N12°53'06"E
R=467.00'

 236.06'

S89°24'32"E
3.52'

S46°46'46"E
612.87'

1"= 50'050'
NORTH

CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

1:3
6:1

2 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

01
 - 

OV
ER

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 P
LA

N.
dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

L201
OVERALL
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR UNDERSTANDING PROJECT CONDITIONS
AND VERIFYING PLANT QUANTITIES. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF
ANY PLAN DISCREPANCIES.

2. PLANT LOCATIONS TO BE STAKED IN THE FIELD FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER. CONTRACTOR WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY FOR FIELD STAKING ALL
LINES. NO PAINTING ALLOWED.

3. ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE TOPSOILED AND SEEDED
UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

4. CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT MISS DIG AT PHONE NUMBER 811 AT LEAST 3
WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE PLANTING SCHEDULE WITH IRRIGATION
CONTRACTOR.

6. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF AREAS OF POOR DRAINAGE OR OTHER
UNUSUAL SUB-GRADE CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING
EXCAVATION FOR PLANTING PITS.

7. SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND TREE SAUCERS TO RECEIVE 3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH, PERENNIAL BEDS TO RECEIVE 2" DEPTH MULCH AND
GROUND COVER AREAS TO RECEIVE 1'' DEPTH MULCH.

8. ALL SHRUB BEDS TO HAVE ALUMINUM EDGING AND WEED BARRIER FABRIC
(SEE SPECIFICATIONS).

9. PLANTING MIXTURE FOR PERENNIALS SHALL BE SIX INCH DEPTH OF FOUR
PARTS BY VOLUME OF TOPSOIL TO ONE PART OF SPHAGNUM PEAT MOSS.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SPECIFIED SHRUBS, GROUND COVERS AND
OTHER PLANT MATERIALS THAT COMPLY WITH ALL RECOMMENDATIONS
AND REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI Z60.1 "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK". PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS STOCK, GROWN
WITH GOOD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH METHODS ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF
NURSERYMEN.

11. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER (3 DAYS MIN. NOTICE) TO
INSPECT AND TAG PLANT MATERIAL IN THE NURSERY PRIOR TO JOBSITE
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION.

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

SEE L202

SEE L204

SEE L203

SEE L205

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

SEE L206

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

STREET TREES

REQUIRED: 1 CANOPY TREE EVERY 80';
FOREST HILL AVE. - 1,020' = 13 TREES REQ.
BURTON AVE. - 853' = 11 TREES REQ.

PROPOSED: FOREST HILL AVE. - 12 TREES + 260 LF OF EXISTING WOODLANDS
BURTON AVE. - 400 LF OF EXISTING WOODLANDS

BUFFER ZONE

REQUIRED: BUFFER ZONE A: 50' MIN, 1 CANOPY TREE, 3 EVERGREEN TREES AND
3 SHRUBS PER 40' (ALONG EAST PROPERTY LINE)

PROPOSED: EXISTING WOODLANDS ALONG ENTIRE EAST PROPERTY LINE

PARKING AREAS

REQUIRED: 1 CANOPY TREE & 100 SQ FT OF LANDSCAPED AREA PER 12 SPACES
150 SPACES = 13 CANOPY TREES & 1,250 SQ. FT OF LANDSCAPE

PROPOSED: 70 CANOPY TREES
20,340 SQ FT OF LANDSCAPED AREAS

LANDSCAPE SCREENING REQUIREMENTS MET FOR PARKING IN FRONT YARD.



N1
°4

5'1
7"

W
26

3.6
6'

LM
69

3
TD

73
CP2

IR

20
CG

AX
1

21
PH

1
AG

26
BX

18
CA3

2
AF

4
AF

1
PA2

JG
8

5
CA3

CA3
5

CA3
5

5
CA3

IS2
15

PA2
1

PA2
1

1
AG

12
JG

AG
1

JG
12

JG
7

5
PA2

JG
10

PH
22

AG
1

BX
65

CA3
21

BX
55

CA3
4

CA3
5

CA3
7

CA3
5

AX
4

PS2
1

10
ZG

62
TD

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

CA3
5

CA3
5

36
LM

1
AF

5
ZG

LM
31

14
IS2

9
JG

20
IS2

23
LM

SH2
379

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

TREES
AF 7 Acer rubrum 'Frank Jr.' / Redpointe® Maple B & B

AX 5 Acer x freemanii / Freeman Maple B & B

AG 4 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' / Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry B & B

PS2 1 Pinus strobus / White Pine B & B

PA2 8 Prunus subhirtella 'Autumnalis' / Autumn Flowering Cherry B & B

ZG 15 Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase' / Green Vase Japanese Zelkova B & B

SHRUBS
BX 146 Berberis x 'NCBX1' / Sunjoy Todo® Barberry B&B

CA3 121 Cornus sanguinea 'Cato' / Arctic Sun® Bloodtwig Dogwood #5 CONT

IS2 49 Itea virginica 'Sprich' / Little Henry® Sweetspire B&B

TD 62 Taxus x media 'Dark Green Spreader' / Dark Green Spreader Yew #5 CONT

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
PH 43 Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Fountain Grass #5 CONT

PERENNIALS
LM 92 Lavandula angustifolia `Munstead` / Munstead English Lavender #3 CONT

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING

GROUND COVERS
JG 61 Juniperus procumbens 'Green Mound' / Green Mound Japanese Garden Juniper 1 GAL 60" o.c.

SH2 379 Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed #2 POT 18" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE NORTH PARKING

1"= 10'010'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

1:4
5:3

2 A
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

02
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L202
ENLARGED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

FENCE

SEEDED LAWN

EXISTING TREES

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS



CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

TREES
AF 8 Acer rubrum 'Frank Jr.' / Redpointe® Maple B & B

AX 6 Acer x freemanii / Freeman Maple B & B

AG 7 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' / Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry B & B

PG2 1 Picea pungens 'Glauca' / Blue Colorado Spruce B & B

PA2 13 Prunus subhirtella 'Autumnalis' / Autumn Flowering Cherry B & B

ZG 13 Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase' / Green Vase Japanese Zelkova B & B

SHRUBS
BX 193 Berberis x 'NCBX1' / Sunjoy Todo® Barberry B&B

CA3 124 Cornus sanguinea 'Cato' / Arctic Sun® Bloodtwig Dogwood #5 CONT

IS2 201 Itea virginica 'Sprich' / Little Henry® Sweetspire B&B

PH2 3 Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' / Heavy Metal Switch Grass #5 CONT

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
PH 44 Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Fountain Grass #5 CONT

PERENNIALS
LM 36 Lavandula angustifolia `Munstead` / Munstead English Lavender #3 CONT

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING

GROUND COVERS
JG 51 Juniperus procumbens 'Green Mound' / Green Mound Japanese Garden Juniper 1 GAL 60" o.c.

SH2 183 Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed #2 POT 18" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE SOUTH PARKING

P.P.

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

IS2
21

1
PA2

PA2
1

11
IS2

1
ZG

AG
1

BX
30

20
CG

36
LM

1

ZG
8

5
CA3

11
AG

AG
1

IS2
21

CA3
5

CA3
5

5
CA3

5
CA3

AG
1

JG
12

11
IS2

1
AG

19
IS2

5
CA3

5
CA3

10
JG

JG
8

IS2
38

IS2
33

PA2
1

PA2
1

CA3
11

CA3
26

1
AF

1
PA2

1
BX

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

AX
1

5
AX

25
CA3

92
BX

AG
1

PH
22

PA2
1

PA2
1

IS2
11

1
PA2

1
AG

5
AF

2
AF

5
CA3

5
CA3

5
CA3

3
CA3

SH2
90

SH2
359

12
JG

72
SH2

JG
8

BX
68

BX
4

1
JM

PH
25

ZG
4

31
IS2

1
PA2

21
CA3

PH2
3

CA3
1

1"= 10'010'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

2:2
9:3

0 P
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

03
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L203
ENLARGED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

SEEDED LAWN

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS



CP2
72

IR
2

JS
6

3
TD

BS
9

73
CP2

JS
6

3
TD

IR
8

20
CG

BS
6

CP2
72

IR
2

JS
6

3
TD

BS
9

73
CP2

JS
6

3
TD

IR
8

20
CG

BS
6

2
JS

2
AG

7
JS

4
JS

7
TD

12
IR

46
LM

2
JS7

JS

7
TD

9
IR

4
JS

46
LM

CA
49

PA2
1

10
PH

15
NR

104
LC3

PA2
1

104
LC3

1
PA2

36
LM

1
AF

26
CF2

30
PH

15
NR

10
PH

CA
49

23
NR

AF

BS
9

2
AG

BS
9

CG
29

6
LM

6
LM

CG
29

1
PA2

36
LM

1
AF

26
CF2

30
PH

4
PA2

6
JS

30
CK

14
HQ

11
BS

76
PH

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

TREES
AF 2 Acer rubrum 'Frank Jr.' / Redpointe® Maple B & B

AG 4 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' / Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry B & B

PA2 10 Prunus subhirtella 'Autumnalis' / Autumn Flowering Cherry B & B

SHRUBS
BS 59 Buxus microphylla 'Bulthouse' / Sprinter® Littleleaf Boxwood #25 CONT

CG 134 Chamaecyparis pisifera 'Golden Mop' / Golden Mop Threadleaf Sawara Cypress B&B

CF2 66 Cornus stolonifera `Farrow` TM / Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood #5 CONT

HQ 15 Hydrangea quercifolia / Oakleaf Hydrangea #5 CONT

IR 44 Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry #5 CONT

JS 56 Juniperus scopulorum 'Skyrocket' / Skyrocket Juniper B&B

TD 27 Taxus x media 'Dark Green Spreader' / Dark Green Spreader Yew #5 CONT

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
CA 108 Calamagrostis arundinacea / Feather Reed Grass #5 CONT

CK 30 Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass #5 CONT

CP2 290 Carex pensylvanica / Pennsylvania Sedge #1 CONT

PH 166 Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Fountain Grass #5 CONT

PERENNIALS
LM 293 Lavandula angustifolia `Munstead` / Munstead English Lavender #3 CONT

LC3 208 Liriope spicata / Creeping Lilyturf #1 CONT

NR 76 Nepeta racemosa 'Walker's Low' / Walker's Low Catmint #5 CONT

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING

GROUND COVERS
JB 112 Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper 1 GAL 42" o.c.

MD 6 Microbiota decussata / Siberian Carpet Cypress #2 POT 48" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE WEST GARDEN

1"= 10'010'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

2:2
7:3

8 P
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

04
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L204
ENLARGED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

SEEDED LAWN

SEEDED LAWN

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS



JS
4

CA
10

BS
5

IR
10IV

10
NR
22

JS
8

CF2
21

TD
10

PA2
1

BS
41

14
BX

1
AF

14
CA

20
PH

CG
7

BX
7

BS2
1

IV
8

8
PH

PA2
1

JS
4

TD
10

CF2
21

JS
8

NR
22

IV
10 IR

10

BS
5

CA
10

14
BX

1
AF

14
CA

8
PH

IV
8

BS2
1

BX
7

CG
7

20
PH

14
IR

1
BS2

21
BX

LM
1

1
BS2

21
BX

16
CG

BX
12

BS2
1

66
LM

25
BX

16
CG

BX
12

BS2
1

PH2
3

IR
8

PH2
3

PH2
3

IR
8

PH2
3

3
PH2

AF
1

AF
1

13
BS

12
IV

JS
4

CP2
50

IR
15

TD
4

MD
24

LM
36

13
BS 12

IV

JS
4

CP2
50 IR

15
TD
4

MD
24

LM
36

3
PH2

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

TREES
AF 4 Acer rubrum 'Frank Jr.' / Redpointe® Maple B & B

PA2 2 Prunus subhirtella 'Autumnalis' / Autumn Flowering Cherry B & B

SHRUBS
BS2 138 Berberis thunbergii 'Maria' / Sunjoy Gold Pillar® Japanese Barberry B&B

BX 133 Berberis x 'NCBX1' / Sunjoy Todo® Barberry B&B

BS 78 Buxus microphylla 'Bulthouse' / Sprinter® Littleleaf Boxwood #25 CONT

CG 46 Chamaecyparis pisifera 'Golden Mop' / Golden Mop Threadleaf Sawara Cypress B&B

CF2 42 Cornus stolonifera `Farrow` TM / Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood #5 CONT

IR 96 Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry #5 CONT

IV 60 Itea virginica / Virginia Sweetspire #4 CONT

JS 32 Juniperus scopulorum 'Skyrocket' / Skyrocket Juniper B&B

PH2 24 Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' / Heavy Metal Switch Grass #5 CONT

TD 28 Taxus x media 'Dark Green Spreader' / Dark Green Spreader Yew #5 CONT

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
CA 48 Calamagrostis arundinacea / Feather Reed Grass #5 CONT

CP2 100 Carex pensylvanica / Pennsylvania Sedge #1 CONT

PH 55 Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Fountain Grass #5 CONT

PERENNIALS
LM 212 Lavandula angustifolia `Munstead` / Munstead English Lavender #3 CONT

NR 43 Nepeta racemosa 'Walker's Low' / Walker's Low Catmint #5 CONT

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING

GROUND COVERS
MD 48 Microbiota decussata / Siberian Carpet Cypress #2 POT 48" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE EAST GARDEN

1"= 10'010'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

2:3
6:0

7 P
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

05
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L205
ENLARGED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

FENCE

SEEDED LAWN

EXISTING TREE LINE

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS



CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

TREES
AF 8 Acer rubrum 'Frank Jr.' / Redpointe® Maple B & B

AX 6 Acer x freemanii / Freeman Maple B & B

AG 7 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' / Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry B & B

PG2 1 Picea pungens 'Glauca' / Blue Colorado Spruce B & B

PA2 13 Prunus subhirtella 'Autumnalis' / Autumn Flowering Cherry B & B

ZG 13 Zelkova serrata 'Green Vase' / Green Vase Japanese Zelkova B & B

SHRUBS
BX 193 Berberis x 'NCBX1' / Sunjoy Todo® Barberry B&B

CA3 124 Cornus sanguinea 'Cato' / Arctic Sun® Bloodtwig Dogwood #5 CONT

IS2 201 Itea virginica 'Sprich' / Little Henry® Sweetspire B&B

PH2 3 Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' / Heavy Metal Switch Grass #5 CONT

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
PH 44 Pennisetum alopecuroides `Hameln` / Hameln Fountain Grass #5 CONT

PERENNIALS
LM 36 Lavandula angustifolia `Munstead` / Munstead English Lavender #3 CONT

CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING

GROUND COVERS
JG 51 Juniperus procumbens 'Green Mound' / Green Mound Japanese Garden Juniper 1 GAL 60" o.c.

SH2 183 Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed #2 POT 18" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE SOUTH PARKING

N63°21'44"W

395.59'

L=203.52'

LC=N3°10'25"E
R=1183.00'

 203.27'

IS2
38

PA2
1

1
LT

1
LT

1
LT

CA3
26

6
PG2

3
PS2

PG2
4PS2

1

AX
1

BX
68

BX
4

1
PG2

4
PS2

PG2
5

1
PA2

5
CA3

11
AG

11
IS2

13
JM

CA3
11

3
PS2

1
JM

3
JM

JM
1

PG2
3

PS2
2

CA3
1

1"= 10'010'
NORTH

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

2:3
9:1

9 P
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L2

06
 - 

EN
LA

RG
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.dw

g 
 m

ille
rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L206
ENLARGED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

SEEDED LAWN

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

EVERGREEN SHRUB

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

CANOPY/ORNAMENTAL TREE

SEEDED LAWN

PLANTING BED EDGE
(STEEL - SEE SPECS.)

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

PERENNIALS/
GROUND COVERS

MEADOW GRASSES

ANNUALS BED

LOW/NO-MOW GRASS



CALL 811 NOTE:

www.CALL811.com

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT 811
SERVICE AT LEAST 3 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION,
TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES.  DIAL 811.

or electronic format and is received from someone
If this document is sealed and signed in a digital

other than the sealing professional identified in
the document, you must contact the sealing
professional in writing to validate authenticity of
the document. The sealing professional disclaims
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for
any liability associated with it where the
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or
signature has not been validated in this manner.

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

N
O

T 
FO

R
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
 T

EM
PL

E
24

00
 F

OR
ES

T 
HI

LL
 A

VE
 S

E,
 G

RA
ND

 R
AP

ID
S,

 M
I 4

95
46

95590001

T FREY

SCHEMATIC DESIGN6/30/2023
50% DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

9/22/2023

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT11/22/2023

4/1
9/2

02
4 1

2:4
1:0

2 P
M

P:
\95

59
00

01
\03

 W
IP

\C
2 B

IM
\L5

01
 - 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
DE

TA
ILS

.dw
g 

 m
ille

rn

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

OF
 S

ER
VI

CE
, A

ND
 P

RO
GR

ES
SI

VE
 A

E
SH

AL
L 

RE
TA

IN
 A

LL
 C

OM
M

ON
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 C
OP

YR
IG

HT
 T

HE
RE

TO
.

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

ISSUANCE

FINAL SITE PLAN 04/01/2024
APPROVAL 

L501
LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

N. MILLER

N. MILLER

P. LAZDINS

NOT TO SCALE1 DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

UNCOVER ROOT FLARE.  ROOT
FLARE TO BE 4" ABOVE FINISH
GRADE

REMOVE WIRE BASKET TO
BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL; REMOVE
BURLAP AND LASHING FROM
UPPER 1/3  OF ROOT BALL

FORM SAUCER AROUND PLANT
PIT

REUSE EXISTING (NATIVE) SOIL
EXCAVATED FOR ROOT BALL AS
BACKFILL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

3" HARDWOOD MULCH,
TAPER DEPTH WITHIN

12" OF TRUNK

TREE WRAP

2 X 2 HARDWOOD STAKES
OR CEDAR POSTS, 2 PER
TREE FOR LESS THAN 3"

CAL.; 3 PER TREE FOR 3"
CAL. OR GREATER

NOT TO SCALE2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

REMOVE ANY DEAD BRANCHES
AND FOLIAGE PRIOR TO INSTALL

SCORE ROOT BALL IF CONTAINER
GROWN OR REMOVE BURLAP AND
LASHING FROM UPPER 1/3 OF
ROOT BALL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

REUSE EXISTING (NATIVE) SOIL
EXCAVATED FOR ROOT BALL AS
BACKFILL

MULCH, 1.5" DEPTH, TAPER
DEPTH WITHIN MAIN STEM OF
SHRUB

2X CONTAINER OR
ROOT BALL DIA.

NOT TO SCALE3
GRASSES | PERENNIALS |
GROUND COVERS PLANTING DETAIL

FORB OR  GRAMINOID: REMOVE
FROM CONTAINER & GENTLY
MASSAGE FINE ROOTS OF THE
ROOT BALL TO LOOSEN PRIOR
TO INSTALL

MULCH, 1" DEPTH, TYP., DO NOT
COVER PLANT MATERIAL WITH
MULCH MATERIAL

REUSE EXISTING (NATIVE) SOIL
EXCAVATED FOR ROOT BALL AS
BACKFILL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADESEE LANDSCAPE PLAN
& PLANT SCHEDULE

FOR ON-CENTER
SPACING



B1
AS104

NOTE: SEE CIVIL 
DRAWINGS FOR 

STRUCTURAL 
REINFORCEMENT

SP-06a

SP-27

SP
-2

6
SP

-0
0c

3/8" JOINT

BACKROD AND SEALANT 
W/ WEEPS

4'-
0"

1'-0" 1'-6 3/8" 1'-0"

SS FLASHING W/ 
HEMMED EDGE

SS FLASHING W/ 
HEMMED EDGE

CONCRETE OR CMU 
PIER

SPLIT TAIL ANCHOR

DOWEL INTO PIER

MOW STRIP

SP
-2

8

D5
AS104

FRONT

5'-
8"

SP-27a

SP-06a

SP
-2

8
SP

-0
0c

1" 1'-4" 1"

NOTE: SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS 
FOR STRUCTURAL 
REINFORCEMENT

BACKROD AND SEALANT 
W/ WEEPS

SS FLASHING W/ 
HEMMED EDGE

3/8" JOINT

DOWEL INTO PIER

SP
-0

0c

± 6" 2'-2 3/8" ± 6"

CONCRETE OR CMU 
PIER

SS FLASHING W/ 
HEMMED EDGE

SIDE

D5
AS104

2" 1'-10 3/4" 2"

2"
1'-

10
 3/

4"
2"

2 3/8" 1" 1'-4" 1" 2 3/8"

2 3
/8"

1"
1'-

4"
1"

2 3
/8"

SP-28

SP-28

2'-9"

2'-
9"

B1
AS104

11 7/16" 2'-2 3/8" 8'-1 3/8" 2'-2 3/8" 11 7/16"

14'-5"

2 7
/8"

2'-
1 3

/8"
2 7

/8"

2'-
7 1

/8"

B1
AS104

11 7/16" 1'-3 3/4" 9'-0" 1'-3 3/4" 11 7/16"

13'-6 3/8"

2"
2 7

/8"
1'-

2 3
/4"

2 7
/8"

2"

8"

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-26

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-28

SP-29

SP
-0

1

4 3
/8"

SE
E 

PL
AN

VA
RI

ES
 W

IT
H 

GR
AD

E

1" 8"

DOWEL INTO WALL

SS FLASHING W/ 
HEMMED EDGE

CONCRETE OR 
CMU WALL

SS FLASHING

BACKER ROD 
AND SEALANT

PAVEMENT

COMPRESSIBLE 
FILLER W/ SEALANT

WATERPROOFING 
MEMBRANE

1/2
"

TOW

STONE 
CLADDING LINE 
SIDE ONLY

STONE CAP W/ 
JOINTING (SP-29)

CONCRETE 
STEPS DOWN

PAVEMENT

TOW801.95

TO
W

79
9.9

5

TO PAVEMENT
799.60

TO PAVEMENT
799.56

TO PAVEMENT
798.05

TO PAVEMENT
797.62

BO PANEL

799.95

(8) EQUAL31'-0 7/8"

(6) EQUAL21'-1"

(2) EQUAL

13'-2 7/8" (6) EQUAL18'-1 1/8"

(2
) E

QU
AL

10
'-5

 1/
2"

(2
) E

QU
AL

7'-
7 5

/8"

TO
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

79
7.9

8

(4) EQUAL

19'-2 3/4"

(9) EQUAL32'-9 5/8"

STONE CLADDING 
LINE SIDE ONLY

STONE CAP W/ 
JOINTING (SP-29)

PAVEMENT

79
7.0

0
TO

W

(10) EQUAL
34'-7 1/8"

794.49
TO PAVEMENT

794.49
TO PAVEMENT

794
.99TO PAVEMENT

GRADE

GRADE

STONE CAP W/ 
JOINTING (SP-29)

STONE CLADDING 
LINE SIDE ONLY

PAVEMENT

TO GRADE
796.22

TO
 G

RA
DE

79
6.2

2 TO PAVEMENT

796.90
TO

W
79

8.9
0

TO PAVEMENT

796
.90

(18) EQUAL
65'-9 5/8"

GRADE

STONE CAP W/ 
JOINTING (SP-29)

STONE CLADDING 
LINE SIDE ONLY

PAVEMENT

TO
W

79
9.5

8

TO
W

79
8.0

2

TO
W

79
8.0

3

TO
W

79
9.5

6

TO
W

79
9.5

5

TO PAVEMENT

797
.50

TO PAVEMENT
795.99

TO PAVEMENT
795.98

(33) EQUAL
121'-4 1/2"

TO PAVEMENT797.50

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 

AS
 A

N 
IN

ST
RU

ME
NT

 O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E,

 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
I, I

NC
 S

HA
LL

 R
ET

AI
N 

AL
L 

CO
MM

ON
 LA

W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

ISSUANCE

1/2
9/2

02
4 3

:37
:07

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/

/95
59

00
01

 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr

an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00

01
-G

R 
Te

mp
le-

AR
CH

.rv
t

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE DETAILS
AND MONUMENT
SIGN

AS104

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00

 F
OR

ES
T 

HI
LL

 A
VE

 S
E,

 G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

46

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

31 AS
10

4
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RA
L S

IT
E 

DE
TA

ILS
 A

ND
 M

ON
UM

EN
T 

SI
GN

23
.2.

00
1

 1/2" = 1'-0"C1 ELEVATION AT MONUMENT SIGN

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"B1 MONUMENT SIGN SECTION

 1/2" = 1'-0"E5 ELEVATIONS AT STONE PIER 1 1/2" = 1'-0"D5 SECTION AT STONE PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"C3 SIDE ELEVATION AT MONUMENT SIGN

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"E4 ENLARGED PLAN AT STONE PIER

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"D4 TOP VIEW OF MONUMENT SIGN  1" = 1'-0"D1 MAIN LEVEL - MONUMENT SIGN

 1" = 1'-0"E1 PLAN - MONUMENT SIGN

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"B3 SITE WALL SECTION 3/16" = 1'-0"B4 SITE PLANTER DETAIL

 3/16" = 1'-0"A6 SHORT SITE WALL PLAN

 3/16" = 1'-0"B6 SITE WALL PLAN

 3/16" = 1'-0"C4 LONG SITE WALL PLAN

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
12/19/2023 STONE BIDDING
3/29/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

DRAWING TO BE REPLACED BY APRIL 22nd.
This drawing is included to show scope and intent. A drawing reflecting layout
changes will be included by April 22



RPBPM

12" min space in
front of rack

S

CO NO2S

S

M12A

INTERIOR PARTITION TAG LEGEND

S - STEEL STUDS
C - CONCRETE
M - MASONRY
H - CH / SHAFTWALL

CORE MATERIAL

C

CORE SIZE (NOMINAL)

MS
0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

6"

8"

10"

12"

4"

6"

8"

10"

12"

7/8"
1 5/8"
2 1/2"
3 5/8"

4"

6"

8" CFMFPARTITION TYPE SUFFIX
REFER TO SCHEDULE BELOW

ACOUSTICAL INSULATION
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL INSULATION 
AT TAGGED LOCATIONS 

H

2 1/2"

4"

6"

S6A

M8

 S3A

 S6A

OUTDOOR 
STORAGE YARD

DUMPSTER 
ENCLOSURE

A17

S2D

S2D

 S2D

C5
 / A

S1
11

D2 / AS111

C2
 / A

S1
11

E2 / AS111

A189

1'-4" 15'-4" 3'-0" 6'-4" 2'-0" 18'-0" 1'-4" 8'-8" 4'-0" 24'-8" 1'-4" 16'-0" 14'-0"

A188

A193

A187
A1

85

A1
84

A1
90

A1
91

7'-
8"

6'-
0"

7'-
6"

12
'-8

"

30'-0"86'-0"4'-0"3'-4"22'-0"

A1
92

A192

DISTRIBUTION
CENTER

A191

DRESSING
ROOM A190

STOCKROOM

A183

GROUNDS
BUILDING

A187
OFFICE

A188
RESTROOM

A189
RESTROOM

A193
JC

A184
LUNCH RM

A186
WORKSHOP A185

STORAGE

A183B A183C A183D

G4

G1

G3

1'-
4"

5'-
4"

24
'-0

"
15

'-4
"

1'-
4"

A193

MECHANICAL
ROOM

17'-4" 2'-8" 4'-0" 1'-4" 8'-8" 5'-4" 9'-4" 2'-0" 2'-0" 4'-0" 5'-6" 3'-10" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 9'-4" 2'-0" 9'-4" 2'-0" 9'-4" 4'-8" 1'-4" 2'-0" 11'-4" 6'-0" 6'-8" 4'-0"

5'-4" 24'-0" 86'-0"

0F09-01

F09-03

F09-04
A194

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

F12-02

F12-01

F12-04

F12-05

EQ-29 (4)

EQ-32

EQ-32 S2D
F12-06

F12-07

EQ-26

F12-05

F09-02 (2)

FS1-13 (6)

FS1-06

FS1-05

FS1-03

FS1-08FS1-07

FS1-10

FS1-12

FS1-11
FS1-09

FS1-01

FS1-02

F09-02

G

G

A1
83

A

A1
86

20
'-0

"
11

'-4
"

3'-
4"

12
'-0

"

A1
94

145'-4"

MECHANICAL YARD

8'-
0"

47
'-4

"

TD

FD

FD

FD
FD

FS

FD

FD

7'-0"5'-9 5/8"9'-11 3/4"

16
'-0

"
28

'-8
"

7'-3 5/8" 14'-11 3/8" 12'-0"

12'-8"6'-4"10'-8"3'-4"4'-8"6'-4"

FS1-14

AS115D2

H

BB

FE

RECEIVING AREA

A193

A1
95

G2

S3A

S3A

S3A

M8 M8
M8

 S6A

EQ-19A
F09-02 (7)

OUTDOOR 
GENERATOR 
ENCLOSURE

AS113
A5

AS113
A4

AS113
A2

AS113
E7

AS113
E5

AS113
E3

AS113
D3

AS113
D2

AS113
D7

AS113
C7

AS113
C5

OUTDOOR 
TRANSFORMER

AS113
E2

6'-0"

AS115

E1

E6E4

D3

AS115
B2

AS115 D5

4'-
0"

6'-0"

A37

A37

A37

EQ-16D(4)

AV-10

20'-0" 36'-6"

AV-10

A183

GROUNDS
BUILDING

A187
OFFICE

A193
JC

A188
RESTROOM

A189
RESTROOM

A184
LUNCH RM

A186
WORKSHOP A185

STORAGE

A192

DISTRIBUTION
CENTER

A191

DRESSING
ROOM A190

STOCKROOM

A193

MECHANICAL
ROOM

A194

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

9'-0"

10'-0"

10 7316.13.01: ARCHITECTURAL
METAL CANOPY

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN LEGEND

2X2 ACOUSTIC 
CEILING PANEL

GYPSUM BOARD

EXPOSED TO 
STRUCTURE ABOVE

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE 
(EMERGENCY FIXTURES 
SHADED)

HVAC SUPPLY GRILLE

HVAC RETURN GRILLE

C

FIRE EXIT SIGN LOCATION

CAMERA LOCATION
(SEE ELECTRICAL 
COMMUNICATIONS)

CEIILING ACCESS PANEL

1.

2.
3.

4.

5.

6.

7.
8.

ALL CEILING ELEMENTS AND GRIDS ARE TO BE CENTERED IN ROOM / AREA OR ALIGNED 
WITH ADJACENT ROOM / AREA AS INDICATED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
CEILING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE DIMENSIONED FROM THE FINISHED FLOOR BELOW.
ALL LIGHT FIXTURES, SPRINKLER HEADS, SECURITY DEVICES, RETURN AIR GRILLES AND 
SUPPLY AIR GRILLES ARE TO BE LOCATED IN THE CENTER OF THE CEILING PAD, UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.
COORDINATE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND FIRE PROTECTION TO ASSURE PROPER 
CLEARANCES AND LAYOUT.
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTORS TO UTILIZE ACCESS 
PANELS IN CEILINGS AS SHOWN AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF 
EQUIPMENT.  CONTACT ARCHITECT SHOULD ADDITIONAL ACCESS PANELS BE REQUIRED. 
REFER TO FINISH SCHEDULE(S) FOR CEILING AND/OR EXPOSED STRUCTURE TO BE 
PAINTED.
DO NOT SUSPEND PIPES, DUCTS, CEILING OR OTHER ELEMENTS FROM ROOF DECK
ALL CEILINGS ARE 8'-6" AFF UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

EXTERIOR WALL SCONCE

PENDANT LIGHT FIXTURE

1X4 TROFFER LIGHT

INTERIOR PARTITION GENERAL NOTES
STUD WALL PARTITION

1.

2.

3.
4.

5.
6.

CONSTRUCT ALL WALLS TIGHT TO DECK ABOVE AND EXTEND INTO DECK FLUTES AND 
WEBS OF STEEL MEMBERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
PROVIDE DEFLECTION TRACK AT THE TOP OF ALL INTERIOR NON-BEARING METAL 
STUD WALLS CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING 1" ROOF/FLOOR DEFLECTION.  REFER TO 
DETAILS FOR HEAD OF WALL CONDITION.
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL SEALANT AT ALL WALLS WITH ACOUSTICAL INSULATION.
PROVIDE 5/8" WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM WALLBOARD AT ALL WALLS OF TOILET 
ROOMS, WALLS RECEIVING TILE, AND WALLS BEHIND AND ADJACENT TO SINKS.
PROVIDE 5/8 TILE BACKER AT ALL WALLS OF SHOWER ENCLOSURES.
ALL WALLS ARE TYPE M8 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CMU PARTITION

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX LEGEND

NOTE:
REFER TO G301 FOR RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX SCHEDULES

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-### (##)

AV & ELECTRONICS EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

GROUNDS BUILDING EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE

SYSTEMS

TOILET ACCESSORIES

FURNITURE, FINISHES & ACCESSORIES

COUNT SHOWN AS APPLICABLE

G301

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 

AS
 A

N 
IN

ST
RU

ME
NT

 O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E,

 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
I, I

NC
 S

HA
LL

 R
ET

AI
N 

AL
L 

CO
MM

ON
 LA

W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

ISSUANCE

1/2
9/2

02
4 3

:37
:33

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/

/95
59

00
01

 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr

an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00

01
-G

R 
Te

mp
le-

AR
CH

.rv
t

GROUNDS
BUILDING
DIMENSION PLAN
& REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

AS110

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00

 F
OR

ES
T 

HI
LL

 A
VE

 S
E,

 G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

46

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

31 AS
11

0
GR

OU
ND

S 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
DI

ME
NS

IO
N 

PL
AN

 &
 R

EF
LE

CT
ED

 C
EI

LIN
G 

PL
AN

23
.2.

00
1

SHEET KEYNOTES
NUMBER NOTE

A17 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
A37 LINE WALLS WITH 1" SOUNDPROOFING BLANKET

INTERIOR PARTITION TYPE SUFFIXES
A 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON BOTH SIDES; EXTEND TO DECK
A2 (2) LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON ROOM SIDE, (1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD OTHER

SIDE; EXTEND TO DECK
B 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON BOTH SIDES; EXTEND TO 6" ABOVE CEILING (OR HARD CEILING

WHERE IT OCCURS)
C 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON BOTH SIDES; EXTEND TAGGED SIDE TO DECK AND OTHER SIDE TO

6" ABOVE CEILING (OR HARD CEILING WHERE IT OCCURS)
D 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON ROOM SIDE ONLY; EXTEND TO DECK
D2 (2) LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON ROOM SIDE ONLY; EXTEND TO DECK
F1 (1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ON BOTH SIDES; EXTEND TO DECK ABOVE; 1 HR RATED UL

DESIGN #U465

 3/16" = 1'-0"
GROUNDS BUILDING DIMENSION PLAN

 3/16" = 1'-0"
GROUNDS BUILDING RCP

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
3/29/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL



GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

32 3300.01

10 7316.13.01

07 6200.02

04 2000.12

04 7200.06

04 2000.12

07 6200.02

G2

04 7200.06

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

G

A194

H

04 7200.06

04 2000.12

A195

07 6200.02

04 2000.12

04 7200.06

08 4313.0108 4313.01
08 1113.02
08 1113.01

08 1113.02
08 1113.01

C2
AS112

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

C5
AS112

10 7316.13.01

32 3300.01

04 7200.06

07 6200.02 07 6200.02

04 2000.12

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

A1
92

A183B A183C A183D G4 G3G1

A1
83

A

G

6'-
0"

04 2000.12

04 7200.06

32 3300.01

05 5000.12

08 3613.0132 3300.01
08 1113.02
08 1113.0108 4313.0108 1116.01

08 1116.02

04 7200.06

04 2000.12

05 5000.12

32 3300.01

07 6200.02

04 2000.12

10 7316.13.01 FS1-14

E5
AS112

E4
AS112

C4
AS112

C4
AS112

E7
AS112

E2
AS112

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

STONE FACING (STN-1)
PATTERN AS SHOWN

INSULATED GLAZING (IG-1)

CJ
CONTROL JOINT / MOVEMENT JOINT

ORD

RD

ORD

RD

12'-0"TOW

1/
4"
 / 
12
"

1/
2"
 / 
12
"

ROOF LEGEND

METAL ROOF CUPOLA

MEMBRANE ROOFING OVER COVER BOARD OVER 
TAPERED ROOF INSULATION OVER BASE LAYER ROOF 
INSULATION ON COVER BOARD ON FLAT ROOF DECK

ROOFING AREA REINFORCED FOR IMPACT FROM ICE AND SNOW

INDICATES DIRECTION OF SLOPE - 
1/4" PER FOOT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ROOF WALKWAY PAD

ROOF DRAIN (RD) OR OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN (ORD)

INDICATES HEIGHT ABOVE MAIN LEVEL FFE (+X")

INDICATES ROOF SLOPE CHANGE

FALL PROTECTION TIE-BACK

RD

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX LEGEND

NOTE:
REFER TO G301 FOR RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX SCHEDULES

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-### (##)

AV & ELECTRONICS EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

GROUNDS BUILDING EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE

SYSTEMS

TOILET ACCESSORIES

FURNITURE, FINISHES & ACCESSORIES

COUNT SHOWN AS APPLICABLE

G301

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 

AS
 A

N 
IN

ST
RU

ME
NT

 O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E,

 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
I, I

NC
 S

HA
LL

 R
ET

AI
N 

AL
L 

CO
MM

ON
 LA

W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

ISSUANCE

1/2
9/2

02
4 3

:38
:32

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/

/95
59

00
01

 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr

an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00

01
-G

R 
Te

mp
le-

AR
CH

.rv
t

GROUNDS
BUILDING ROOF
PLAN &
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

AS111

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00

 F
OR

ES
T 

HI
LL

 A
VE

 S
E,

 G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

46

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

31 AS
11

1
GR

OU
ND

S 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
RO

OF
 P

LA
N 

& 
EX

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S

23
.2.

00
1

 3/16" = 1'-0"
GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF PLAN

 3/16" = 1'-0"C5 GROUNDS BUILDING NE ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"D2 GROUNDS BUILDING SE ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"C2 GROUNDS BUILDING SW ELEVATION

 3/16" = 1'-0"E2 GROUNDS BUILDING NW ELEVATION

 REFERENCE KEYNOTES
SPECIFICATION
REFERENCE DESCRIPTION

04 2000.12 SPLIT FACE CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
04 7200.06 CAST STONE COPING
05 5000.12 GALVANIZED STEEL SWINGING GATE
07 6200.02 SHOP FABRICATED PREFINISHED GRAVEL STOP WITH CONTINUOUS CLEAT
08 1113.01 HOLLOW METAL FRAME
08 1113.02 HOLLOW METAL DOOR
08 1116.01 ALUMINUM FRAME
08 1116.02 ALUMINUM DOOR
08 3613.01 SECTIONAL DOOR
08 4313.01 ALUMINUM FRAMED STOREFRONT SYSTEM
10 7316.13.01 ARCHITECTURAL METAL CANOPY
32 3300.01 STEEL PIPE BOLLARD

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
3/29/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL



GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

04 7200.06

04 2000.12

04 2000.18

03 3000.15

03 3000.03

AS112
B6

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

03 3000.15

04 7200.06

AS112
C6

AS112
B6

4"

03 3000.03

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

04 2000.12

04 2000.18

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX LEGEND

NOTE:
REFER TO G301 FOR RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX SCHEDULES

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-###

XX-### (##)

AV & ELECTRONICS EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

GROUNDS BUILDING EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE

SYSTEMS

TOILET ACCESSORIES

FURNITURE, FINISHES & ACCESSORIES

COUNT SHOWN AS APPLICABLE

G301

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

5'-
4"

2'-
0"

7'-
4"08 4313.01

AS114
A6

AS114
B5

07 6200.02

G - WALL ASSEMBLY
SPLIT FACE CMU
1 3/4" AIRSPACE
3" RIGID INSULATION
WEATHER BARRIER
8" CMU
2 1/2" METAL STUDS
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

AS114
D2

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

AS114
E5

AS114
D5

07 6200.02

E - WALL ASSEMBLY
SPLIT FACE CMU
1 3/4" AIRSPACE
3" RIGID INSULATION
WEATHER BARRIER
8" CMU
2 1/2" METAL STUDS
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

08 1113.02

AS114
D2

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

AS114
A2

AS114
B2

E - WALL ASSEMBLY
SPLIT FACE CMU
1 3/4" AIRSPACE
3" RIGID INSULATION
WEATHER BARRIER
8" CMU
2 1/2" METAL STUDS
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

07 6200.02

08 1113.02

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

03 3000.03

AS114
D2

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

AS114
D3

AS114
E3

07 6200.02

E - WALL ASSEMBLY
SPLIT FACE CMU
1 3/4" AIRSPACE
3" RIGID INSULATION
WEATHER BARRIER
8" CMU
2 1/2" METAL STUDS
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING ROOF
112'-0"

GROUNDS BUILDING TOW
114'-0"

AS114
D2

AS114
E2

07 6200.02

E - WALL ASSEMBLY
SPLIT FACE CMU
1 3/4" AIRSPACE
3" RIGID INSULATION
WEATHER BARRIER
8" CMU
2 1/2" METAL STUDS
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

03 3000.01

03 3000.02

GROUNDS BUILDING
100'-0"

07 9200.04: CONTINUOUS SEALANT

03 3000.03: CONCRETE SLAB

03 3000.12: ISOLATION JOINT

03 3000.01: CONCRETE FOUNDATION
WALL

8"

07 9200.04: CONTINUOUS SEALANT

03 3000.03: CONCRETE SLAB

03 3000.12: ISOLATION JOINT

04 2000.12: SPLIT FACE CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT

04 2000.18: GROUT SOLID

03 3000.15: REINFORCING
BAR(S)-SEE STRUCTURAL

MECH YARD TOW
108'-8"

04 7200.07: RAKE JOINTS BETWEEN
CAPS, FILL WITH SEALANT

07 6200.11: STAINLESS STEEL
FLASHING

04 7200.08: STAINLESS STEEL
ANCHOR TIES (2) MINIMUM PER
PIECE OF CAP, MAXIMUM 4'-0" O.C.,
GROUT INTO CAP, SEALANT AT
FLASHING PENETRATION

04 7200.09: SETTING SHIM
07 9200.04: CONTINUOUS SEALANT

04 7200.04: DRIP GROOVE

04 2000.17: CMU BOND BEAM

04 7200.06: CAST STONE COPING

03 3000.15: REINFORCING
BAR(S)-SEE STRUCTURAL

TYP
1"

2"
1/4

"

04 2000.12: SPLIT FACE CONCRETE
MASONRY UNIT

04 2000.18: GROUT SOLID

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 

AS
 A

N 
IN

ST
RU

ME
NT

 O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E,

 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
I, I

NC
 S

HA
LL

 R
ET

AI
N 

AL
L 

CO
MM

ON
 LA

W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

ISSUANCE

1/3
0/2

02
4 2

:20
:08

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/

/95
59

00
01

 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr

an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00

01
-G

R 
Te

mp
le-

AR
CH

.rv
t

GROUNDS
BUILDING WALL
SECTIONS AND
DETAILS

AS112

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00

 F
OR

ES
T 

HI
LL

 A
VE

 S
E,

 G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

46

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

31 AS
11

2
GR

OU
ND

S 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
W

AL
L S

EC
TI

ON
S 

AN
D 

DE
TA

ILS

23
.2.

00
1

 REFERENCE KEYNOTES
SPECIFICATION
REFERENCE DESCRIPTION

03 3000.01 CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL
03 3000.02 CONCRETE FOOTING
03 3000.03 CONCRETE SLAB
03 3000.12 ISOLATION JOINT
03 3000.15 REINFORCING BAR(S)-SEE STRUCTURAL
04 2000.12 SPLIT FACE CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
04 2000.17 CMU BOND BEAM
04 2000.18 GROUT SOLID
04 7200.04 DRIP GROOVE
04 7200.06 CAST STONE COPING
04 7200.07 RAKE JOINTS BETWEEN CAPS, FILL WITH SEALANT
04 7200.08 STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR TIES (2) MINIMUM PER PIECE OF CAP, MAXIMUM

4'-0" O.C., GROUT INTO CAP, SEALANT AT FLASHING PENETRATION
04 7200.09 SETTING SHIM
07 6200.02 SHOP FABRICATED PREFINISHED GRAVEL STOP WITH CONTINUOUS CLEAT
07 6200.11 STAINLESS STEEL FLASHING
07 9200.04 CONTINUOUS SEALANT
08 1113.02 HOLLOW METAL DOOR
08 4313.01 ALUMINUM FRAMED STOREFRONT SYSTEM

 1/2" = 1'-0"C4 SCREEN WALL SECTION 1/2" = 1'-0"C5 SCREEN WALL SECTION

 1/2" = 1'-0"E5 EXTERIOR WALL SECTION  1/2" = 1'-0"E4 EXTERIOR WALL SECTION 1/2" = 1'-0"C2 EXTERIOR WALL SECTION  1/2" = 1'-0"E7 EXTERIOR WALL SECTION  1/2" = 1'-0"E2 EXTERIOR WALL SECTION

 3" = 1'-0"C6 EXTERIOR SECTION DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"B6 EXTERIOR SECTION DETAIL

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
3/29/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL



PART A PART B

PART C PART D

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

GRANITE STONE WITH LIGHT SANDBLASTING FINISH
(SEE ELEVATIONS FOR JOINTING)

INSULATED GLAZING (IG-1)

CJ CONTROL JOINT / MOVEMENT JOINT

DECORATIVE METAL

WALL SCONCE LIGHT FIXTURE - MOUNT AT 11'-0" AFF TO CENTERLINE

INDICATES ONE PIECE 
(INCLUDES FALSE JOINT)

OUTLINE OF REQUESTED MOCK-UP PANELS

NOTE:   MAIN FLOOR LEVEL IS 4" ABOVE AVERAGE MEAN GRADE; EXTERIOR 
DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED FROM AVERAGE MEAN GRADE. 

MOCK-UP KEY PLAN

N S

W

E

3

2

1

AVERAGE MEAN GRADE 

100'-0"

HIGH TOW

130'-8"

TO STONE

185'-0"

TO FINIAL

198'-0"

MECHANICAL MEZZANINE ROOF

135'-0"

TO CUPOLA

195'-0"

TO PARAPET

139'-0"

AVERAGE MEAN GRADE 

100'-0"

HIGH TOW

130'-8"

TO STONE

185'-0"

TO FINIAL

198'-0"

MECHANICAL MEZZANINE ROOF

135'-0"

TO CUPOLA

195'-0"

TO PARAPET

139'-0"

MAIN LEVEL 

100'-4"

33
0 

S
ou

th
 T

yr
on

 S
t.

 S
ui

te
 5

00
 | 

C
ha

rlo
tte

, 
N

C
 2

82
02

 | 
70

4.
73

1.
80

80
  

 w
w

w
.p

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ae

.c
om

18
11

 4
 M

ile
 R

d 
N

E
 | 

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 
49

52
5 

| 6
16

.3
61

.2
66

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 
A

S
 A

N
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I,

 I
N

C
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
T

A
IN

 A
LL

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 L

A
W

, S
T

A
T

U
T

O
R

Y
 A

N
D

 O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 R

IG
H

T
S

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

 C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 T
H

E
R

E
T

O
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

ISSUANCE

4/
1/

20
24

 9
:2

0:
56

 A
M

A
ut

od
es

k 
D

oc
s:

//9
55

90
00

1 
- C

JC
LD

S
 - 

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s 
T

em
pl

e/
95

59
00

01
-G

R
 T

em
pl

e-
A

R
C

H
-S

he
ll.

rv
t

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A200

G
R

A
N

D
 R

A
P

ID
S

 T
E

M
P

L
E

24
00

 F
O

R
E

S
T

 H
IL

L 
A

V
E

 S
E

, 
G

R
A

N
D

 R
A

P
ID

S
, 

M
I 

49
54

6

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

35 A
20

0
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
S

23
.2

.0
0

1

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN

9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT

11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

12/19/2023 STONE BIDDING

2/15/2024 STRUCTURAL STEEL DA

SUPPLEMENT

4/1/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION



PART A PART B

PART C PART D

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

GRANITE STONE WITH LIGHT SANDBLASTING FINISH
(SEE ELEVATIONS FOR JOINTING)

INSULATED GLAZING (IG-1)

CJ CONTROL JOINT / MOVEMENT JOINT

DECORATIVE METAL

WALL SCONCE LIGHT FIXTURE - MOUNT AT 11'-0" AFF TO CENTERLINE

INDICATES ONE PIECE 
(INCLUDES FALSE JOINT)

OUTLINE OF REQUESTED MOCK-UP PANELS

NOTE:   MAIN FLOOR LEVEL IS 4" ABOVE AVERAGE MEAN GRADE; EXTERIOR 
DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED FROM AVERAGE MEAN GRADE. 

MOCK-UP KEY PLAN

N S

W

E

3

2

1

AVERAGE MEAN GRADE 

100'-0"

TO STONE

185'-0"

TO FINIAL

198'-0"

MECHANICAL MEZZANINE ROOF

135'-0"

TO CUPOLA

195'-0"

TO PARAPET

139'-0"

AVERAGE MEAN GRADE 

100'-0"

TO STONE

185'-0"

TO FINIAL

198'-0"

MECH. MEZZANINE ROOF

135'-0"

TO CUPOLA

195'-0"

TO PARAPET

139'-0"

MAIN LEVEL 

100'-4"

33
0 

S
ou

th
 T

yr
on

 S
t.

 S
ui

te
 5

00
 | 

C
ha

rlo
tte

, 
N

C
 2

82
02

 | 
70

4.
73

1.
80

80
  

 w
w

w
.p

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ae

.c
om

18
11

 4
 M

ile
 R

d 
N

E
 | 

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s,
 M

I 
49

52
5 

| 6
16

.3
61

.2
66

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 
A

S
 A

N
 IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I,

 I
N

C
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
T

A
IN

 A
LL

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 L

A
W

, S
T

A
T

U
T

O
R

Y
 A

N
D

 O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 R

IG
H

T
S

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

 C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 T
H

E
R

E
T

O
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
E

, I
N

C
.

ISSUANCE

4/
1/

20
24

 9
:1

9:
24

 A
M

A
ut

od
es

k 
D

oc
s:

//9
55

90
00

1 
- C

JC
LD

S
 - 

G
ra

nd
 R

ap
id

s 
T

em
pl

e/
95

59
00

01
-G

R
 T

em
pl

e-
A

R
C

H
-S

he
ll.

rv
t

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A201

G
R

A
N

D
 R

A
P

ID
S

 T
E

M
P

L
E

24
00

 F
O

R
E

S
T

 H
IL

L 
A

V
E

 S
E

, 
G

R
A

N
D

 R
A

P
ID

S
, 

M
I 

49
54

6

TEAM

N. BAXTER

T. FREY

95590001

D. SNYDER

35 A
20

1
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
S

23
.2

.0
0

1

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

NORTH ELEVATION

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN

9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT

11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

12/19/2023 STONE BIDDING

2/15/2024 STRUCTURAL STEEL DA

SUPPLEMENT

4/1/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL



E503A3

M

UTILITY 
TRANSFORMER
AND METER

GENERATOR

UTILITY PAD 
MOUNT SWITCH

TO MDP
TO ATS

CHILLER

TO DATA 
RACK

S2-3

S2-3

M1 M1 M1M1

M1

M1
M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1 M1 M1M1

M1
M1 M1

M1

M1M1 M1 M1

M1
M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1
M1

M1

M1 M1 M1 M1

POWER FOR 
MONUMENT SIGNPOWER FOR 

MOTORIZED GATES
POWER FOR 
MOTORIZED GATES

M5
M5 M5

S3

S10
S10

TO PANEL GB
TO LSGB ATS

TO DATA 
RACK

CONNECT TO UNDERGROUND 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES

HH

S3

S2-3

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1 S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S1

S10
S10

S1

S1 S1

S1 S1

S1

S1

S1

33
0 S

ou
th 

Ty
ro

n S
t. S

uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C 
28

20
2 |

 70
4.7

31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr

og
re

ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18

11
 4 

Mi
le 

Rd
 N

E 
| G

ra
nd

 R
ap

ids
, M

I 4
95

25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66

4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

If this document is sealed and signed in a digital 
or electronic format and is received from someone 
other than the sealing professional identified in 
the document, you must contact the sealing 
professional in writing to validate authenticity of 
the document. The sealing professional disclaims 
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for 
any liability associated with it where the 
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or 
signature has not been validated in this manner.

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS

 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY
 

AS
 A

N 
IN

ST
RU

ME
NT

 O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E,

 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
I, I

NC
 S

HA
LL

 R
ET

AI
N 

AL
L 

CO
MM

ON
 LA

W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R

ES
ER

VE
D 

RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.
PR

OG
RE

SS
IV

E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 

AE
, IN

C.

ISSUANCE

4/2
2/2

02
4 4

:33
:36

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/

/95
59

00
01

 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr

an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00

01
-G

R 
Te

mp
le-

EL
EC

.rv
t

SITE LIGHTING
PHOTOMETRIC
PLAN

E900

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00

 F
OR

ES
T 

HI
LL

 A
VE

 S
E,

 G
RA

ND
 R

AP
ID

S,
 M

I 4
95

46

E. LEININGER

E. LEININGER

T. FREY

95590001

D. HERSCHER

96 E9
00

SI
TE

 LI
GH

TI
NG

 P
HO

TO
ME

TR
IC

 P
LA

N

23
.2.

00
1

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
04/01/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

 1" = 40'-0"1 SITE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

CALCULATION POINTS NAME AVERAGE Maximum Minimum Avg/Min Max/Min
TEMPLE WALKWAYS - NORTH/EAST/SOUT 1.08 fc 4 fc 0.1 fc 7.5 25.5
ENTRANCE SIDEWALKS 1.75 fc 4 fc 0.1 fc 13.5 27.4
OVERALL SITE 0.12 fc 3 fc 0.0 fc 0.0 0.0
NORTH PARKING LOT 1.01 fc 3 fc 0.1 fc 18.2 48.1
SOUTH PARKING LOT 0.84 fc 2 fc 0.1 fc 6.3 16.2

TYPE S1

TYPE S2 - OVERALL HEIGHT: 20'-0"

TYPE S10

TYPE S2 - PRECEDENT IMAGES



33
0 S

ou
th 
Ty
ro
n S

t. S
uit
e 5

00
 | C

ha
rlo
tte
, N

C 
28
20
2 |
 70

4.7
31
.80

80
   w

ww
.pr
og
re
ss
ive

ae
.co

m
18
11
 4 
Mi
le 
Rd

 N
E 
| G

ra
nd
 R
ap
ids

, M
I 4
95
25
 | 6

16
.36

1.2
66
4

N
O
T 
FO
R 

CO
N
ST
RU
CT
IO
N

If this document is sealed and signed in a digital 
or electronic format and is received from someone 
other than the sealing professional identified in 
the document, you must contact the sealing 
professional in writing to validate authenticity of 
the document. The sealing professional disclaims 
the seal and signature and shall not be liable for 
any liability associated with it where the 
authenticity of any digital or electronic seal or 
signature has not been validated in this manner.

DRAWN BY

PROFESSIONAL

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECKED BY

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

A
B

C
D

E

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

COA ARCHITECT COA ENGINEER

TH
IS
 D
OC

UM
EN

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 
AS

 A
N 
IN
ST

RU
ME

NT
 O
F 
SE

RV
IC
E,
 A
ND

 P
RO

GR
ES

SI
VE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN
G 
I, I
NC

 S
HA

LL
 R
ET

AI
N 
AL

L 
CO

MM
ON

 LA
W
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 R
ES

ER
VE

D 
RI
GH

TS
, IN

CL
UD

IN
G 
TH

E 
CO

PY
RI
GH

T 
TH

ER
ET

O.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

PR
OG

RE
SS

IV
E 
AE

, IN
C.

ISSUANCE

4/2
1/2

02
4 6

:55
:09

 P
M

Au
tod

es
k D

oc
s:/
/95

59
00
01
 - 
CJ

CL
DS

 - 
Gr
an
d R

ap
ids

 T
em

ple
/95

59
00
01
-G
R 
Te
mp

le-
EL

EC
.rv
t

FACADE
LIGHTING
PHOTOMETRIC
STUDY

E902

GR
AN
D 
RA
PI
DS
 T
EM
PL
E

24
00
 F
OR

ES
T 
HI
LL
 A
VE

 S
E,
 G
RA

ND
 R
AP

ID
S,
 M
I 4
95
46

E. LEININGER

E. LEININGER

T. FREY

95590001

D. HERSCHER

96 E9
02

FA
CA

DE
 LI
GH

TI
NG

 P
HO

TO
ME

TR
IC
 S
TU

DY

23
.2.
00
1

NOT TO SCALEC4 3D ISOMETRIC - FACADE LIGHTING

NOT TO SCALEE3 PHOTOMETRICS - NORTHWEST PERSPECTIVE  RENDERINGNOT TO SCALEE7 PHOTOMETRICS - WEST FACADE RENDERING

NOT TO SCALEC7 WEST FACADE LIGHTING PHOTOMETRICS

6/30/2023 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
9/22/2023 50% DESIGN

DEVELOPMENT
11/22/2023 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
04/01/2024 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

CALCULATION POINTS NAME AVERAGE POINTS COUNT
WEST FACADE 2.78 fc 1440
EAST FACADE 3.41 fc 1554
SOUTH FACADE 3.05 fc 1895
NORTH FACADE 2.49 fc 1878

FACADE AND SITE LIGHTING SYSTEMS TO BE FULLY DIMMABLE AND ZONED TO 
ALLOW FOR LIGHTING INTENSITY ADJUSTMENTS FOLLOWING INSTALLATION. FINAL 
ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE MADE IN THE PRESENCE OF LIGHTING DESIGN 
PROFESSIONAL TO ENSURE APPROPRIATE LIGHT LEVELS.   































































STAFF REPORT:  May 7, 2024 
 
PREPARED FOR:  Kentwood Planning Commission 
 
PREPARED BY:  Joe Pung 
 
CASE NO.:   12-24 Kentwood Community Center 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
 
APPLICANT: City of Kentwood   
 4900 Breton Avenue, SE 
 Kentwood, MI 49508 
 
STATUS OF 
APPLICANT:   Property Owner 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Site Plan Review for a Community Center 
  
EXISTING ZONING OF 
SUBJECT PARCEL: OS Open Space 
 
GENERAL LOCATION: 4755 Walma Avenue 
 
PARCEL SIZE: 13.8  acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE 
ON THE PARCEL: Fire Station 
 
ADJACENT AREA 
LAND USES: N: Kentwood Middle School & Apartment Complex 
 S:  Apartment Complex & Walma Avenue ROW 
 E: Walma Avenue ROW 
 W: Senior Apartment Complex & Breton Avenue ROW 
 
ZONING ON ADJOINING 
PARCELS: N: OS Open Space & RPUD-1 Attached Residential 
 S: R4 High Density Residential & OS Open Space 
 E: OS Open Space 
 W: R4 High Density Residential 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 12-24 
Page 2 
 
Compatibility with Master Plan 
 
The Master Plan recommendation is Park-Open Space and Institutional use for this site (the area 
of the fire station is master planned institutional while the area for the proposed community center 
is master planned park-open space).  The proposed use is consistent with the Master Plan 
recommendation for open space use of the property along with the goal to create a city campus. 
 
Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections 
 
The property is zoned OS Open Space, and the proposed community center is permitted use in the 
OS Open Space district.  Although the community center is a permitted use, which are not 
generally reviewed by the Planning Commission, Article IV of the Michigan Planning Enabling 
Act does require Planning Commission review and approval.  Section 13.09 of the Zoning 
Ordinance outlines the general review standards and Section 14.05 outlines the general site plan 
review standards. 
 
Zoning History 
 
The site was rezoned to OS Open Space in 2023, prior to the rezoning the property had been zoned 
C4 Office. 
 
 
SITE INFORMATION 
 
 
Site Characteristics 
 
The development area is generally flat and heavily wooded.  The elevation drops off as the property 
approached Breton Avenue.  There are wetland areas on the property. 
 
Traffic & Circulation 
 
The site will be accessed from a single driveway off of Walma Avenue.  The site has frontage 
along Breton Avenue; no access off of Breton Avenue is proposed. 
 
Parking 
 
Based on the proposed uses for the community center, staff has estimated that a minimum of 160 
parking spaces would be required; 223 parking spaces are proposed. 
 
For non-residential parking adjacent to a residential use or district, Section 17.06.C of the zoning 
ordinance requires a minimum 45-foot parking setback with the 20 feet nearest the property line 
developed as a buffer with a six (6) foot high vertical screen.  The front yard parking meets the 
setback requirement from the north property line; additional detail is required to verify that the 
screening requirement is met.  The rear yard/side yard parking exceeds the setback requirements 
from the south property line; existing vegetation that is retained may be sufficient to comply with 
the screening requirement, but additional information will be needed to verify. 



Staff Report 
Case No.: 12-24 
Page 3 
 
Engineering 
 
All applicable Engineering Department standards and requirements will have to be met. 
 
Fire 
 
All applicable Fire Department standards and requirements will have to be met. 
 
 
Staff Comments 
 
 
1) The applicant is proposing a 77,000+ square foot community center which will include 

fitness studios, fitness center, basketball courts, community room, indoor track, etc. 
 

2) The applicant has indicated that it is the intent allow outdoor events (which would take 
place on the west side of the building) to play amplified music, this area and would be 
within 120 feet of an adjacent residential property to the north.  The city currently requires 
a Sound Permit for any outdoor event using amplified sound and complaints fall under the 
city’s nuisance ordinance.  The city is currently looking at the adoption of a noise ordinance 
which would identify maximum allowable noise levels, etc. 
 
In 2017 the city approved the conditional rezoning of property at the southwest corner of 
32nd Street and Shaffer Avenue for an event center (3Two Ranch) which was adjacent to a 
residential district.  As a condition of the rezoning approval, outdoor amplification was 
prohibited. 
 

3) Food trucks would be allowed to cater for events, but generators would not be allowed.  A 
dedicated power source would be provided. 

 
4) Exterior building elevations are not yet available. 

 
5) With the exception of required shrubs, the minimum landscaping requirements of Section 

19.03.C of the zoning ordinance appear to be are met. 
 
6) An exterior photometric plan will have to be reviewed and approved by city staff to verify 

compliance with the lighting standards of the zoning ordinance. 
 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 12-24 
Page 4 
 
Exhibit 1: Project Location 

 

 
 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 12-24 
Page 5 
 

Exhibit 2: April 2023 Pictometry Photo 

 

 



Staff Report 
Case No.: 12-24 
Page 6 
 

Exhibit 3: April 2023 Pictometry Photo 

 

 














	Agenda
	Minutes
	Case 08-24 FofF Rezoning
	Case 08-24 FofF Site Plan
	Case 03-24 Request to Table
	Case 09-24 Rezone Rec
	Case 09-24 SP Rec
	Case 09-24 Applicant Comments
	Case 09-24 Plans
	Case 09-24 Elevations
	Case 09-24 Landscape Plan
	Case 10-24 Recom
	Case 10-24 Plans
	Case 10-24 Res Comments
	Case 11-24 Staff Report
	Case 11-24 Plans
	Image_20240510_0001
	Image_20240510_0002
	Image_20240510_0003
	Image_20240510_0004

	Case 12-24 Staff Report
	Case 12-24 App Comments
	Case 12-24 Site Plan
	Image_20240502_0001
	Image_20240502_0002
	Image_20240502_0003

	case 12-24 Interior Layout
	Image_20240506_0001
	Image_20240507_0001


